
From: � 
To: Melanie A. Lachapelle; Peter P. Handy: Budd Milazzo; Patricia o. Cafferata 
Cc: Donald Carlson 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 
Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:47: 17 PM 
Attachments: image00l.png 

In looking at the history, what is now NRS 180.11 0 was passed when all local counties were required 

to pay in even if they opted out of services from the NSPD. I think billing the counties for services 

provided is appropriate if they have not opted into services from the NSPD. 

Thanks, 

Jim 

From: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:07 PM 

To: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Patricia D. 

Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc: Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 

Subject: Re: Parole Board Hearings 

Good Afternoon, 

I have attached a spreadsheet of all of Patty's parole cases which includes the attorney time, from 
July I, 2023 to current. (To clarify each line is an "attorney time" entry so each case has multiple 
entries.) 

You are able to filter by County, I have it sorted to only show the counties that have not signed the 
voluntary transfer of services, Nye, Clark and Elko. However, all the counties are there, if you 
would like to look at that data as well. 

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance or if I have the authority to send a bill to 
these counties for services. 

lvl� LaCha;pell,e, 
Legal Office Manager 

Nevada State Public Defender 
phone 775-684-1080 
fax 775-687-4993 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CATION 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or 

copyrighted under applicable law. Should the intended recipient of this electronic communication be a member of a public 
body within the State of Nevada be aware that it is a violation of the Nevada Open Meeting Law to use electronic 

communications to circumvent the spirit or letter of the Open Meeting Law (NRS Chapter 241) to act, outside of an open and 

public meeting, upon a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction or advisory powers. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in 

part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly 

and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended," this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract 

amendment, or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact 

information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 
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From: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd nv gov>; Jim 
Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 

Thanks, Budd - that's very helpful for any collection for those counties, especially 
for reviewing White Pine's payments for services for this fiscal year. 

I think the principal counties we would be seeking to collect from for this 
particular purpose are Elko and Clark, so I'm not sure if the same still applies, as 
they aren't named at all in SB 504. We don't have an extant contract with either 
county for this purpose and NRS 180.110 requires an estimate on or before May 
1st (or within 2 weeks after approved by the legislature). I'm less worried about 
the maximum contribution amounts right now (as Clark doesn't ask for 
reimbursement and Elko hasn't yet met theirs for the fiscal year). 

I imagine we could just send bills, see if they get paid, and then take or not take 
any action based on the response to the bills - but I don't want either Patty or the 
Department being accused of improperly billing a County. 

Best, 

Peter P. Handy (he/him) 
Deputy Director 
(775) 687-8495 (direct) 
p.handy@dids.nv.gov 

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 5:02 PM 
To: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Jim 
Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 

Howdy, 

Per a previous discussion with Jim Wells, counsel advised Jim that AB518, which codified 
(NRS 180.006) the maximum amount that counties may be required to pay for indigent 
defense services and has annual escalators takes precedence over SB504, Sec 9 which 
previously provided an estimate of the maximum contribution that a county may be required 
to pay plus the cost of COLA's. In FY24 and FY25, Carson, Storey and White Pine's 
maximum contribution was determined based on AB518, not SB504. AB518's amounts are 
higher than SB504's amounts. In the future SB504 Sec 9 type language will not be included 
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in the Biennial Expenditure Bill. 

Thank You 

Budd Milazzo 
775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 

On or before October 15th, the Agency Request (A0l) budget will become a public document and may be discussed with the 
public as appropriate. However the Governor's Recommended hudget request remains confidential per statute until 
puhlished in mid to late January 2075. Communications regarding the GOl Adjusted Base budget (B000, MlO0, Ml50 and 
Ml51) may be shared among appropriate agency staff, the Executive Budget Office, and the Legislative Counsel Bureau. 
However, G0l enhancement decision units are not part of the Adjusted Base budget and any changes to enhancements 
made in GOl, and/or any questions concerning those enhancement, are to remain confidential within the Executive 
Branch until published in January. Please handle this email and all communications about the budget with the appropriate 
level of confidentiality and discretion. 

From: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Jim Wells <iimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 

Patty, 

That's a great start - it will be really helpful to know what kind of amounts we 
are talking about. I'm looping in ASD and GFO - we may need to get a work 
program together to create the revenue lines in the budget. 

Looking at the notices of voluntary transfer that you provided me last week, it 
looks like the form provides that parole violations hearings, parole board 
hearings, and pardons board hearings are under the heading "Costs fully covered 
by the State". I don't think we will be able to send those counties a bill based on 
their understandings at the time they completed that document - so we should 
limit billing (and Melanie's research) to only those counties who did not opt-in for 
those services (e.g., Elko County). 

I do see a statute that raises a flag for collecting on any bills - NRS 180.110 -
indicating that the NSPD may collect amounts which do not exceed those 
authorized by the legislature, and also includes a process for providing an 
estimate for costs of services to the affected counties. If I recall correctly, the only 
counties listed in the legislative authorization for this biennium were Carson 
City, Storey County, and White Pine County. I think it's probably best to loop Jim 
Wells into this discussion at this point to ensure that that provision doesn't act as 
a bar to billing for services outside of the legislative authorization and without a 
contract between the NSPD and the relevant counties - while I certainly want to 
generate more revenue to avoid budget shortfall in the Office, I also don't want to 
run afoul of the proper process. He would also be able to tell us whether we need a 
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legal opinion regarding the same before billing the counties, if appropriate. 

Best, 

Peter P. Handy (he/him) 
Deputy Director 
(775) 687-8495 (direct) 
p.handy@dids.nv.g:ov 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 

Peter, 

Melanie will run a report on all my parole board appearances for each 

county. She can prepare and send a bill ... she just needs directions from you. 

Then we would have a little more money to offset the deficit. 

Please advise. 
Patty 

From: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Parole Board Hearings 

Hi Patty, 

We haven't historically, to my knowledge. Though, I do think it would be 
appropriate to do so, since the service seems to me to fall under NRS 180.060(5), 
unless/until the County has reached its maximum contribution amount for the 
year. 

Best regards, 

Peter P. Handy (he/him) 
Deputy Director 
(775) 687-8495 (direct) 
p.handy@dids.nv.g:ov 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
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Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Parole Board Hearings 

Peter, 

Do we bill the counties for my Parole Board Hearings? 

Thanks, 

Patty 
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9/19/24, 9:59 AM Mail - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Outlook 

Fw: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

From Laura FitzSimmons <Laura@fitzlamblaw.com> 

Date Fri 9/6/2024 5:19 AM 

To f.forsman@cox.net <f.forsman@cox.net> 

From: Laura Fitzsimmons <Laura@fitzlamblaw.com> 

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:16 AM 

To: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Subject: Re: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Ryan: 

At our meeting you provided three justifications for terminating our Executive Director. The first was the 

problem about payment of post-conviction bills. The second was allegations of  

 from Patty Cafferata. And the third was Marci's failing to return calls you made to her 

official cell phone on either Wednesday or Thursday before you met with her on Friday to provide the 

termination agreement. 

Thank you for providing me with the emails between you and Marci concerning the payment of post­

conviction bills. As I mentioned, it would have been helpful if you had brought this to my attention at 

the time. But now that you have, I am looking into it. These emails are helpful. 

You also indicated that you would provide the emails between you and Ms. Cafferata, as well as emails 

between Ms. Cafferata and Marci concerning the issue of whether it is the obligation of the State Public 

Defender to pay the post-conviction bills. I look forward to receiving those. If you have any other emails 

between Marci and Ms. Cafferata which indicate a " ", those would be helpful 

to review too. 

Our emergency Board meeting is set for 9/12 @ 1:00 p.m .. You are of course quite welcome to attend. 

If you intend to, please let us know and we will put you up first because we understand you may have 

other commitments. I understand that the Board cannot even advertise for an Executive Director until 

21 days from your proffer of the termination agreement to Marci have passed. But please let me know 

if there is some impediment to the Board's discussing Marci's termination, steps we need to take to 

advertise her position on that 21st day, timeline for receipt of applications and interviews, and specific 

assurances we can make to prospective applicants about the respective roles and authority of the Board 

and the Governor's office should they become Executive Director. 

Thanks, 

Laura 
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9/19/24, 9:59 AM Mail - Laura Fitzsimmons - Outlook 

From: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 12:50 PM 
To: Laura Fitzsimmons <Laura@fitzlamblaw.com> 

Subject: FW: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Laura, 

Here is the email chain between Marcie, Budd and myself on the June invoices. 

Ryan Cherry 
Chief of Staff 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
101 North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 

From: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:10 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Marcie, 

Sitting here with a bit of insomnia and going through emails. The response you sent yesterday 
afternoon doesn't quite align with the spreadsheets that were provided from your office last 
week regarding outstanding post-conviction payments and the final list that was approved one 
reviewed by GFO. 

I have attached both of those versions to this email. You can see a difference of more than $66k 
between those two sheets. These discrepancies were caught in the review process, but the fact 
that such a margin of error existed in the original excel sheet 010S used for tracking invoices 
could be problematic in the future. 

I encourage you to review these docs and develop an understanding of how the issue occurred. 
If we can prevent these errors on the front end it would prevent any additional delays 
reconciling invoices in the future. 

Thanks, 

Ryan Cherry 
Chief of Staff 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
101 North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 

From: Ryan Cherry 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Ryan Cherry < rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1 2:39 PM 
To: Laura Fitzsimmons 
Subject: Follow-up  9/5/24 meeting 

Lau ra, 

Than ks again for coming i n  th is  morn ing. Below is a copy of the emai l from Peter to J im  recapp ing the i r  

conversation on  Friday, August 30th. 

Per your  request, we' re working on the summary outli n i ng our u nderstand i ng of the governor's off ice's 

oversight of D I DS. Pend i ng our ant ic ipated prod uct ion of that summary to you in the near future, I want to 

make c lear that we' re confident the scope of the issues add ressed by J i m  with Peter last Friday fall with in  

the  areas that wi ll be outl ined i n  the  summary of  the  governor's off ice's oversight i n  that those issues are 

related to fi nance and the Davis decis ion .  

Ryan Cherry 
Chief of Staff 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
101  North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 
rcherrv0),gov.nv.2:ov 

From: Peter P .  Handy <P .Handy@d ids . nv.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1 2:39 PM 

To: J im Wells <jimwells@g_ov. nv.gov> 

Cc: Nathan Hastings <hast ings@gov. nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>;  

Dylan K.  Tedford <d ktedford@gov. nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B. Roberts@d ids . n_v.gov> 

Subject: Friday Meeting Recap 

Hi Jim, 
I just wanted to send an email confirming our (the Department's) action following 
our Friday meeting. 
With Marcie on admin leave, the board may not solicit or interview for her position's 
replacement until after such time as the position becomes vacant. I'll keep the board 
within its limitations on the scope of agenda items regarding that issue until 
appropriate . 
As you requested, I'll get to work immediately on ensuring that each county has an 
Indigent Defense plan that comports with the workload requirements; that the post­
conviction approval/payment process is revised to conform to appropriate roles for 
the NSPD/DIDS, including ensuring the forms accurately reflect the types of 

1 
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requests being made; and I'll have our team review the FY24 county fiscal reporting 
for errors and develop some best practices/guidelines for review to ensure that 
appropriate amounts are being collected by the NSPD and paid by/to the Counties, 
as appropriate . 

As requested, we will also conduct a review of the AB518 Section 7 . 3  funding to 
determine the accuracy of reported weekend bail hearings and days attorneys 
reported as being on "stand-by" for hearings. The counties are required to provide 
their annual reports of the funding to LCB and us on October 1 ,  so we will be using 
that information, along with our reported data, to conduct this review. 

We will proceed with the contract for a part time attorney to cover the remaining 
workload in White Pine County. 

Please let me know if there's anything I've left out or if you have any questions or 
concerns about the above (or anything else) .  

If I need any assistance, I'll reach out to Andrew and Dylan. 

I very much appreciate the information and direction provided - I'll be in contact 

with you/your office as needed. 

Best regards, 

Peter P. Handy (he/him) 
Deputy Director 
Acting Executive Director 
Department of Indigent Defense Services 
896 W. Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City, NV 89703 
(775) 687-8490 (office) 
(775) 687-8495 (direct) 
p.handy@dids.nv.gov 

2 
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From: 
Sent: T\1c; r �da\: 4 L:(1 1 

..; S t  :. 9, ��02 �l 3 1e7 P\,1 
To: �\ � J rc '.e  �.yba 
Cc: B r0ncic1 Q :·) bcrts :  Pete; ? Hand/-. Derr ick ·�  ,::iennc�:', _: 1 m  Hcffrn.Jr,. //,e1 ; / : r:Hn 5 ; :""r: osc, r:: 

�Yie ian 1 r: A ;_aChape 1 le :  K r i s t !  Va!e0cia 
Subject: RE. trar- s : : :on 

\bn: ic . 

I don · t  bc l i c\ e I asked yc1u to reass i gn m� cases. I mcrc ly scnt you a l i st of  appearan ce dates i n  
thi.: next coup l e  o f  \\ i.:cks for you r  i n fi,rmat ion .  
l sent 1m.- res i 2.nat ion l etter  to the Go\ ernor on Saturd;:l\ and as [ understand i t. he  rece iwd i t  on 
\ 1onday morn ing. I \\ JS ad\ i sed on \1onday that the Go\ emor \\ JS not accepting my 
resign ation. 

I met \\ i th J i m  Wel l s  in h i s  office yesterday atiernoon. He to l d  me he wou l d  l et me know the 
Go\cmor·s dec i s ion somet ime th is afternoon . .  ·\s or  this moment. I have not heard from J im .  
I \\ i l l  l et \ ou  kno\\ \\ h e n  I know more .  
Pan, 
P at ric ia D .  Cafierata, Esq.  
Neva d a  State Publ ic Defender  
5 11 E.  Rob inson Stree t, Su i te  1 
Carson  Ctv, Nevada 8970 1 
Office :775-684-1 080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdcafierata(a)nspd .nv eov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CATION 
-:-hrs cc.:1�ur,,c.at1on 1:s fer us.e by :ne m:ende-d re-cwienr and co0ftj:r:s 1nforrna:1cri ,iri,::;t may be r::.rr11feqeo, cotrfidc:-•:1ai er :;cp,vngnted under ap::i1cabie 
:a,·�- Sho:..:JC the- ,ntended rcc1p1enr ::;f th1s ele,,;!rcn:c ccmmur,.,:;o{;on tJC: u :rierrwer or 3 pubi1C ::iody �., it:�,n tne Sta:c :>f ,Vcvada Je a�·.ra,..e ttiar i. ,s a'n
·lro!a[100 c' \he r Jevada Open tvfee�ing Ldw re use 1;; rec:ron1c co,77,-r1un1car1ons !o circumvent rhc sc:,n: Jr 'ct,'ar JF :t1e Ooen 1Wet:�1n9 Law (,\:RS Ct13oter 
24n1) :o aef ::>uts1cle c,: arr open and p�•t,r.1,: meeting. ;_:pon a rnatrer ove: 1·, h1c!�· :he ;,Ju.?t1c :JJd/ nas super.fis:c:: ccr,tr-:JI ;ur;00·1ct•cn 'Jr ad·1;sor,-,r oo�vers rf 
'lOu are no: :tie, in:cndcci rec1µ1en:. ;ou arc t,c•rcb; to:0a!!y no:,(1ed �hur any use. COD/Jn9 or d1stnbu/ 'On cl rh;s C·JTIJtf. m .,. noie er 10 oa,'7 is s:nct!J 'n
�roh1b1tea Dfeasc no.'lty tt?G sender Dy return e-mo1! and cJcfe:e th,-s e�maif from your system Unless exp/,c·tfy and consp1cuo!.lsly ;.fe-s1gr-:ated a.s "E­
C-onrract fnteria'f:d " ttvs ema:i does riot c:onsMute a contract offer a contra,:;; _::imendmar1:. or an 3ccep:a"•ce of .J counter-:.;�er T,111s email aces net 
:;;onsflt:..:te ccinsent to tne use of senc1ers cc::tact ,0for1nt1'.Icn f:y· difcct man,•er1nq p'.1rooses or far transfers of Ca!a !o t:-urd par;ies 

.

From: M a rcie Ryba <mrvba @dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1 1: 1 1  AM 
To: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata @nspd.nv.gov> 
Cc: B renda  Roberts <B .Roberts@dids .nv.gov>; Peter P. Ha ndy <P .Handy@d ids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: trans it ion 
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t hr \ 

1 h1'e, 

Kr is 1  

\\ l re t i re nn Sl'pterneh.·r (1 . .:::o.:::--L the orl icc  needs d i rect i on  0 11 hem to prncecd.  \\ h 1) \\ i l l  be 
al· t i ng  '\le\ ada S tate Pub l i c  De fender and in charge or the t1 rti ce ':' 

\ 1.: 40 case::-. cannot be d i \  i ded up hct\\ CCn De1Tick Penney and J i m  I l o i'man . The i r  case loads 
arc h igh  crwu!,lh.  so t he: l·;rnrl()t 1 ak.l' on an:- new cases:;. 

l h �1ic an  Order to Shm, C1sl: Hear i ng in J ust ice Court on Sept1.:m bcr 9 _  2024 a t  1 : 3 0  pm.  

On Septem ber  23 .  202·L I ha,  c t h n:e cases i n  d is t r ic t  cou rt on t h e  L a,\ a n d  \h)t i tm cakndar. 
two sentcn c i ngs and one a rra ignment .  

( cour::-.c. I h ,n c o ther  cases. i n c l u d i ng som1.· j ury  t r i a l s .  rhc det a i l s  a rc  m a i l a b l c  i n  Lega l  
Sen er. 

i n  m: cases i s  a rntmkr case. Dc,eonta.: ,\:- coc k .  \\ llP requ i res a Lrn ycr  qu :i l i ti i:d  t t) 
h i m .  \;e i ther  J i m nor Derr ick  arc sn qua  I i  !l ed .  A: coc h. · s  j u ry tr i a l  i s  Sl'l i n  J un e  ::'. 0 2 5 .  

;:ire d u e  i n  \ by 202 5 .  
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r 
- , ., ,-c. ,, er. <ny Paro l e  Board 

. Th e process is qu i te shonh at 8 :11 t h .  
ng i s  set l(,r \\"ednesdai , Sept ember 1 1

/Scptembcr 9- 1 (I) forh

cases i n  Carson C i ty need to he assi i;ncd to another bwyer. :<ei ther 
Dcn-i c l-;  nor J im arc l ocated in  Carson C i thearings are se t  on the second Wednesday)to r the montt i n rcccis ing a case. \1:agenda  and case fi les on t he li rst \\"ednesda) o f the n10t 30 arn . . and the Board sends us the \Jy n ext Parol e  Board Hcariaeagechnde aI i eandnt icase fi \es on \\"edncsday_ Septem ber 4, 2024 .  �fe l an i e  ", 2024. We wi I I rece i  s e then the days before the Heari ng i I Irep l ac ing me. Please l et h er know as soon as you tt set up the phone ca l l s ttocoordi nate the appoi ntment aw ht h e  la"l er \\ ho  "i I I  befor t he phone ca l l s t i re/appo i n ted a l a,,, er. so she can.heryone i n  the office i s  l ooking forward to heari ng your d i recti ons and p lans .Patty 

3 

EMAIL Page 013



To:  

Cc:  

From: 

Sent :  

Subject: 

Sent: tvlcnda1; 

Subject :  RE  \ r ;rns ; \ ,on  

a ppear to h,we two po,t  ccirv;c l ion  

Detender  0 1 ()£) 7 5 1  Gr i f f in .  rvl i chae l  Ot i s  O l./0 1  

Nevada Sta te  Pu  b l i c  23 
Defender 0 1  00006 [VlMt 1n ,  VE' f llOn PC  2 -l  Open 

Do vou i ri t encf  t o  keep these cases 7 I f  noL c,,n you fli e  d motw n to v, , thd r  on 1 t hd l  you Me 

I t  a ppears  vou  have an ev 1cfe17 t1 ar y  on  Vernon �,1 a rt,n on  

T h a n k  vou .  
MarC IE' 

Caffe r d t a  

Subject: t r a ns : t Ion 

When I ret i re 011 Septem ber (10. 2 0 2 --1 ,  the o ff ice needs d i rec t ion  (1 11 hu\\ ! () pn,,:ccd. \\ ht i  \\ i l l  he 
the ai.: t i n l e

� 
l '-Je\ aJ;t S ta le  Pu b l i c  l k !i:11dcr ;md in  chan.:t.· n f  the· 1, t"licc ·:· 

¼ 

EMAIL Page 014



9/19/24, 8:24 AM FW: claims under NRS 7.145 - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Outlook 

FW: claims under NRS 7.145 

From Marcie Ryba < mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Date Fri 8/23/2024 3: 10  PM 

To Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>;  Laura FitzSimmons < Laura@fitzlamblaw.com> 

Hello, Laura, 

Patty has sent her resignation effective September 6. Please see below. 

Thanks, 
Marcie 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov>; Melanie A.  Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P. Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  claims under NRS 7. 145 

Marcie, 

Thanks for sending the description of the Legal Office Manager's duties. Melanie has 
been the office manager for some time now. 

A couple of weeks ago your office sent Melanie some claims to be processed that your 
staff had been handling. She didn't receive a lot of training on the procedures .  

Anytime I am responsible for approving claims against the state, I need to know what the 
procedure is. I have sent inquires and read the relevant NRS on these claims. 

As I have tried to determine the correct procedure to make sure the state's treasury is 
protected, we have exchanged numerous emails on this process .  You are the boss. I have 
no desire to "fight" about the process. 

I think you need someone else to be responsible for this office, who will follow your 
requests without question. 

I will be sending Governor Lombardo my resignation, effective September 6, 2024. 

Patty Cafferata 
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9/19/24, 8:24 AM FW: claims under NRS 7.145 - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq . 
N evada State Publ ic Defender 
511 E. Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, N evada 89701 
Office:775-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
;:.,d caffe rata@nspd :w. gov 

NEVADA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICATION 
T/11s communication 1s for use by the mtended recipient and contains information that may be pnv1legecl. conficlent1a/ or copynghted under 

applicable law. Should the mtenclecl recipient of t/11s efectromc communication /Je a mem/Jer of a public body wlthm the State of Nevada be 

aware that it is a viofat1on of the Nevada Open Meeting Law to use electromc commumcauons to circumvent the spirit or fetter of the Open 

Meeting Law (NRS Chapter 241) to act. outs1cle of an open and public meeting. upon a matter over which the public body has supe1v1sion ,  

control. ;uriscliction or advisory powers If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby formally notif1ecl that any use.  copying or 

d1stribut1on of this e-rnai( in whole or 111 part is stnctly proh,bited Please notify the sende( by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your 

system. Unless explicitly anci coi,spicuousfy designated as "E-Contract lmencled.e" this email does noi constitute a contract offer. a contract 

amendment. or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email cloes not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct 

marketing purposes or for transfers of elate to third parties 
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;w ::m W 

Sent: 

,·,o,,·.•·n"'""'r �mdcr aol>flc,1,w, 

AMiM W ,  4 4 ;. , k¾tt ., ;.; 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

\ larc ie .  

Thanks for sending the descript ion o r  the Legal Offi ce  \fanagcr· s dut ies .  \1c l an i c  has been the 
office rnan�:igcr f;_,r S()J1lC t ime no\\t. 

:\ coup le of  m::cks ago your o ffice  sent \1e lan i c  some c la ims to be proccssed that your had 
been hand l i ng .  She  d i dn ' t  rece i\e  a l ot o f  trai n ing on the procedures. 

Anyt ime  I am respons ib le  for ::ippro, ing claims :::igainst  the state. I need to knO\x \Vh at the 
p rocedu re is .  I h a,·e sent i nqu ires and read the rel evant \.JRS on these c la ims. 

As  I h a\·e tr ied to detem1 ine  the cotTect  procedure to make sure the state · s  treasury i s  p rotected. 
we ha, e excl1anged numerous emai l s  on th i s  process. You are the boss. I h a\e  no des ire to 
· ·fight"' about the process. 

I th ink you need someone e l se to be respons ib le  for th i s  office. who \\' i l l  fol low your requests 
w i thout  question .  

I wi l l  b e  sending Go\Cmor Lombardo my res ignat ion.  effect ive Sep tember 6. 2024. 

Patry Cafferata 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq. 
Nevada  State Publ ic Defender 
511 E. Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office:775·684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdca ffe ra ta ra:> nspd.nv .eov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CA T/ON 
Th,,s ,;ommun,c-at,on tS for us-::: by tne ;n!enaed :·--cc:p:e,.,: aria' ::on:a1n.s rr,for:na:!c,n �na: 

sr:,ou!d 1r:tendea rec1p.,e0: of tt?1s electromc ccrnrnunca[1on DP. >'l!thm u1e S:are of /Vevada U>'l3re if :s 3 
violation of me Nevao·a Open /V!eetmg Lav; re use electronic cornrnur:1callons tc c1rcumver:r the sp1n: or !er�er of Open lVieetrng Lavi (;"VRS Cnarxer 
241) :a ac:, cufs1de of an cpen and p1..,b1I:; mee;1ng upcn J rr:at:er -:;vcr !ho torJy lws superv1s1on. con!ro,' .w,•,c·,,r•,nn 
vou are no: tne :ntence::J rec1p_ient 'lOU are !1ereDy .'o.,r;na!fy rio:!lred tha: an 1 :,,-se ccp;inq,D
�rcri:t:ted Piease not1f1 the sendf:r by re:urn e-rr:a1J' one: delete :01s • from you,: .sYs:e,i' 
C:.Ontrac; tnte,�ded " !hrs ern:;1J does not ;;or:stit!Jte a contrac! 'Jffer a con:ruc: amcndmc11:, or nr: eccep:ance 

:;or,sen,,� re tne :.:seDer.' senc!e:D"" s :::on:ac:: infor:na:1cr,, to,- d•rE:Cl "'"' �""" µur;;oses 
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I 

,1 

nd purchase offi 
s an  executive ass _ t 

(1, rll7,.' prog ra 1e, - , po rts and statistics. a n  

the cases wa s  t o  a ssist vou. I t  is  no t  a requ , rernen t  fo r 
habeas a ppea ls  tha t  C lark and Washoe were to 

were i n  fan habeas a ppeals v,hen you were 

Subject: RE .  c la ims u nder  NRS  7 . 145  

\ 1an: i c .  

\\ohen ) O U asl--; cd u s  to process c la ims. t h i s  procedure n !' check i ng t he  cases nn the \!SC \\ eh, i !c 
\\ not exp l a i ned to u s  as a requ i rement  l'or process ing.  nnr \\ ere ,, e to l d  about the 5-d :iy 

l i n e .  A l t hough we were g iven c l a ims  to process on August l �  mid before that  \\ l' j ust 
l earned of these p rocedures toda)o. 

J j 1,,<, c  are expected to process c l a ims  i n  the ruture. we w i l l  need a descr ipt inn  nC the apprn, ,t l  
pn i n  wri t i ng. Obv ious l y .  t he  i n formal d i scuss ion t hat occurred hL�t,, een our sta ffs ,, as  
i ncom 

SU a J 
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1 1 1,\\ 1..' \  er.  th1..' (1., u r  c l: ini 1 1 1 :: i n  d 1 s1• u l l..' :m: l l Jn ( ) !  hl..' c a u s c  :i s I u n d crs t :rn d  i t  ( i ndy l i , f  km i n g  y nu r  
pr,,-:-cd 11r1..'" J'T\)l'Csscd t hcsc c L 1 i 1 1 1 .� .  

P a t ri c ia D .  Caffe rat a ,  Esq .  
Ne\  a d a  Sta�e P u b l ic Defende,  
5;  1 E �ob ;nson Street Su i te  1 
Carson City N evada  89701 
Office :775n-634n- 1080 
Fax: /75-687-4993 
2_dcaffer ata ;2; nspdn. nv.  �o\  

NEVADA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CA TION 
..... ..,,s ::-:· ............. ,),'ilC,8"1,-:,- s �::;,� ust: J_.: '.>:: ;r1�e::a�c r-2:-::: •2 --:: 01:c;: ::c'(ans :/::;rmJ;'Ori �:;a: r:--:a_1 : �� pr· •✓,,€.'-:Jf.:d :::,,-,--',,cf.::_•,-·, r:ai c:: :cc:,mgn!ed �:r:c:er :JO;)dC-3C:ie 

1 !;�i:a·�:�i-cli::�l�:�:§i�:�:;ii�I\:��:;���:']:��7�-��?:'.!�;.t •.��rir�;)�:�:i�}/{:��::�::�:t,!�t:�:z<����:!;if::::�:i';�;-�:;~ ·f 
s 0 e ! 1 

;c::;h;;te; . ;:a::� =��f✓ ::� �=�.�/ ,�1��:::�·;i;°,:,·� �;;�'.��'�,�� :�.'.,��'.;' f�;,� :i�:;���:,;'5��-���: �;;::;�:;�; �;;;;�'.�C::�:; /;�:1n!1:;c;,�,· "E · 
:Vn:,..a:::: /: .. �e ..-,ce-c 7 ,�:�, ,s e.1a1.· ooes no: cons:r�1..te :;, c'Jr:t:-act ::;!"er a contr-a-;: amendment o:· ar, accep!a.--:ce of a COL.'nteroffer T'1rS err:ar, dces tiot 
::-::i':st,-�:.;:e :;-:),,sen� �o ::Te �:se o� serce ..... ·s ccr::ac: ir-fcrnw:.,ori tcr crrecr maf1.:ctrng p:1ry)cses er for transtc-rs cf cJata to �n,rd ocu11es 

From: M a rcie Ryba <mryba(@d:ds . nv.mv> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024n1 1 : 1 5  AM 
To: Patricia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata pnspd .nv .2ov>; Me lan ie A.  La Cha pe l le  <ma ia chape i '.ep nsoo . ,iv .gov>; Peter  P .  
Ha ndy < P . H a n dy@dids .nv .gov>; Cynthia Atanazio <cata naz ,o@d ids .nv .e-ov>; Brenda  Roberts <B .Roberts :cv ciids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: c la ims under  N RS 7.145 

Did you look  at the Supreme Cou rt website to see if they were in fact Habeas Appea ls  or not befo re br inging th i s  to o u r  
a ttention? 

From:  Patr ic ia D.  Cafferata  <pdcafferata(alnspd .nv.gov> 
Sent: Fr iday,  August 23, 2024 1 1: 14 AM 
To: M arcie Ryba  <mQ1 bal@ d ids . nv.eov>; M e l a n ie A. LaChape l le  <ma lachapel le@nspd .nv.gov>; Pe ter  P.  H andy 
< P . H a n dy(@dids .nv.eov>; Cynth ia  Ata naz io <ca tanaz io@dids .nv 90v>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@dids .nv .gov> 
Subject: RE :  c la ims u n d e r  NRS 7. 145 

:\Jarcie. 

r expected the c la ims to be l i m ited to those to be paid by the state. and not to inc lude c la ims that 
are the county ' s  respons ib i l i ty .  

:'\RS 7. 1 55 Payment of compensation and expenses from county treasury or money appropriated to 
State Public Defender. Except as othern is-: pro\ idcd i n  '\ RS 1 80.0()8. the compensation �mJ expenses of an 
anomc:, appointed to represent a defendant mus! be paid from the county treasury 1111/ess the procet'dings are 
hosed upon a posEcom·icEion peririonfiir /whew corpus cha!!enging u/11(�'c;mc11l ofcmfficrion ur scn/encc. in  
·sh ich case the compens;:ition and expenses must be paid from mon..:y ::ippropriat..:d to the Offict: L,f State Public 
Defcndcr. but after 1hi:  appropriation for such cxpcnscs is exhaustt:d. monc) mus\ b-: al kKat-:d w t ht: OtTic-: of 

3 
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NEV.ADA S TA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNIC,1 T/ON 

H I ,  Pa ttv .  

I d o n ' t  knC'w how much c lea rr r  the  mtormation could be.  What is  whether  the  b r i l s  a re  
ser> t  from the count1e� ·,, 

Cynth iil  Atanaz io  
c la ims undpr  NHS  7 J .1 s  

\ klan ic  i usl tokJ me  she a l rc.id) re t urned t hcs1:· c l a i m s  tn  l' i lllh . \pparcn L I )  . C i nd) appnn cd 

:md sent t he c la i m s  tn \ S D. 
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Jna ff ,mnd a c l c, 1 rL· r  u mh:rs innn d i  :> an�  n c\\ L'nl :1 i m  u n t i l  \\nC h :.1 \ nC r n n rc ,;nh ( , J d  , , ffn<; l' tH l i n L: l lnP k;1 <;l' .

P a t r;cn1 a  D .  Caffera t a .  [ sq 
Nc,·ad;i S tate Pub l i c.  Defende r· 
5 1 1  E R,,b inson St reet. S 1 1 i t e  1 
Canrson C : tv  Nevada 8970 1 

t' ! '  \\ h c t h c r  t h L' S 1 a t l' n r  c n u l l l \  r s.;  rc:sp\)n c; i h k  !'or pay i n g  t h c::--c c l a i m s  u n d e r  'J R S  7 . 1 

Off,cc • --,-S-G84- 1080 
Fax:  775 GS7-4993 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CATION 

From:  M a rcie P.yba  <mrvbaC6) d1ds  nv e1ov> 
Sent: Fria a y ,  August 2 3, 2024 8:39 AM 
To: Patric ia  D.  Cafferata <pdcafferata /@ nspdnnv.gov>; M el an ie A. LaChape l le  <malachapelie0J nspd .nn v .5ov>; Peter  P. 
Ha ndy < P . H a nn dy@i)dids . nv.rnv>; Cynthia Atanaz io <cata naz100Jd1ds  nv gov>; Brenda Roberts <8  R o berts6J d i d s . n v .gov> 
Subject:  R E :  c l a ims  u n der  N RS 7 . 145 
Importance: High 

.Aga i n ,  I need to  e mphasis that  ,f it 1s a b i l l  for a post-conviction  writ of  habeas  corpus  or  a b i l l  for an a p p e a l  o f  a post­
convicti o n  writ of  habeas  corpus, they are appropriate to be processed.  

As you a re a wa re ,  we have a goa l  to  process these complete ly with i n  30 d ays of receipt But rem e m b e r, a fter  i t  is  
p ro cess by NSPD, i t  sti l l  needs to go to ASD. 

P lease  let us know if you have b i l l s  tha t  you will be unable to  process with in  5 business days. 

M a rcie 

From:  M a rcie Ryba 
S ent: Fr iday, August 23, 2024 8:26 AM 
To:  Patricia D.  Cafferata <pdcafferata(o)nspd. nv . Rov>; Me lan ie A.  LaChape l ie  <ma iachape l le (aJ nspd . nv.gov>; Peter  P .  
H a n d y  <P .Handy@didsH:.gov>; Cynth i a  Atanaz io <catanazio(o)d ids  nv .gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts(ci)dids .nv.gm:> 
Subject: R E :  c la ims under  N R S  7 .145 

Have you received c la ims  for a ppea ls  of the  tr ia l  case o r  a re you receiving a ppea ls of t h e  h a beas  c la im? 

P lease a dvise 

From: Patricia D .  Cafferata <pdcaffera tan@ n spd. nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, A ugust 22. 2024 5 : 0 1  P M  

----------------- J 
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>; Cyri th ia Atanazio 

lfl '  

S 1 •b iert • 1 Vi 

\\ h ,' 1 1  \\ ,' haH· d t rCL l i , 1 1 1  ! rnm 1 ) 1 1  l� nn ] 1 1 ,\\ \n  1•rPl l",:, l li l' rn i  
1 h ,'m 

NEVADA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CADTION 

I 
From:  Ma rcie Rvbil 

Sent: August 2 L 2024 10 56  AM 

To: Patricia D .  Cafferata Melan ie A Lachape l le  

Subject: RE :  c la ims under NRS 7 . 1 45  

What  tirne next 

From: Patr i c i a  D .  Cafferatc1 

Sent:  Wednesday.  August 2 1 ,  2024 1 0 :49 /\M 

···phenson > :  
Dame!  Marlow 

Cc:  r,1 e l an ie A .  Lac ha pe l le 

Subject: R E :  c l a ims  under  NRS  7 . 1 4 5  

TomoiTow morning ,:ve can ta l k  or  nex t  \Vcdnesday . 

Pat r ic ia D Cafferata, rsq. 

r·Jevada State Pub l i c  Defender  

511  E Hob 1nson Street, Su i te  l 

Car,on Nevada 89701 

Of-fice . 77;, 684a1 080 

ray 77', - 687  4993 

l, 
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From: Ma rcre Rvba <mf:\:tJ.a�l_iQc':n�7n\'_E...Q..v> 
Sent:  \Yned nesd av .  August 2 1 , 2024 10 :37 Ar,1 

Da n ie l  l\':a rlow <g__ri:ia riow,@ a d rn : n  nv "O_v>: Jim vVne l l s  <J�0��2@_gQY.:.C.:{...&.QY> 

NEV.il D .4 S T4 TE PUBUC DEFENDER COMMUN/CA TION 

1,,_, <i '[ ' i{,'' ! •/�(' ''•-�r't) - --1, :- ...-�1 ,:-., ,. �-J-:---:-,<:-. rv-:, : "\,-,"S'· ,.� ·:�, ,.j :_', ,-;:· ::-;/::! ·: '!�,:  .1 �:·:• ··,:,T,:�: ,_7,-.y,,�-t,l•�••:w 1 r\ ,y;r; .ar-, 1,v-:1;(! ,1 ':(l,'.;nfc[':/., ,-:, r :rr::: ('';�1:i :.'1!r:IS · -•(/ 
,,.. ---:i·1s:·::/r <:·,-,,;:��?-.,,' ;r, th".i , .. �( :1f "'.f-,."1r.Jf:!, ••·s :-:-.v".'.:?C' 1t-;f1 : ... -r:1/·e.•� f(:' :J.,'� ':.': rt�ar k_.:.! ,�,c o u 1r'.)sr,3 Dr for �t -1n.r:. .'Ar'S ,·Jf c,ta,.\J .\; !IJ·-"d oa :1e.s 

To: Patnc :a  D .  Caffe rata <pd;a[f_e..r.a\a..�r.,p_d0.::i::1..E,.Q'.'{>; Budd Mi l a zzo < D_rn r !,ill_l..Q,3Jr :,jl_;lCe nv.f7c, ,; :•; Cyn th ia Ata naz :Q  
<�aJa r,n,c, � 10_(�).'.dL�Q::n> ;  J a i m e  Harntak <ll.,..iJ.r:r.1.:.a � '.i'd 1 d s . n v .gc_v>;  Arny L .  Stephenson <astepl,en�,on ra:fi n a n c e  n J .gg_:,e; 

Cc: Melan ie  A. LaChapel le  <rna l achaoe l lepnspd . nv.£2.":> 
Subject: RE :  c la ims u n d e r  N RS 7 . 145 

Hi .  Pottv. 

I t  seems l 1 ke we need to l, ave a meeting to d iscuss th is  issue. Our  concern is  tha t  these a re processed vnt h i n  the 30 d a ys 
of receipt. 

\Sh e n  do you have ava i l ab il i ty to meet1 

Th ank  you, 
�.1a rc ,e  

From: Patric ia  D .  Cafferata <pdoaffe ra ta (ci; nspd .nv  gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2 1 ,  2024 10:20 A rv1 
To: rv1arcie Ryba <rnr1 b a tS d 1ds.nv.gov>; Budd  M i lazzo <bm i !azzo(iiifi n a n c e . nv.gov>; Cynth ia Atanaz io 
<c3ta n a z io  ,xd ids n·, .rnv>; J a ime  H a m tak  <iha rn,akp)d ,ds .nv .gov>; Amy L Stephenson <as:ephenson 'cl fi n a nce .nv .gov>; 
D a n ie l  M a rlow <d rn a rlov, 3a d rn i n n.nv .gov>; Jim Wel ls <iimwel ls(ci)go·1. n·:.go',> 
Cc: M e l a n i e  A. LaChapel !e < rn a lachape l ! e 1aJ nspd nv gov> 
Subject: c l a ims  under  rJoRS 7.145 

.\.farcie .  
I am try ing 1 0  understand the process of approving appoi nted attorney· s compensat i o n  and 
expenses. You recommended I read the legisl at i\·e h is toJ") of >JRS 7 . 1 45 .  f am glad I fi nal ly d i d. 
so I am c lear on NSPD· s  rol e  i n  process ing these cla ims. 
NRS 7. l 45. 1 (a) contains two procedures for submitt i ng c la ims.  In count ies \V ith a popu lat io n  
under l 00.000. a c la im i s  subm i tted to the Department (D IDS ! o r  i ts designee .  f h ave not  
receiwd a document des ignat ing \:SPD as  the ent i ty to  approve c la ims .  l understand there was 
some sort of in fonnal d iscuss ion between your staff and \IeJan i e  that \\ e wou ld be 
apprO\ ing. process ing these c laims. P lease send us a forn1al appoi nt i ng  document .  

7 
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Nevada State Publ i c  Defender  
5 1 1  E Fob 1nson St r ,�et . Su i te  l 

'\, l \ \ l l < i ( : 1 l : l I \ 1 1 1 1  I I I I. k'  ' l l \ 'q 1 1 1 1  \.' I lh '  I 1 1  I I i  ' l  I I h <.' \ L 1 1 l l 1  1 1 1  i I , l ( I 1 I 1 1 1 \ I \" I I ) I : I I l' I' L ll l  I d , i  J I  
h1 r " ' l \ ' 1 1e1• 1 1 I L'.,' l l t  , k l 1.· r 1 ', 1. '  \1'  ! \  l \. l", I I  \\ 1L' . 1 1,· I P  p i n,e,' " "  1 l 1 L· L 1 1 111 •, , \\ I l l  d ci 
i \  I n d i l l  1.. 1 ' \ 1 1 1 1 �  p l , 1 1 1  h 1 1\' \\ l.' C , 1 1 1  !' 11 1 l '  cle, i . 1 1 1 1 1  

1'. l{ Se-: ] .I 1 1 ! , ,  l' • 1H'r•, c 1 1 un t 1  \\ t t h  : 1  p ( l \ 'U L 1 t 1 n11 P\ l'r l t H 1 .rn H 1  f ) l l )\ 1 ,  1w1 11 1 1.• 11 ! 1 1  i n  1 1 1 " 
" ti H1 1 1 .  \ d\ U l l' 1 1 1  l' l'l' I \  ',I ,1 I l'', I he  1 1 1 l l ', \  l( l l l l  r •h  \ \  i 1 ii I il l' (0 1 1 11 1  �· • p ]  ;1 1 1  ! o r  t. lK· 

'\. R S  - 1 -+ ." ' 1 h 1 e' 1·1 1 \  id,> 1 h : l l  ,: l :1 1 m  1m 1" 1  h1..· r1..' \ 1 c m.:d . . .  and  p:. 1 1 d  i n  cnm p l 1 a ncc  \\ i t h thi.:1e
1.. 1 1 t 1  , · ,  pLrn l rn  i nd l \l' r \  ie1..'l' '- .  

\ L' (' 1  1 rd i nt2 t n  '. R S e� .  l '.' '.' .  :.1 1•p11 1 n t cd d 1: lc tHkr'.'> ,ire pa i d  rn 1 n 1  t he i r  n: '.'-1•1...'1..'. t i , ec l·nu n t: t n::hLff;e. 
,· , l· e 1't h1 r 1•1 1� t c11 11 \ 1 c t e1 n 11 pct n i nn "  l i. 1 1  h :1 hea-; corpus  c h,i l knL'. i n!2 a j ud !! men t  o i' com i c t inn . l n  
,)n \:,.  t h 1e1 ..,1.' c ,hl'.S .  t h 1.• L'n m 1,e 1 1 ..; ; 1 t i P 1 1  j .._  p :1 i d  fr()m t he mnlll': :1 1•r,rPpr i , 1 t t:d t n  t h e  o ni cc o l  '\J S PD 
l \1 r i hc sc ,;,en icL' '- .  ! C t hL'.:,,l' Jprir11pr i : 1 t 1 t1n"  , ire c \ li ,1 t1 '- tcd .  t h e  c Ll l m  i s  pa i d  l 'rom the s;tat c  rc'.'-1.' f'\ C 
c; \ ;l t u tnn l'Pnt i ngL' ll ,:: ,ll..' (' llll !1L 

Rc 1,:c 1 1 1 l :,. e. \ kb i nce\\ a ..; : l "kcd !,: : ()llf c;t a ff l o  prPL'e..;:-- four c L1 1 m ', .  t h ri.:c ,, ere lr·orn C la rk 
t nun t :,,  a n d  nne  fr\,rn \\ashPc C 11 tm ty  . .  \c1.·ord i n.� tn  '\ R S  7 . 1 -� � .  i ( b l  tlw..,L? c l a i m s  slw u l d  h aH' 
l"ecn  ;1 ppn\\ ed  b) t h e i r  rcc;pcct i \  c L·11 u 11 t ics .  not h:,, l ) IJJ\ .<)1:__�')Pf2�()n e  n r  t lws1: c b i rn ..; \, ;Js a 
m i , tun: 1 1 r pn..;;tL•1, n \  1 c t i o n  :md an  ap111.•a l .  I C  I u ndcrc;tand '\ R S  7 . 1 � �  currcc t l ;e. t h e  l eg a l  sen i ce s  
f,,r  :l!l :q,peael ,m: pa i d  by cou n ty fu n d s  a n d  1)11 ]e t he  poskPll\  i c t i on c;lT\ i ce :- :ire pa i d  fo r  from :,, 

'\ S P D  b u dfCL 

l f  '\. S P D  i s  Lks i gn :11cd b; D l DS tn process the c l a i m s  for rnun t i ,. >  w i t h  popu la t i <.)J1S u nder  
l 0( 1 . ono.  p l ca :-.e sen d  u s  a \\Ti t tcn appo i ntment .  \\'h e n  D I DS sends us  a c l a i m  from a ru ra l  
l',) U n ty .  r1 l ease send us  a cop; o r  t h e i r  p l a n  for i nd igent  sen i ces,  so \\ C can  rn ake s u re t h e  c l a i m 
c P rn p l ics  \\ i t h  the cou n t :  · s  p l a n .  

C la r k  a n d  \\ ' :i s hnc C()Llll t i c s  s h o u l d  b e  apprm ing  t h e i r  c l a i m ..; _  i �u spect t h a t  i t' ( 'brk a n d  
\\ as lwc prtiCL'sscd t h e i r  c l:i i m s. c l a i m s \\ i l l  be  pa id from 1 hL· i r  1.·ou n t: t re�bur ics  a n d  i n  a m nrc 
t i mch m a n n e r  than the\  ha\ e been .  I do11 · 1  k no,\ hP\\ D I DS app n)\ cd :md p: 1 i d  t h es;e c l a i m s .  . . 
The sui te b u dg e t  wi l l  be l ess  i mpacted. i f  D l DS paid t hes1.' c b i m ..;; l'n1 111 s ta t 1.' runds .  

l !' : ou d i sagrt·e  ,, i t h  Ill ; :ma lys i s .  p l ease kt m e  knuw. 

,\g a i n .  S()JT) t h i s  tonk  m e  so l on g  1 0  IT\ i c ,, the re l c\ an t s tatutes. 

Patr 1 c 1a  D Catfe rata ,  Esq .  
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From: Patricia D. Ca ffenrata <pdcafferata ,w nspd nv 2ov> Sent: 'vVe dn esday, August 21 .  2024 10 :2QAM-�--To: M a rc ie  Ryba < m ryba ea>dids  • .£2.�·g_g_:p; Budd M i lazzo <bmi l a zw@fina nce. n,<cata na z ,o(@d ,as . nv.g�> · "Ov>; Cynth ia Atanazio ; J a ime Hamtak <lhamt�@nclnids .nv .go�>; Amy L. Stephenson <�stephenson,cilfi nance nv.gov>: 
_ _ D a n i e l  �111 a rlow < d ma rlow(illa d m i n . nv.gov>; J im Wel ls  <funnwe l��y gov> Cc: l'vl e l a n ie A. laCh a pe l l e  <ma lach.QQel le(@nsod.nv gov> Subject: cla i m s  u n d er NRS 7 .145 

Hi,  Patty, 

l t nseemn
f _o rece i

s 
pt. 

l i ke we n ee d  t o  have a rneetmg to d iscuss th is  issue • Our concern is that these are processed ·.vithin the 30 davs 
'vVhne n  do yo u have ava i l a b i l i ty to meeP 

Thann k  you. 
M a rcie 

�farci e ,  

I am trying to understand the p rocess o f  approving appoi nted anomey· s  compensation and 
expenses .  You recommended I read the l egis lat ive h i story of N RS 7 . 1 45 .  I am glad I fi na l ly did. 
so  I am c lear on NSPD' s rol e  in processing these c la ims. 

NJ�<;, 7 . 1 45 .  l (a) conta ins  tvvo procedures for submi tt ing claims. In  counti es with a population 
under  I 0 0  ,0 0 0  . a c l aim i s  submitted to th e Department (DI DS )  or i ts designee. I h ave nor 
rece ived  a document d es ignat ing NSPD as the enti ty to approve c l aims. I understand there \\ as 
som e  sort of  inform al d i sc ussi on  between your staff and \Ic lan i c  that we \\Ou]d be 
approv i ng processi ng t h ese c la ims .  P lease send us a formal appoint ing document. 
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'-J S P D  budget .  

I f  !\ S P !) h dcs i L' nakcl h\ l ) fel)S lo  p rocess  the  c l a i m s  l or c 1 1 1rn t i c:c. \\ei t h  popu l aJ 00 . I  I i)() _  r l casc �.end  Lh a \Hi ll en appni n trncnt .  When D I D S  scncl c.  th a c b i m  from J rueral  

L • 

1ei nn;;:  u ndi:r 
c o u nt \ e rkasc send u :. ; a cop2, of  t h e i r  p l a n  for i nd i �cm :icn i ces .  :11 1 \\eC can mc1kc "urc the  c l aim com pl ies \\ei t h  the coun tye·e-; r ian . 

Rl.'ci.:nt l _\ .  \ l e l a i n 1..· \\ a ::;  ask • ·d l,_, C nun I . ...  .' .• · 1 1 1.1 1· , 1• c·1 1·1 t( 1 1�1·, OCC:,S 1 nur ,.e1 :· u m , .y and nne fmrn \\ a s hne I'nu nt: .t .\cc , , rd i  ne tu \;R <, '. 
· 1el1 r1..:e \'. ere l r1 1rn C l <lrkhc,·n apprrwnl h, thee i l 4 ; .  I 1 \; 1 t lrn -se c l .rnn , ,hou IJ ha\clll I '1 u n: o r  pn., 1cnm i 

r respec t i -, c rnunt i e •. .  1101 hy !) IJ)2ti2L\� PJ) One , . ,  1he" cct i o n  and  an  a ppca l .  I r  I ai r n ,  ,,, a, aI I undcr,tand \; R s  'or  an "ppc,d a rc pa i d  h; cnun t) I I ' S  cor·rcet\ h .  the, iu nd,  a n d  nnh the  p•>-Ttc r  •rn i ec,d scr, i ce,e1 r , • n  ,mti,, ,, ;,re pa i d·, .,, from 

Pally 

l ' ,:l l r iua D Ci ! tP r a l ci ,  1 ,q 
f•.J evada S ta t e Pub l i c  Defe nde r  
5 1 1  L Rob in'..on  Strl:e t .  Su 1 lf:• l 
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From:  
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pat ricia D .  

Nevada State l?ub i 1 c  Defe nder 
5 1 1  E .  PoL,inson St 1·eet .  Suite 1 
Ca :·son Ctt \ , Nevada 89 70 1 
Office :n�:;.53.:1- 1030 
Fa>� .  775--::)87-4993 

NEVADA STA TE PUBUC DEl=ENDER COMMUN/CA T/ON 

From:  M a rcie Ryba <mryba @d ids.nv.gov·> 
Sent: Wednesday, .A.ugust 2 1 ,  2024 10:56 A M  
To: Patr ic ia  D.  Caffe rata <pdcafferata @ nspd.nv.gov>; Me lan ie  A. La Chape l l e  <malacha pel le@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: PL claims under  N RS 7 . 145  

What  tim e  next  Wednesday? 

From: Patric ia D.  Cafferata <pdcaffe ra ta (@ n spd .n ·.i .mv> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2 1, 2024 10:49 A M  
To: M a rcie Ryba <rnrybae(ciid;ds . nv.gov>; Budd  Mi lazzo <bmi lazzo(wf inance.nv rov>; Cynth i a  Atanaz io 

<catanaz 1o r@ d 1ds.n ·1.1wv>; Ja ime Hamtak <lt@ m takrwdids. nv.1wv>; Amy L. Stephenson <ostephensone@:finance .n✓.;,:o;·>; 

Danie l  M a rlow <dma rlov11 ·@adm in . nv.20v>; J im Wel ls <jimwel ls (wgov. nv.gov> 
Cc: Me l an ie  A. LaChape l le  <ma lachape i l e (@nspd. n v.gov> 
Subject: RE :  c la ims under  NRS 7 . 145 

Tomorrow morning we can talk or next Wednesday . 
Patricia D. Cafferata.  Esq .  
��evad a  State Publ ic  Defe nder  
511  E .  Rob inson Street, Su ite  1 
Ca rson City, N evada 89701 
Office :775-684-1080 
Fax: 775 -687-4993 
pdca:f e rata (wenspa .nv  .Iwv I

l 
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!'larcie Ryba 

Frorn: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

\ larc i e . 

-- -. 
l ::in1 resr,o nd i ng tot \\Cre recc i \  ed .  _\ ou r  em;:ii I s  i,tn t l1 ,· l)rd· p r  t l1e't\. 
Tomorrow \\ e a rc i ntcn i " . •  d 1 .  . aL• e to o t ertoneto t tth
' eptcmber. P l ease con t i  rmt\\ e han: the mone> 10 rnakr.: t h i s  o ffer. 

" - · t· t • - . . S 
1.. lt f '  ,• 

e'\\ • r ,.1 1  s l an iaatcts. l or · l'.ga l r n  Carson .  Hopefu l lv. we \\ i l l  he  
the  l Jrst or second v. eek of· 

sec retar\. . ,. 
-1 i::s a po::; 1 t 1on 1egmrnn:t. 

..t .'.e'tL.··1 ,Ld ·1 d ·tt ,  

1� \\ c h a\ e, fun� i ng to h i re an E l ko l a\,yer to hand l e  the jU\ en i l c  cases. p l ease extend the offa to : 
1 1 1111• ::i.nd l e t  me  �110\\ \\ hen h e  can start . Once you h;:i\ e th..: c ontract i n  pl Jee. p l c;:ise kwe O:.t\ id  
L oreman  send h is  resume to  me .  

I repeat I am not  i nterested i n  K i rsty Picker i ng. S i nce I han.· been '...'.U in£  there. she· has n e\ er  
persona l l y  ar,peari:d i n  coun i n  E ly .  A l l  hl'r  appcarancl':--. are \ ia 10�1111 . S in ce the \JSPD sta ff 
m usl appear i n  person on most hearings. I d c1n · r  be l ie \  e i 1  i s  fa i r  to h i re a \J\\ \  er who isn ' t  
requ i red  to appear i n  person . 

l\:ext ema i l :  
One more item. 

The mon itor observed a dependency actlo n  where the  NSPD was appo in ted r r1 .vhite pine.  is the NSPD sti l l  accepting 
c iv i l  cases) If  so, p lease stop. Your curren t  staff h a s  too ma nv ; nd igent defense cases to take on this work load.  

P lease let me know your plan .  

J bel i c\e J im \\'e l l s. i n  one of  h i s  past cma i i s, stated \\ c shou ld n(•t u"e c i \  i !  cases. \\'l' han:· a 
few of  t hem .  As you  knO\\ . pet i t ions  for \\Ti t s  o f  hJbcas corpus arc c i \  i l .  not crim ina l  111 ... mas. 
These pet i t ions a re one or  the l ega l  procedures a c l ient has to appeal the i r  dec i s ion i n  h i s,h.: r 
case. S i n ce these pet i t ions are one of our statutory du t i es. I don ·1 t h i n k  we sho u l d  wi t hdraw l1r 
decl i ne  appoin tment  on these cases. I lom::\ CL i f  you dl'cide \\1 C sho u l dn ' t  takL' lhtsl' cases or 
withdraw from the ones we h a\ c, p l ease le t  me kno\\ . 

As to N R S43.2B cases, we ha\ e a coup le  of cases.t! bc l i l'\ e ,  Thi:y :.i.rc re l ated to 1.nir c l i ents' 
c rim i na l  c ases. I n  thl'se s i tuat ions. our c l i en t  i s  chargedt\\ i th a c rime and a lso 1s in a cusr1Jdy 
d i spute or they are a c h i ld rL'n are in need of p roll'ct ion casl'. :\ le\, t imes, t il l'  court appo i nted 
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1l' \i l 1 , u 1  L 1 ,,1:,1 t'1l l , 1  •,1u ,· 1 1  :1 ,.· , 1 ,L'1. 1 1 1 1: p 1 1 rp1 , ,,,, i i i  t i , �· · l i T'' ' ' t l ! : 1 1 <: r l l  h '" 1 / , : \  i re- . J \11 '. ; 1 1·,: l ) f  \•.1 !11 111 , ..,  • 1 , ,L , ,  1 1 , l  , .  •• ' 1.. 111 1 1 : : r  l l H' l l '  h e  I)1 \ \ ; , i-. : I i !  i l : v I 
l 1rn1 , l l \ \ill ;ib , , t t l  t h e  1.. l 1 c n l ,  ii n , l1 i l' I I  , 1.'f",fl J l : i1 i i L 1 r i1 i h  d j :.put\ ', rnd l\ < l l i l t' , 1 !  1 1 1 1 \  !11 ::1, 1 r m �: .  ;,1 h11 k , ,u r  l· l i e11 1 h -1 -- l i u k  n1  1 1P  i n ! nrm;J t inn , 1 r  1 ) ( 1 \ in.· n l lh l p r· t1 •1..·c·cd i1ll! : ', 

l{1cl·l' 1 1 t l1 . I rl:prc,,·n t cd : 1 1 1 rn c1 1 i k  i 1 1  l 1 i ,  "ni11 1 1 i 11 . i l "  :11 . 1 ! 1 L· r  �1 h r ·, tn rv\ 11 1 � ,: I !: L' \ U k  111: 1 , 1 r·. i fl L' 
h• ¼lL' r  1c11n:nt  • � ri1L:1h h .  I 1hc l i v, L' t i1 L1 · ,11l k· ,2 : 1 t i 1 , 1h ,, 1..:1 c , 1 1 1 1 1 1 t h,: r  .. J .  ; t h e  " l, �1 ,  1 11 o k", : ,<1 i1 i ,· i i r  ,1 . .. I I 

,,1:h :1l,k tn c,c l 11 d c  t h e  j\trL·r1 1 ,. li ·nm t h e  j u , 1 : n i lc h L\ll ' l 1i1 �' .  -

gg/O i on  C i ty ,  NPvad,:1 Ca r�:.

t)87 4qq3 a x  77 �) F'

NEVADA S TA TE PUBLIC DEl't NOfJ? COM/;fl.,'NICA TIC\', 
' }P ''' ; I , , - '}ff-• ' !• • • .

, From: Maruc Hybd .:1rn ryb<1((i)d 1ds . nv.gov.

T!l1ursdJY, August 22 ,  2024  l iJ,l2 M,1 : Sent
H1mt,1 !<. 1, , t1 c3 111 td V '.ii'·d 1cl s . n;: .i;')V>,  P c1 t r i c 1 J  fl Caffe rata  ' .1 L "l· t,1. a ,  (J i.1n 1e  f\ ,' 

i.l n spd . nv gt.:V' l til (�<pdc,iffcri
Cc: Pett • r  p H.lnd•, .:1P Ha :1dy,a'1d 1d:;  riv .gov• 

Subject: r w :  vacan t  Po\ 1 1 io r: s  

Hel io .  

h P'''l' n i 111 · •  ; ,, t h t· '\ l ' \ 4 � ' 1 t1 I ·  · •• , 1 , ," 1 1 1 1  1 1 1 q 1 1' , 1 I I  \ l ( l  rl' : , rl' •,,. • 1 1

\\1 i l :- .' :hl' 'f l t \ l  , l \\ ,lrl' n l  t i ll' l � 2 n  1.1 un t i l  h i , Ill'\\ )..: U , 1 rd i , 1 11 c; 1hi kd 11 1(' , t h( l l l t  h i ,  Cil1s .,•. \ h  c l ien l  \',1 :.h 
l\l1j1"' :-L'\ hcc;rn"l' 1 hc lt) ,; tcr  pc1 rl '1 l '- � l' l ' I  ·Wl'L':lr i n :.:  i 11 1 lw , l  � .: n  c1 ., ,· . i n d  l-; i 1/ / 1rn,: h i m  , 1  i 1 ar I k 

d i d n " t  \\ ;mt t lwrn :1 1 h i e; i ll \ L'n1i k  hcar in.c:1 1 1 c \\ i 11 fi 1 rrnat1i on .  I11 c  l kL' , l lhl' I h: 1\ 1..' 1 h i c..'. tP dP t !K � .1 11

] j' > n u  \\ : m t  u ,; 1 n  \\ i t h d r; t \\ 1 'rPl11 t h l'  I \\ n � r:n , : 1 :-c"• . ,,ka,L' k t  illl'. k 1 10 1\ then . 1 ( ) !  C\.l ll l'.'-l'. i t  
,,hi l l  hL· 1 q, to thL' ( n t n -1 to k1 ll '- ,-, i 1 hd r:mh. \ ,  > ()ll h rHm1. t he  ( · ( , tJ r1 h , 1 ,  dcc l 1 11 L·d l ( l  kl u:,, 
,, i lhd r:m fr urn :rn, 1..\ 1:-c . 

PJ t r 1 c 1t1  U, Ca fft:! i ,1 t d ,  l-· '.,q
Nt::vadr1 (�ta t  e Pt !bl 1 (  Dci fcnde-r  
�l 'l ·1 E ,  Rob !n son  St reet .  SunJ' 

Off1r f' : 77 _') fi84 1 OSO 

J ,I 1 ' 

1 ! .. ' 1 �  � ,, ,� '" 
..

,pe· i' ' p  ,n 1 ;.i 1;i rhd 1"Je l le(.iJ1n,pd rl'. r,, .... ,, ,; n1rn fTo: !'V,i E 1
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Tt1e secono·n,Dtiti- ,,. L-,,,,.,,·,--.c1' ("':,rn,7n,",nL�,r,•1 - 1 ., .... - ,.") ,-1 .n, , .. � .. ',,' ,,n�\ . .. I /0  ,:J L U  , )Q ,_;•rs , o t :' • Ul (\..- e .... c-::C:J  t r ..:· l ,  :J ,..<J Ca,: :�no.�e 10,�;t1,,C)/C'. ,.;4 ,--� or.i.,· ' , 
ptogfarn '--t':fJ ii'(C:::l /JC .::c,ccss.Jr_'/ to .-0ov:: ,:?r..:f/·'nont:v ro c\1nrero1} 0..:1 :o .::�Jve: �:�r_:,.s :? a:..;::::t;Ot'J( .:r:is:s. Y-l:ne .... e :·,.-.:,r�: :  ce Tt.t-ne to iC� rl:1s on i/:e Oc�1_1,':::et !FC ag;e.:c;·a c:rt r c..-:;,-� to :c D�.?ccmL:er .  

� appears "OU mav have a pos1t 1cn is ,  that has t,neer !or -.·.ni l l  shortly be)  •,ocant • i 1 , d h HRO\V and , ' , rev,ev, e  t e Marcie - I . . , . • , , b - ,, . - , , , ') , -NRS '< C:.3 ? 1  o rPqu • res iust1t1cati0n :o r  pos1t 1ons ,nat h a ✓ e een ,aCdnt , o .  '" ' " t or . ed uocurnentation and Pl.ease Prepare tl'ie anacr;t rn •0 not  be el iminated . ,n, ,  months 1i yow wish to request the pos ,  1 ;,.,n

return to @'JnOonald C:inr lson for 1nclus1on i n  me budget . 

,..... 

r:;;....•.'-· " 1 - / •,, , . 

Patty aske,j a questi o n  o' whethe r  •..ve h:::ive: the funding tor th is .  J 1rn 't✓e ,, '.S bel ieves the t,mc1r.g  1s trere and hcis 
approved t t .  so  lets mo•;e forward with the con:ra ct .  V✓e h a :e prepa red a sor k progr:irn to moJe !unos :rorn 
Category 1 (personnel.) to Ca,egor•; a : operat ing} and •:1e e:(pect to be on the Octooer \FC So ·Ne just need to get 
in to t t1at contract .  The names i mentioned :,ere David lorcrn:.i n rhe to id me he r, ao  spec ia l  t r a r n 1 ng  1n  Juven ile, but 
he 1s ou t  of Elko - here is his contact: o ',o ri::r : ,J ncsc/i, 1 r .y, : , c: r,, c: 1 �,c : - he doc.i s l,ave a p lane ,  so he 01ay be :v1ll 1ng to 
travel to E ry 1  and  K1 rsty Picker ing .  

VVe cou i.o tr; to get  names  of 1nd 1v1 dua ls from C".::irk County ,  1 f  'Jou Nou tc  i 1ke .  Bc.1t oo ·;ou ha•,e tne  band'vV1dth to 
enter th. i s  contract ano contact tr, e ; ncl 1v 1duals or do you :;a n: us to oo 1t'7 P. t.Y1ff ci'J/;se .--1SAP. 

Thank you .  

From:  Dan ie l  rv1arlov, 
Sent: Wednesday. August 21 .  2024 6 :21  Nv1 
To: rv1arc 1e Ryba <cn__r, oa_2J,cL,,t� �-,��.gQ.v> 

Cc: Dona ld  Carlson <ci!'£: so_ri ii:U aclmic,r,LE.9Y> 

Subject: Vaca nt Positions 

4 - • •1 2 n·y,n•nc on 1 Sept'~'rnbe r ,  

3 
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Danie l Ma rlow I Admin ist ra tor 
or 

j 
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o f  the �..rlOn itOr 

Marcie Ryba .o
From: Pat r ica D Ct1ffc,r,:1tJ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Da,, , d  Sch ieck; Peter P Handy: eve hanan 
Subject: RE Dav,s v·. State 1 70(022 7 1 8. 1 3t h  

\ brc ie .  

I am t ry i ng to catch up on adm in i strat iH' matters. 

I read the 1 3  Rcpon of  thi:  :--.ton i tor. Da\ i s \ .  S tate. Case No.  1 70(00227 l B. A ug ust l 9. 2 024 . 

You asked for rm feedback and ahou t  the contract \', i t h  an atwrne\ for 800 hou rs i n  \Vh i tc  P i n e. 
I h :n e no i n forn1;t ion  on t h i s. excert that you to ld  me you were talk ing with a l2wyer from E l ko 
\\ ho spec i a l izes i n  j u \  en i l c  l ;:rn .  \\ ho  \\ as i n teresti:d in the con t r.:.ic t .  I sa i d  l \\ as i n terested i f  
there \\JS m oney to pay for the at torney · s  sen i ces. I f  y,1u mentioned a l a\, yer ·s name. I don · 1  

rem em ber i t . 

As to  the Report :  I see the dead l i ne for compl i ance w i th Dul'i·s i s  :\obennber 2 .  202-+. 

On page 6.  there i s  ::i comment the Department ( DI DS I shou ld  document  remoli.:.' p ractices of t he  
couns and se t  standards for \\ h i ch  hearings requ i re a de fendant t o  appear i n  person .  The Ne\ ada 
Supreme Court i ssued an Order1s on  remote and i n  person ::ippeorances before and after  COVID. 

There a re numerous  references to pn)\ i d i ng  \V est law free to rurnl pub ]  i c  d denders. I hope that 
app l i es to our o ffice i n  \\ .h i te P ine. so we don · 1  ha\ e to budget for  i t .  

i\ly comments are focused on \\"h i t e  P inc. except for t he  Doug los and  Lyon county con tracts. 

On page 1 7. soc i a l  workers a re men t ioned.  \Ve were cont acted by one. but ha\ c not m et wi th  
h er. 

\-Vh i te Pinc does h ,n-e a i\fon i  Cou11 and we b i l l  the C i t\ sep::i rJte ly llx our serv ices. 

On page 20, the paragraphs on \Vh i te Pine are most ly accu rate. !-!owe\ er, the comm ent that the  
recent res ignat ion of  a l awyer l dt  on ly occas iona l  ass i stance from J im Hoffman and  me t o  ass i st 
i s  not  accurate. The attorney \\ ho  res igned had worked o f  \ISPD l ess that  two mon th s  and  had a 
l ight case load {ma.: be 20 cases) .  J im  and I regu l ar ly appeared not  occas iona l ly  for ou r  c l ien ts .  
A.fter Jane Eberha rdy began tak ing cases, J im and I no  l onger take new cases. Current ly, we 
regularly appear in person and remotely with our  c l i ents. 

EMAIL Page 033



( )n paµl' 2 n  i n  1 hc \ p, , ( t11 \\ I L' .  t h l' •,L t l tl'l11 ,Tl l i •, · · ,, 1., p j ) \ · , 1 n l t1 , 1 c 1 t< \\ 1 1 !  1t1 1T, . 1 ft .' , 1 1 1 orn1: :, • .  bn1 h !n r 
l'Pmpk\ l 1 1 i � ; 1 l i 11 11 i\nd .  11\\\\ (i 1 r  t i P, t  l 1 1 1 l' rcj' IL' :, ,: 1 1 L ll i ( 1 17 i 1 1  \\ h i lt.' P i n ;: ( , 1 1 m l :,  . . .  I ; 1rn  ,1 \1., ; u c  n l  
n1 ; \:, 11nl' ,Yin\la l'l ( \\ i t h  l hnh:inh 1 ; 1 1 1d  1 1 tn1 h nc 1 : 1  t li l' cnn t r; 1 L tl d Pl'" 1 1 ni,:11 t I Pll L l ) :lJtJ" k -: 
l i t i !2 �l1ti 1 1 1 1  

I n  :\ ppc n d 1 ,  A. Rtl' \  it-;cd \ k t1 11 rn , 1 11 d u 1 1 1  lt1r  \\ !irk lt1 n 1�'. r , 1m d 11t-;-J .:; 11 .  ! h t.· 11 1 c 1 11 n  , 1 111 !  , 1 t t , 1 1: ht1rn:nt'­
arl' ;1 l 1 1 1 l c  ,:Pntl u ..., i n �  . .  \ ppcnd i ,  I t  1 h l' l )Put2 L1 " ( ·nu n ! ;  L· 1,n t r;i 1..·t1 h : 1 "  :1 t e rm l 1 c. ted l u l ;  l .  20 .:>L 
1 \, J une --;e1 1 .  : 11 >  \ j'l'L' t 1 d 1 ,  C 1 •; t he l :, n 11 C 1Hm t :, 1.·nntrncl \\ i t h  .. 1 " 1 ,irl d : 1 tc  P l  Ju l : I .  2 il .2-+ ,., 1 th 
nn  end d .1 ll' . .  \ pp(· 1 1 d i ,  I ) . t h e  l h L' r " i ��h l  PH,1 \l,· 1 1 I  re l

i 
:rc. t n  l \ h i !, : t  l �  dml  ( .  \ rt.· t hc :1c t ill' c,,.Hnc 

,h . \ r1!'L'lld i ,  Beand ( · · .' lhl' fi n a l  : 1 tt ,1 t: l1 1 1h.' ll h :n-r \ p r1\: 1H l i \  I : t nd I I 1 1w \  h: i \ c rn i s'.,cd 1 hc 
rc fc n:- n c c  l () t h c"c : ll ta c h rn e n h  i n  th <.· rnenw. hut l d i d n  · 1  SL'<.' t h en  1 .  

Pat r ic ia D Ca f fl, , ,3 t ,1 ,  lsq 
Nevada S:a:c Pui.l ! 1 c  l'll' fendrr  
5 1 t1 t Hot1 ln 1,on S!reeL Su i t i::i 1 
C a rson C i ty ,  NC'\' dd ,1 S()7C1 1 
Of1 i ce : 77 �) · f)S,l J PSC 
r a , .  77 c, . ,:,p,-; .4q,i ,i 

NEVADA S TA TE PUBLJC DEFENDER COMMUNICA TION 

From: Pat r i•. 1 d  D Caft i: r a t .i 
Sent :  T w•sda•, .  ,'.\up:ust 20,  20:1 ,1 l i <;,1 ,:, M 
To: rv1 a 1 r: 1e Rvha • ·m ryba�i,d :d s  nv r,ov > ,  fv1e /anie  t, L..iC!'1c1pe l 1 t, < r11a lacJ1 J oel l ,: �0 n,,pcLn, r:ovt> 

Ct: David Sch ied • .d •;c h ieck(01d 1ds . 11v .gm1 > ,  Pc>tc r  fl H,rndy  • F H ,J 1, dy (:1·1 d 1d, .nv .r: . ·v  • 
Subject: IU. Daw, v. ':,t,1te l 70CG2 27  l B .  J '.\ t li fil'/ •Orl !If t h t •  Moni t 1; r  

( apo log ize I don · t  h�l \ tC t ime tn  immedia te ! ) rep ! :,,  to a l l  your  ema i l s .  l hm c n coup l e  n l' lq•.a l  
dead l i ne:, I m u:,l L'omply \ \  i t h  t h i se\, l'ek. 

\\ hen I ha\ L' t ini i.: .  I \, i l l  n.:spond w > ou .  
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f✓a rcie 

"'liij 

H i ,  

From: Eve H a nan  <eve . ha n a n @: u n :v .edu> 
Sent: f.·Sonday, August 19,  2024 8 :39  P f,1 
To: FRt.JJNY FO RS1.!iAN <f.forsrnan  rw cox.ret>; Cowa n. Matt <mco,•13 ,1 2:iomm.com>; Ernrn« . .:..rcerss::i;-, 
<ea ndersso n (@ a c lu .or.:>; Jeffrey rv1 . Conner  <JCo nner:2a;;. n .1 .2ov>; 
Cc: M a rcie < rn ryba edids .nv.20·1>; La u ra FitzS imrnons 
<t2onza !ezcont re ras(O)carson . or0 >; 1ohnsc32 <jo h nsc?.2 ra: unl\1. ne".1ada  .ed u> 
S ubject: Davis  . State 170(022718 :  13th Reoort cf the Mo nitor 

Dear All ,  

Attached p lease find mv 13th Report a n d  accompanying request for subm isst0n, both of wrnch .,, di be sent re 
the clerk's office via Fi rst Cfass  �.,1 a i f  tomorrow morn i ng 
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\ < > 1 1  , l l'l' n , , t t i ll' 1 1 1 1 , , nd , ·d  rn q , 1 1 · 1 1 1  !w . 1  .. , . 1 1 11 • '11 , 1 1  , 1 n 1  d11 ,,1H c , ' 'i I IH: , i , 1 1 � ,  d J  ' d  : h h  ,. ,  tn ,,u l  /1 n d  i { ", 
. 1 1!1 ; 1r h irll' n b  i ,  pr, , lnb i tPd I I 1\ <  h;n 1 ·  r1 ·,·, · 1'< ·d l lu ,  ,. m1 1 i l  1 1 1  nrnr, l l 1 , ·  , 1 •ndn 1 m m ,·dt1 t .- ; 1  1 , .1 t h, ·  
�n1 tkr ; 1 11 , l  , l , · ld in�  i lw, ,p, :ind t il l'  ! n  1 m \ 1 <1. 1 1  , ., ,, t , · r n  rh 1 11 k 
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From: Patricia D. Cafferata 
To: Marcie Ryba; Budd Milazzo; Cynthia Atanazio: Jaime Hamtak; Amy L. Stephenson; Daniel Marlow; � 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle 
Subject: RE: claims under NRS 7. 145 
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:42:08 AM 

Marcie, 

To confirm the NSPD budget pays all the counties for legal services for 

postconviction habeas corpus petitions, correct? It appears that is NSPD's  only 
role in these claims. Therefore, we don't need a copy of any county's  indigent 

defense plans. 

Currently, Melanie has 4 claims from Clark County. All have been approved by 
Susan Bush and none indicate if their representation has been terminated. They 
are as follows: 

1. Thomas Ericsson. His claim contains hours for an appeal and time on a 
habeas petition. The form is marked to be paid by the state. 

2. Kame Connolly. Claim is for expert fees. There is no place on the form 

that indicates the nature of the underlying case, so we don't know if this 
claim is for a habeas case. There is no indication of what funds are to be 

used. 

3. Lucas Gaffney. Jerry Howard case. Almost all the entries on the claim are 

for an Appeal with a couple of references to Petitioner' s  Supplemental 

Petition. The form is marked to be paid by the state. 

4. Lucas Gaffney. Seong Lee case. Almost all of the entries on the claim are 
for an Appeal with a couple of references to Petitioner' s  Supplemental 

Petition. The form is marked to be paid by the state. 

How is Melanie to process these claims? Just approved the habeas claims? 

Is that how DIDS has been processing these mixed claims? 

It would be helpful if the form was revised to include a place for the 

county's  approval/signature and for NSPD's  approval/signature. The expert 

form should contain what information on what kind of case it is, so we 

know if it is a habeas case or an appeal, and who is responsible to pay what 

part of the claim. 

We look forward your directions on how to proceed. 
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Thanks, 
Patty 
Patric ia D .  Cafferata, Esq .  
Nevada State Pub l i c  Defender 
511  E .  Rob inson  Street, Su ite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office :775-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 

pdcafferata@nspd. nv.gov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICA TION 
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
and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended, " this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract 
amendment, or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact 
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@ dids. nv .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21 ,  2024 10 :31 AM 
To: Patr ic ia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata @nspd . nv.gov>; Budd M i l azzo <bmi l azzo@fi nance .nv.gov>; 
Cynth ia Atanazio <cata nazio@d ids . nv .gov>; J a ime  Hamtak <j hamtak@dids . nv .gov>; Amy L. 
Stephenson <astephenson@fi n a nce. nv .gov>; Dan ie l  Ma rlow <dmar low@adm in . nv .gov>; J i m  Wel l s  
<j imwelel s@gov. nv.gov> 
Cc: Melan ie  A. Lachape l le  <ma lachapel l e@nspd . nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  c l a ims u nder N RS 7 . 145 

C lark and Washoe a re approvi ng the i r  own c l a ims .  That is  why there is a s ignatu re l i ne  for them.  

What you a re p rovided a re post convict ion .  Th i s  i nc l u des post conviction appea ls .  A l l  of  these, 
i nc l ud i ng C la rk a nd  Washoe, a re pa id out of the account. 

So I d isagree with your ana lysis .  

From: Patric ia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 21 ,  2024 10 :20 AM 

To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov>; Budd M i l azzo <bm i lazzo@finance .nv.gov>; Cynth ia  Atanaz io 
<cata nazio@dids. nv.gov>; J a ime  Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 

<astephenson@fi nance. nv.gov>; Dan ie l  Ma r low <dmarlow@admin . nv.gov>; J im  Wel ls  

<jimwel ls@gov. nv.gov> 
Cc: Melan ie  A. Lachape l l e  <malachapel le@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: c l a ims under  N RS 7 . 145 
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From: Patricia D. Cafferata 
To: Marcie Ryba; Budd Milazzo; Cynthia Atanazio; Jaime Hamtak; Amy L. Stephenson; Daniel Marlow; � 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle 
Subject: RE: claims under NRS 7.145 
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:48:36 AM 

Tomorrow morning we can talk or next Wednesday. 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq .  
Nevada State Public Defender 
511 E. Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office:775-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICATION 
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
and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended,e" this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract 
amendment, or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact 
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:37 AM 
To: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; 
Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. 
Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; Jim Wells 
<jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: claims under N RS 7 .145 

Hi, Patty, 

It seems like we need to have a meeting to discuss this issue. Our concern is that these are 
processed within the 30 days of receipt. 

When do you have availability to meet? 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 

EMAIL Page 039



Sent: Wednesday, August 21,  2024 10 :20 AM 
To: M a rcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov>; Budd  M i l azzo <bm i lazzo@fi nance . nv.gov>; Cynth ia Ata nazio 
<cata nazio@dids. nv.gov>; J a ime Ha mtak <jhamta k@dids. nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 

<astephenson@fi nance . nv.gov>; Dan iel M a r low <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; J i m  Wel ls  

<jimwe1 ls@gov. nv.gov> 
Cc: Me lan ie  A. Lacha  pe l le  <malachapel le@ nspd.nv .gov> 

Subject: c la ims  u nder  N RS 7 . 145 

Marcie, 

I am trying to understand the process of approving appointed attorney's 
compensation and expenses . You recommended I read the legislative history of 

NRS 7 . 1 45 .  I am glad I finally did, so I am clear on NSPD's role in processing 

these claims. 

NRS 7 . 1 45 . l (a) contains two procedures for submitting claims. In counties 

with a population under 1 00,000, a claim is submitted to the Department 

(DIDS) or its designee. I have not received a document designating NSPD as 
the entity to approve claims. I understand there was some sort of informal 

discussion between your staff and Melanie that we would be 
approving/processing these claims. Please send us a formal appointing 

document. 

NRS 7 . 1 45 . 1  ( a) also includes a requirement that the claim must comply with 
the plan of county for provision of indigent defense services. If we are to 

process these claims, we will need a copy of the relevant county plan before we 

can process a claim. 

NRS 7 . 1 45 . l (b) covers counties with a population over 1 00,000. DIDS is not 

mentioned in this subsection, the statute merely states the process must comply 

with the county' s  plan for the provision of indigent defense services . 

NRS 7 . 1 45 .2(b) provides that claims must be reviewed . . .  and paid in 
compliance with the county' s  plan for indigent services. 

According to NRS 7 . 1 5  5, appointed defenders are paid from their respective 

county' s  treasury, except for postconviction petitions for habeas corpus 

challenging a judgment of conviction. In only those cases, the compensation is 

paid from the money appropriated to the office ofNSPD for these services. If 

these appropriations are exhausted, the claim is paid from the state reserve 
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statutory contingency account. 

Recently, Melaine was asked by your staff to process four claims, three were 
from Clark County and one from Washoe County. According to NRS 
7. 145 .  l (b) those claims should have been approved by their respective 
counties, not by DIDS or NSPD. One of these claims was a mixture of 
postconviction and an appeal. If l understand NRS 7. 1 55 correctly, the legal 
services for an appeal are paid by county funds and only the postconviction 
services are paid for from NSPD budget. 

IfNSPD is designated by DIDS to process the claims for counties with 
populations under 1 00,000, please send us a written appointment. When DIDS 
sends us a claim from a rural county, please send us a copy of their plan for 
indigent services, so we can make sure the claim complies with the county' s  
plan. 

Clark and Washoe counties should be approving their claims. I suspect that if 
Clark and Washoe processed their claims, claims will be paid from their county 
treasuries and in a more timely manner than they have been. I don't know how 
DIDS approved and paid these claims. 
The state budget will be less impacted, if DIDS paid these claims from state 
funds. 

If you disagree with my analysis, please let me know. 

Again, sorry this took me so long to review the relevant statutes. 

Patty 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq. 
Nevada State Public Defender 
511 E. Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office:77 5-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CA TION 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or 
copyrighted under applicable Jaw. Should the intended recipient of this electronic communication be a member of a public 
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

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1 1  :00 AM 
To: J im Wells 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford;Andrew Coates;Budd M ilazzo;Peter P. Handy;Donald Carlson 
Subject: RE: Request for Guidance (Davis Consent Judgment) 
Attachments: Monitor Report No. 1 3  Davis v. State 1 70C002271  B.pdf 

Hello, Mr. Wells, 

I submitted the question below to Mr. Hastings, but he has directed it should be sent to you. 

First, as you are aware, the consent judgment requires compliance with the workload study by 
November 2. The Davis court monitor has expressed concern that the State of Nevada will not 
comply with the workload by the timeline set forth in the consent judgment. The Department is 
hopeful that the counties will comply with the workload requirement by the deadline. We are working 
with the counties that are open to working with us. But the reality is that ultimately the state is 
responsible if the counties are not in compliance with the workload by the deadline. 

As a backup plan, DIDS would propose a request to the IFC restricted reserve contingency funds that 
are set aside by AB518, Section 7 (2023) for workload compliance so that DIDS can enter into 
contracts with contract attorneys to cover our county workload shortages. The proposal would be to 
request funding for 10 contract attorneys to provide up to 1,393 hours of representation as needed 
throughout rural Nevada. The rate of pay would be $172 an hour. Therefore, each contract is 
expected to be: $239,596 (1392 x $172). The total for 10 contracts would be: $2,395,960. 

ASD has started the work program and the GFO has allowed an extension. We are hoping to make the 
October IFC to bring the state into compliance (if the counties are unable to). DIDS would enter into 
up to 10 contracts to be set for BOE on October 2, that would be contingent on IFC approving the 
funding. DIDS would appear at IFC on October 20 for the request. If this were to fall into place, if 
counties are unable to fill the number of public defender positions required by the workload study, the 
state could step in with these 10 contract attorneys to provide coverage. In the end, the desire is to 
comply with the workload, as required by the consent judgment so that we can close Davis. 

On an alternate note, the Nevada State Public Defender, Patricia Cafferata, has resigned effective 
September 6. The NSPD (via DIDS) is taking steps to enter into a contract with an attorney in 
Northern Nevada to cover the parole violation hearings that occur at the Parole Board in Carson City 
that Patty was historically covering. The expected cost will be not to exceed $27,500 ($172 x 160 
hours). I hope that you are supportive of this contract. 

I look forward to hearing from you on these issues. Let me know if you need additional information. 

Thank you, 

Marcie 

1 
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From: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2 :43 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv .gov> 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv .gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Jim Wells 
<j imwells@gov.nv .gov> 
Subject: RE :  Request for Gu idance (Davis Consent Judgment) 

Marcie, 
As I believe you' re aware, Jim is out of the office this week.  Independent of the legal interpretation of Sec . 7(1)(b) of the 
bill, the decision of whether to proceed with your proposal is a budgetary decision that will fall under Jim's direction . I 
apologize for not getting to your email earlier, but a Monday proposal with a potential Wednesday deadline is almost 
always going to be qu ite challenging to process effectively . We will circle back with Jim early next week. 
Best, 

Nathan Hastings 
General Counsel 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
101 North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 
775-684-5637 
hastings@gov.nv .gov 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:01 AM 
To: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P .  Handy 
<P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov .nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Brenda 
Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Request for Guidance ( Davis Consent Judgment) 

Good morning, 

As a follow-up to yesterday's email, I wanted to include a copy of the most recent Monitor report (which was received 
last night at 8:39 pm) .  

On Page 16 of  the Report, the Monitor discusses her concerns for workload compliance in Douglas, Churchill, Lyon, Nye 
and White Pine. Her concerns are that the counties may be contributing to the shortages of attorneys by being unwil ling 
to set terms and compensation that will attract new attorneys, but it is the state, not the counties, that run the risk of 
violating both the Judgment and the Sixth Amendment. See p. 20. 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
(775) 687-8493 (o) 
(775) 431-0527 (c) 

2 
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1 0/7/24, 4:27 PM RE: claims under NRS 7.145 - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

RE: claims under N RS 7.145 

From Marcie Ryba </O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI N ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOH F23SPDLT)/CN = RECIPI ENTS/CN=FSB58839B2B045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARCI E RYBA> 

Date Wed 8/21 /2024 10:37 AM 

To Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>;  Cynthia Atanazio 
< catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>;  Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov> ;  Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 

Hi, Patty, 

It seems like we need to have a meeting to discuss this issue. Our concern is that these are processed within the 
30 days of receipt. 

When do you have avai labi l ity to meet? 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:20 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Mi lazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Cynth ia Atanazio 
<catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids .nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; Jim Wells <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapel le <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: c laims under NRS 7 .145 

Marcie, 

I am trying to understand the process of approving appointed attorney's compensation and 
expenses. You recommended I read the legislative history ofNRS 7. 1 45 .  I am glad I 
finally did, so I am clear on NSPD's role in processing these claims. 

NRS 7 . 1 45 .  l (a) contains two procedures for submitting claims .  In counties with a 
population under 1 00,000, a claim is submitted to the Department (DIDS) or its designee. 
I have not received a document designating NSPD as the entity to approve claims. I 
understand there was some sort of informal discussion between your staff and Melanie that 
we would be approving/processing these claims. Please send us a formal appointing 
document. 

NRS 7 . 1 45 . l (a) also includes a requirement that the claim must comply with the plan of 
county for provision of indigent defense services. If we are to process these claims, we 
will need a copy of the relevant county plan before we can process a claim. 
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NRS 7 . 145 .  l (b) covers counties with a population over 1 00,000. DIDS is not mentioned in 
this subsection, the statute merely states the process must comply with the county's plan 
for the provision of indigent defense services. 

NRS 7 .  145 .2(b) provides that claims must be reviewed . . .  and paid in compliance with 
the county's plan for indigent services. 

According to NRS 7 . 1 55 ,  appointed defenders are paid from their respective county's 
treasury, except for postconviction petitions for habeas corpus challenging a judgment of 
conviction. In only those cases, the compensation is paid from the money appropriated to 
the office ofNSPD for these services. If these appropriations are exhausted, the claim is 
paid from the state reserve statutory contingency account. 

Recently, Melaine was asked by your staff to process four claims, three were from Clark 
County and one from Washoe County. According to NRS 7 . 1 45 . 1  (b) those claims should 
have been approved by their respective counties, not by DIDS or NSPD. One of these 
claims was a mixture of postconviction and an appeal. If I understand NRS 7 . 1 5  5 
correctly, the legal services for an appeal are paid by county funds and only the 
postconviction services are paid for from NSPD budget. 

IfNSPD is designated by DIDS to process the claims for counties with populations under 
1 00,000, please send us a written appointment. When DIDS sends us a claim from a rural 
county, please send us a copy of their plan for indigent services, so we can make sure the 
claim complies with the county's plan. 

Clark and Washoe counties should be approving their claims. I suspect that if Clark and 
Washoe processed their claims, claims will be paid from their county treasuries and in a 
more timely manner than they have been. I don't know how DIDS approved and paid 
these claims. 
The state budget will be less impacted, if DIDS paid these claims from state funds. 

If you disagree with my analysis, please let me know. 

Again, sorry this took me so long to review the relevant statutes. 

Patty 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq . 
Nevada State Public Defender 
511 E .  Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office:775-684-1080 
Fax : 775-687-4993 
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• Outlook 

RE: claims under NRS 7.145 

From Marcie Ryba </O= EXCHANGELABS/OU = EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOH F23SPDLT)/CN =RECIP I  ENTS/CN =FSB58839B2B045438BE54BF239A 778C3-MARCI E RYBA> 

Date Wed 8/2 1 /2024 1 0:30 AM 

To Patricia D. Cafferata < pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>;  Cynthia Atanazio 
< catanazio@dids.nv.gov>;  Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>;  Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>;  Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 

Clark and Washoe are approving their own claims. That is why there is a signature line for them.  

What you are provided are post conviction. This includes post conviction appeals. A ll of  these, including Clark 
and Washoe, are paid out of the account. 

So I disagree with your analysis . 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:20 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Mi lazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Cynthia Atanazio 
<catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; J im Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: claims under N RS 7.145 

Marcie, 

I am trying to understand the process of approving appointed attorney's compensation and 
expenses. You recommended I read the legislative history ofNRS 7 . 145 .  I am glad I 
finally did, so I am clear on NSPD's role in processing these claims. 

NRS 7. 145 . l (a) contains two procedures for submitting claims. In counties with a 
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

NRS 7 . 145 . l (a) also includes a requirement that the claim must comply with the plan of 
county for provision of indigent defense services. If we are to process these claims, we 
will need a copy of the relevant county plan before we can process a claim. 

NRS 7. 145 . l (b) covers counties with a population over 1 00,000. DIDS is not mentioned in 
this subsection, the statute merely states the process must comply with the county's plan 
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for the provision of indigent defense services. 

NRS 7 . 145 .2(b) provides that claims must be reviewed . . .  and paid in compliance with 
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
claim complies with the county's plan . 

. Clark and Washoe counties should be approving their claims. I suspect that if Clark and 
Washoe processed their claims, claims will be paid from their county treasuries and in a 
more timely manner than they have been. I don't know how DIDS approved and paid 
these claims. 
The state budget will be less impacted, if DIDS paid these claims from state funds . 

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
Rdcafferata@nsRd.nv.gov 

NEVADA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICATION 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or copyrighted under 
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dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
proh ibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:45 PM 
To: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd M ilazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P.Handy@dids. nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Brenda 
Roberts <B . Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Peter P .  Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Ca rlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov> 
Subject: Request for Gu idance (Davis Consent Judgment) 

Hello, Mr. Hastings, 

I am hoping that I could schedule a meeting with you to discuss the Davis Stipulated Consent 
Judgment and a funding request I would like to submit. 

As you are aware, the consent judgment requires compliance with the workload study by November 
2. The Davis court monitor has expressed concern that the State of Nevada will not comply with the 
workload by the timeline set forth in the consent judgment. The Department is hopeful that the 
counties will comply with the workload requirement by the deadline. We are working with the 
counties that are open to working with us. But the reality is that ultimately the state is responsible if 
the counties are not in compliance with the workload by the deadline. 

As a backup plan, DIDS would propose a request to the IFC restricted reserve contingency funds that 
are set aside by AB518, Section 7 (2023) for workload compliance so that the Nevada State Public 
Defender can enter into contracts with contract attorneys to cover our county workload 
shortages. The proposal would be to request funding for 10 contract attorneys to provide up to 1,393 
hours of representation as needed throughout rural Nevada. The rate of pay would be $172 an 
hour. Therefore, each contract is expected to be: $239,596 (1392 x $172). The total for 10 contracts 
would be: $2,395,960. Attached is an email from LCB with the opinion that such contract funding 
can be requested by the Nevada State Public Defender from AB518, Section 7 funds. 

If this funding proposal were to be approved, DIDS would take steps to prepare a work program for 
the October IFC. As a side note, the work program due date for the October IFC is August 21 
(Wednesday) . The NSPD would enter into up to 10 contracts to be set for BOE on October 2, that 
would be contingent on IFC approving the funding. DIDS would appear at IFC on October 20 for the 
request. If this were to fall into place, if counties are unable to fill the number of public defender 
positions required by the workload study, the state could step in with these 10 contract attorneys to 
provide coverage. In the end, the desire is to comply with the workload, as required by the consent 
judgment so that we can close Davis. 

I am aware that GFO and ASD staff is very busy with budget duties and I was hoping to get your 
support before submitting the request, as ultimately this is a policy decision of which way to go. 

I look forward to hearing from you. Let me know if you need additional information. 
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
mryba@dids.nv.gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments. may contain  confidentia l information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
proh ibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 2510-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply emai l, delete and destroy al l  copies of the orig ina l message. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: J im Wells 
Sent: Friday, August 1 6, 2024 8:40 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Brenda Roberts;Budd Milazzo;Donald Carlson;Nathan Hastings;Andrew 

Coates;Dylan K. Tedford;Patricia D. Cafferata;Melanie A. LaChapelle;Amy L. Stephenson 
Subject: RE: Follow up from White Pine 

Hi Marcie, 

I am fine with the proposals to fill positions in the NSPD as follows (tota l of 9 FTE): 

1 State Public Defender (fi l led) 

2 Supervising Public Defenders (filled) 

2 Deputy Public Defenders (vacant) 

1 Investigator (filled) 

1 Legal Office Manager (filled) 

2 Lega l Secretaries (1  fil led,  1 vacant) 

The remaining FTE in this budget should remain vacant for Fiscal Year 2025. 

The second part-time contract attorney not to exceed the 800 hours for $ 1 37,600 can move forward . A work 

program will likely be necessary to move authority to category 04 to cover these additional costs. There might be 

time to get this on the October I FC agenda or it can go to December. 

I am a lso okay with the requested travel reim bursements for staff of mileage at the personal convenience rate of 

0 .335 per mile and hotels with the employee responsib le for their own mea ls. If possible, the NSPD should look at 

the use of Fleet Services for vehicles instead of reimbursing employees for the use of their cars .  If NSPD can get a 

monthly assigned compact car, the cost would be about the same as mileage reim bursements for traveling every 

other week with less wear  and tear on employees' ca rs .  When possible, it would be appropriate for employees to 
carpool to Ely. 

I d id have one question on whether the NSPD, contractors or local public defenders a re performing civil 

work. Recommendation 1 of the caseload study discussed reducing or eliminating civil work as an option to 

reduce caseloads. It appears to me from the report that civil work is outside the scope of necessary services being 

performed by the public defenders. 

Based on the caseload study, there are 3.3 attorneys needed for White Pine County. Should you be able to fill the 

vacant public defender positions, the contract attorneys would no longer be needed . Even with the work program s  

moving personnel category 01  authority t o  the operations category 0 4  for the contracts, there should b e  sufficient 

authorization to cover the costs regard less of whether employees or contractors are used to fulfil l  the need for 
White Pine County. 

Based on the current vacancies and some other calculations I shared with Budd regarding revenues, I don't see a 
current budget shortfall, so the request for $684,863 is not approved at this time. I a lso do  not agree that AB 5 1 8  

section 7(b) funds can b e  used to cover a shortfall should one exist. There may need to b e  a supplementa l 

appropriation included in the budget request for the NSPD to the 2025 legislature. We will need to monitor the 

budget as we move through the fisca l  year. 

Please keep me updated on the proposal to use d ifferent rates based on the severity of the crime being defended 

and the qualifications needed to provide defense. 
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Tha n ks, 
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 5 : 10 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv .gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids .nv .gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv .gov>; Budd Milazzo 
<bmilazzo@finance .nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
Andrew Coates <acoates@gov .nv .gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv .gov>; Melanie A. LaChapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv .gov> 
Subject: FW: Follow up from White Pine 
Importance: High 

Hello, Jim, 

Thank you for your patience with me getting back to you. I wanted to ensure that we had all of the information 
you requested. 

To prepare the projections, we began by working with the NSPD in realistically determining how many 
positions would be filled this fiscal year. The NEBS 130 reflects the expected personnel expenses for fiscal year 
2025. 

NSPD positions: 
• There are 19 budgeted positions, 13 positions are vacant. Out of the 13 vacant positions, the NSPD 

plans to hire a Legal Secretary. And believes it can be filled quickly. 
o State Public Defender: budgeted for 1. This is filled. 
o Investigators: the NSPD is budgeted for 3 investigators, but only 1 is filled. The NSPD intends to 

keep the 2 investigator positions vacant. 
o Public Defender Deputy positions: budgeted for 6 public defender positions. All 6 are 

vacant. The NSPD desires to fill these positions, but has received o qualified applicants. The 
NSPD intends to have 4 of these positions remain vacant, but still intends to advertise for these2 
positions to attempt to fill them. 

o Supervising Public Defender Positions: budgeted for 4 positions. Two of these are filled. And 
two of these are vacant. The NSPD desires to fill these positions, but has received o qualified 
applicants. Therefore, the NSPD intends to keep these positions vacant for the rest of the year. 

o Legal Secretary 2: We are budgeted for four legal secretary 2. We have one filled. And we 
intend to hire a second shortly. The NSPD intends to leave 2 vacant. 

o Legal Office Manager: budgeted for 1. This is filled. 

The NSPD has actively advertised for the Deputy Public Defender, Supervising Public Defender, and a Legal 
Secretary. It is expected the Legal Secretary will be filled shortly. The Public Defender positions will likely 
remain unfilled as the positions have been advertised for over a year with zero qualified applicants. These 
position projections are reflected in the NEBS130. 

With the information from the NEBS 130, we have been able to create projections which are reflected in the 
NEBS 210. The NEBS 210 shows an expected shortfall of $684,863. This shortfall includes: 

• Funding for one Legal Secretary 2 position that is currently vacant, but is expected to be filled quickly. 
• Funding for two public defender positions that are currently vacant that the NSPD is attempting to fill, 

but has been unable to fill because there are no applicants. 
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• This shortfall does not include the personnel expenses for the 10 vacant positions (4 deputy public 
defenders, 2 investigators, 2 legal secretaries, and 2 supervising public defenders) because the NSPD 
does not believe these will be filled this year. 

• An additional $25,203 to be added to Category 03 for in state travel. Please see the attached 
"projected travel expenses." This estimate was prepared by the NSPD to allow for travel 
reimbursement for representation in indigent defense cases as discussed below. 

• An additional $447,000 in contracts: 
o As already approved by you, a contract for an attorney to cover 1,800 of the White Pine County 

workload, for a total expected cost of $309,600. 
o A proposed second contract for up to $137,600 (800 hours x $172) based upon hours 

worked. As discussed below, the NSPD has a workload coverage shortfall of about 800 
hours. The proposed contract would be for an attorney to cover juvenile cases which are 
currently scheduled for Friday and are creating a hardship with the NSPD in providing 
coverage. 

To cover this expected shortfall of $684,863, the Department proposes requesting such funds for workload 
compliance under AB518(2023). As you can see from the attachment "RE: AB 518," LCB has confirmed that it 
appears allowable that BA 1499 (the Nevada State Public Defender) can request funding from AB 518 Sec. 7. (b) 
"The costs of the Department related to compliance with the Davis v. State (Nev. First Jud. Dist. Ct. Case No. 
170Coo2271B (Aug. 11, 2020)) consent judgment;" for costs related to that budget account for compliance, 
such as the contract for the attorney requested in work program C67455. 

We hope that we have your support to prepare a work program to request an appropriation of $684,863 from 
the AB518, Section 7 funding for BA 1499 (NSPD) so that the Nevada State Public Defender can bring White 
Pine County into compliance with the workload. As a reminder, time is of the essence as White Pine County is 
a Davis county and workload compliance is required by November 1, 2024. 

Onto the next issue where you recommend a pay rate commensurate with the attorney's qualifications. This is 
a great idea and I will share it with our Board on Indigent Defense Services for further discussion. Thank you! 

Finally, thank you for the time in reviewing this email. I look forward to your response. 

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

NOTICE: This communication, in cluding any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communi cation by anyone other than the re cipient is strictly 
prohibited by the ele ctronic Communications Privacy A ct, 1 8  U .S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended re cipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e mail, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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From: J im  Wel ls <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, Ju ly 23, 2024 4:55 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids .nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@d ids .nv.gov>; Budd M i lazzo 
<bmi lazzo@finance .nv.gov>; Donald Ca rlson <d .ca rlson@admin . nv.gov>; Natha n Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan  K. Tedford <dktedfo rd@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Caffe rata 
<pdcaffe rata@nspd .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Fol low up from White Pine 

H i  Marcie,  

U nfo rtunately, I was not on a vacation, but the tr ip has  put me a little behind so I a po logize for not getting back 
sooner.  

It looks from the fi rst email  that if we could find  an attorney to cover juven i le cases (approximately 676 hours) it  
would essentia lly fu lf i l l  the req u i rements of the caseload study for White P ine (703 hours) .  I would need to see 
budget p rojections  for reven ues and expenses re lated to the in-house NSPD staff and the contractors before we 
move add it iona l  contract authorization that we may not have reven ues to cover. B ut having a local attorney to 
cover juven i le cases o n  Fridays and red uce travel costs seems reasonable .  

The same goes fo r  a ny travel reimbursements. I need to  see  the  projections a n d  whether the  budget has the ab i lity 
to pay fo r them.  If we do re imburse travel, I don't know that we shou ld move to every week. I u n derstand  the 
judges prefer i n  person ,  but it appears f rom your emai l  that req u i rement i s  currently creati ng de lays on the ir  
calendars .  They need to be  wi l l ing to work with us on some of th is ,  especia lly if we fi nd  a way to cover the j uven i les 
on Fridays. 

Lastly, the consent decree i nc ludes d ifferent attorney q ualif ications for m isdemeanors and  gross misdemea nors ,  
category c-e felon ies,  non-capita l  a-b felon ies and cap ital .  However, we on ly have two rates - capital and non­
capita l. Has there  been any d iscuss ion to  set rates based on the q ualificat ions of  the atto rneys needed fo r a given 
case? It seems to me that if an attorney is qua lified to p rovide  defense for a lower level case we cou ld pay them 
commensurate with the i r  qua lifications .  

Please get back to me with some of  the projections  needed to move forwa rd on  you r  other  requests . 

Thanks,  
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, J u ly 8, 2024 2 :33 PM 
To: J im Wel ls <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Ha ndy <P .Ha ndy@dids .nv.gov>; Brenda Robe rts <B.Roberts@d ids .nv.gov>; Budd Mi lazzo 
<bmi lazzo@finance .nv.gov>; Donald Ca rlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
And rew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan  K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd . nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Fol low up  from Wh ite Pine 

Hi, Jim 
Happy Monday. I hope that you had a great Fourth of July! 

4 

EMAIL Page 054



I just wanted to circle back on the outstanding issues below. 

First, I see that the transfer of $309,600 from Personnel Services to the Operations category in the 
Public Defender budget has been scheduled for IFC on August 15. This is very exciting! 

Second, it appears that we will still need coverage for about 800 hours of attorney work (according to 
the workload) . Seeking approval for the NSPD to contract with a second attorney at an hourly rate of 
$ 172 for up to 800 hours. 

Finally, hoping you had an opportunity to ponder the request to reimburse the NSPD staff that is 
living in Las Vegas, Nevada for their travel to Ely, NV. I think that would be of great assistance to the 
NSPD until we can find attorneys that live in Ely, Nevada to take the workload. 

Thanks again! 
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

NOTICE: This communication. including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S .C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:56 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handv@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd M ilazzo 
<bmi lazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Dona ld Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Follow up from White Pine 

Hello, Jim, 

I hope that you had a restful vacation! 

I wanted to update you on my travels to White Pine County. This week, I had a scheduled meeting with Judge 
Dobrescu and Judge Fairman to discuss several issues in relation to the NSPD. 

First, we discussed that the NSPD would be entering into a contract with Jane Eberhardy to support the 
workload of the NSPD. The contract is scheduled to begin July 1 wherein Jane Eberhardy agrees to perform 
1,800 attorney hours or the equivalent of 1.3 Full-time equivalent attorneys. The judges are very supportive of 
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this contract and will work with the NSPD and DIDS to transfer a workload of cases to Jane on July 1 so that 
she can begin working immediately. 

We have prepared a work program to move funding from BA1499, Category 01 to 04 to cover the cost of the 
contract. As a reminder it will be $172 an hour for up to 1800 hours at not to exceed $309,600. We thank you 
for this idea and the NSPD is very grateful for the assistance with workload coverage. 

Second, I inquired whether the judges could condense their court calendar so that an attorney could come up 
for just the beginning of the week. As you likely recall, the issue was that Friday is juvenile court. I learned 
that the judiciary sets juvenile court on Friday because there is no school in White Pine County on that 
day. During the summer the court is willing to set juvenile cases on different days, but once summer ends, they 
will return to the Friday calendar for juvenile court cases. 

One possible solution is to enter into a contract with an individual to cover the juvenile cases. The expected 
workload is White Pine County has on average 26 juvenile cases a year. Each case should take approximately 
26 hours to cover. This would result in a coverage need of approximately 676 attorney hours. 

Another interesting note is that with Derrick (the NSPD deputy) covering 1,392.6 hours and Jane (the new 
contractor) covering 1,800 hours, the White Pine County full-time equivalent attorney need decreases to 
1,363.4 hours. There is an estimated allocation of appellate hours at 660.1 hours per year, which is covered by 
Jim and Patty at the NSPD and reduces the remaining need to 703.3 hours - roughly a half-time contract. 

If we could enter into a contract with a private attorney to not exceed 800 hours, at an expected cost of 
$137,600 ($172 x 800 hours), we could primarily assign that attorney to the juvenile (Friday workload) and 
also have coverage for conflict cases. Of course these contracts are not a guarantee of 800 hours of workload 
assigned, but rather that they attorney will agree to provide up to 800 hours of work for the NSPD. If an 
attorney is covering Friday court, the NSPD employee would be able to reduce his travel expenses by returning 
home earlier in the week. 

Please let me know if you would be agreeable to allowing an additional transfer from Category 01 to Category 
04 in BA1499 to allow a second contract for up to 800 hours. These two contracts would bring the NSPD into 
compliance with the FTE attorney requirements of the weighted caseload study. Again, to comply with the 
consent judgment, we need to bring White Pine County into compliance with the workload study by November 
1, 2024. 

Finally, I discussed virtual appearances with the court. The court made it clear that they prefer to have 
attorneys physically present in court. As the NSPD has an attorney physically present every other week, it is 
creating a delay on the judicial calendar. 

I met with NSPD staff and discussed travel expenses. On average the NSPD staff spends $150 on fuel for a 
round trip from their home to Ely. If we paid mileage at the state rate, it would be at least $300. They also must 
stay in a hotel room while they are in Ely. The GSA hotel rate for Ely is $107 per night and the Per Diem daily 
rate is $59. Would it be acceptable to reimburse the NSPD staff for their travel to Ely of: $150 in fuel costs + 
GSA Hotel Rates and not pay the daily Per Diem rate? 

If travel were reimbursed, the NSPD staff would be agreeable to being in Ely every week (as opposed to every 
other), as desired by the judiciary. Also, White Pine County is a legal desert and does not have sufficient 
attorneys locally to comply with the NPSD staffing needs, thus we are reliant on staff from outside White Pine 
county. 

I look forward to your response on these issues. 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 
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From: 1"1 .i t , , c , a  C C,1 f fr r , J \a 
Sent: Thu r:)dJ'1 , August i S  2(:/4e1 1 24 1-\ f.1 
To: '\' LJ r c 1 c  Rvb,1 l im  Ho tfnian. Me lan iee�\ :.aChape ; i r  
Cc: f�, r0r;d,1 f::ober t \  re�e :  P HJnd:r 
Subject: R E  i'JyC' county 

I h a\ e no idea \\ IW Lor ina i s  or hi.:r cont act  i n form :Hion .  

The completed Cllp ics o f  the Trans fer to l n d igi.:nt  Di.:tcnsi.: Sen ici.:s agreem e n ts \\ C have are 
m arked DIDS :\OTSPD 063 02 022 .  \\ e don · t  han· u cop; of the h l ank  0 1 0S contract form as 
req u i red in t he  Di:.ffis dec i s ion .  

Accord ing to our  records. \lye, \l inera l .  and Doug las counties arc CO\  crcd by  the Davis 
decis ion .  but they ha,·e not executed agreements ,vi t h  D I DS for the S tate P[Y s sen ices. 

Pam 

Patric ia D. Cafferata. Esq. 
Nevada  State Pub i 1 c  Defender 
5 1 1  E .  Rob inson Street Su i te 1 
C a rson C i ty, Nevada  8970 1 
Offi ce :775-684-1080 
Fax :  775-687-4993 
pdcafferata tii'nspd .nv  go·� 

NEVADA S TA TE PUBLJC DEFENDER COMMUN/CA TION 
Th,s co,'c;m;._.,:1rca:1Gn 15 ,-or :..;se ��/ the ,r;fcndf:d rcc,o:er: y·-icl ,·;::,1'.:1,::• .:; 11: ':K1r3t•cr1 :r:0; rn�,/ Lie o· -_;•i>::9-::t:: •i";(; ' : r  ae.,-,: :�r -:,n ::ccir,qr:-:t'c ;.;ntit:r acp::cab,e 
faF, Sh-oulc tho :nfpno-t•r..:· rf:crc1e:-,; of :t:,.s ';:;•_'J..c;.vr;,c :::o:T:r:--:un.::1!<.::· t)t: a r�e:1�0or c ,. :J ::;u::;;:,:; :;o:::/ , , . ·r-,.r' 1i1e Sta:e �f .'\;s, .,<'f.iC:D ,":.!6 ,;1; -.,3re ma; .! a,
�iro!a!,on Or t11e tJa• .. ·aaa Oocn i\1ec-::ng :a�,¥ :c use clcc:ron,c C":JlT'/tn:.Jr11cu:,ons ro :: 1r,:urnvc:n: •ri,:, sc,r:t 0r lCt�c' o' the CJ;:;,:::.n '.,l,ce::ng l.J·,., ; r"vPS ,:.,:naote: 
2 4 1 )  to ac: :.u!s1de or 2'7 coen and pu:::,11;;. r-1eet1ri9. �.;:;on a rra::cr ·:,, .,,-c- wn!ct; : 11e p:ibf1c ::-ocy :�,:..1s SJ;JC'�v,:::!i:J,· :;:::,ntr-::1 _;ur 1sd,c:ton or 3C1'✓1scr}' .oc•v;er-s J 
you are ;-,c! Y1,e rntenc·':' c re:;1p.'er..'t yo:.J are !1t'retJ/ {ormJlf/ no;d1Acf t.l)ar ;::i.-ry (/$€ ::op/1r>g er 01s:ot:,;�,r:;n ct rh,.s .�-rn,11i ,,, r'lt;o:c or •r, oa:7. 1S :s rnc:iy 
prohm,:ed ?teas£- not<✓ 1he se0cer Dy rct:Jrr-: e-rn;y: anCJ Cfc:o:e p;,s C· -;,a.• .1 tr::;.--r1 ;our sys:err: :_,,, 1,,,-::ss '�' l pi,c, r!y :J'>d consp,,:uous;; Ot�319na:ec as "'E­
Contract /ntr:ndec . .,, rh1ii t",rr'fati do--2.s riot corisr,: .. itc .J con::nc: o.':e� ·a con�.�a::r a:,e;drn1Jn:. C' a:: acce:;::t.JPCe ,:_;' a c-eL;.•1�ero,1ct T'r1s ema,,- d:::>es not 
ccnsrr:!.J:e consent .'0- :he L'S& or senoer's :·onwct 1nlorr-::a:,0n .'c;,c ::};tee' :nar•.'(!(,':;g :;i_:rpo.:::es ')! :"o: :r;1nsf1;r.s :;.if :;::3,•a to .'t!:i!J p,).':!iS.$ 

From: f\1a rcie Ryba <mryba @ d 1ds . nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10 :59 Afv1 
To: Patr ic ia D.  Cafferata  <pdcafferata @ nspd . nv.gov>; J im Hoffma n  <Jhoffm a n @ nspd .nv.gov>; Me l an ie A .  LaCha pe l l e 
<ma l achape l l e@nspd .nv.gov> 
Cc: B renda  Roberts  <B .Roberts@d ids.nv.gov> 
Subject: R E :  Nye county 

Agreed.  D id  you  want  to reach o ut to Lorina:>  
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I I "ec " re I"  I I I  \;, e ( ·nun I\ needs I "  , ,  >111 I' ktc 1 he [ )  
I h i  on . 

I ii,•, e ,  rec I u, I n  \ , tk e nn I llS I . <'m , I ' i c e, ,,: rn11 1 '"" I\ , ,,; . u •s r lw ,en iccs 11 1 ·  I h e i r  Iwn 1 e 11 I 

NEVA DA S TA TE PU Bue DEFENDER COMMUNIC A no11 
i f\, , f  

So,  

t I f  
t twt in  st ,1e1 8v, t r 1 a , s  se . J :.L 1 , t1ave,  w1, t, I t , 

i n  i te" i l l  s :01 ·1e·1 1  ·1 • t( un t 1 �  , , ' a n H 1 { 

f ron, ,  11 ,, t nc , ,1 I)  

Sent:  ll\«.rldv 

county 

Would of he 1 1 / 1 ;, 

1 ha nks .  
Md 

Cc: Brenda Roberts < 
Su bject: R E .  Nve county 

l ',.l f ', ,, S 1 1  t l 1at s l 1 0 u l.d 
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�f'n: 1 :  ,. 1 1'l d \  

Cc: S r('e'l(lcl Ro 
Subject: R F  

Office :775-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
od cafferata  r@nspd . nv.eov 

• R ba < m rybar@d ids .nv .gov> 
Sent· Thu rsda y, August 1, L024 
To: Pa tric ia D .  a • • . _  C fferata <pdcaffera ta ,a:ns_ • (n'; pd n\/ gov>· Mela n ie A. LaLhap1:: l 1e  ':.:..c�:.:c.:.:.::.=�-- -. . . 
Cc: Brend a  Robe rts <B':!.:·cl..P.'"'o

""
b

""
e

-'-
� rt�s ___ _ /@d ids .nv.gov> 

Subject: Nye cou nty 

To : n,, t  [1 

th at \\ 1 1 1  
J im - d 0 yo u have the ba ndwguess no • • •  unt:1 ,1 t- he new b ie n
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a , e on a ppea l , - : a rn 
From: Pa tr ic ia  D . Caffe rataSent: i=ridav .  4ugustTe
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2024.1 r9, •:4,, -2• _� '' t '', '1' ----------�--

Subject: R E :  Nve co u -n•tv,- - - -- -- J i rn 

� larc ie. 

We can hand le  the Paro l e  Yio lations for Nye County. i f  the  hearings are i n  Carson City. not Las 

Vegas . 

I copied J im. so he can respond to the appeal question. 
Pany 

Pat ricia D. Caffe rata . Esq.
Neva d a  State P u bl ic D efender511  E .  Rob i nson Stree t, Suite 1Ca rso n City. Neva da 89701 

y 
2-18 PM 
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Lau ra Fitzsimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 5 : 10  PM 
To: J im Wells 
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Brenda Roberts;Budd M ilazzo;Donald Carlson;Nathan Hastings;Andrew 

Coates;Dylan K. Tedford;Patricia D. Cafferata;Melanie A.  Lachapelle 
Subject: FW: Follow up from White Pine 
Attachments: REPORT_NEBS2 10 - WV30 - E230 - FY25 Projections.pdf; REPORT_NEBS 1 30 - WV30 -

E230 - FY25 Projections Including Inactive Positions .pdf; Projected Travel Expenses.xlsx; 
RE: A B  5 1 8  

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
NEBS 210. The NEES 210 shows an expected shortfall of $684,863. This shortfall includes: 

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
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Cc: Peter P. Ha ndy <P .H andy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo 
<bmi lazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Donald Ca rlson <d .carlson@admin . nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
And rew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Fol low up  from White Pine 

Hi Marc ie ,  

U nfortunately, I was n ot on  a vacat ion,  but the tr ip has  put me a little behind so I a po logize for not gett ing back 
sooner .  

It looks from the fi rst emai l  that  if we could f ind a n  attorney to cover j uven i le cases (app roximately 676 hours) it 
would essentia lly fulfill the requ i rements of the caseload study for Wh ite P ine  (703 hou rs) .  I wou ld need to see 
budget p roject ions for reven u es and expenses related to the in-house NSPD staff and the contractors before we 
move a d d it iona l  contract a uthorization that we may not have revenues to cover. B ut hav ing a loca l  attorney to 
cover j uven i le cases o n  Fridays and  reduce travel costs seems reasonable .  

The same goes for  a ny travel reimbu rsements. I n eed to see the p roject ions and whether  the b udget has  the ab i lity 
to pay for them.  If we do rei m bu rse travel, I don 't know that we should move to every week. I understand  the 
judges prefer  i n person ,  but  i t  appears from your ema i l  that  req u i rement i s  cu rrently creating d elays on  the i r  
ca lendars .  They need to be  wi l l ing to work with us on  some of th is ,  especia lly i f  we f in d  a way to cover the j uveni les 
on  Fridays. 

Lastly, the consent decree i n cludes d ifferent attorney qua lifications for misdemeanors a n d  gross misdemeanors, 
category c-e felon ies ,  non-cap ital a-b felo n ies and capita l. However, we o n ly have two rates - cap ital  a n d  non­
cap ital .  Has there been any d iscuss ion to set rates based on the qua lifications  of the attorneys n eeded for a given 
case? It seems to me that if an attorney i s  qua lified to p rovid e  d efense for a lower level case we could pay them 
commensurate with the i r  q u alifications .  

P lease get back to me with some of  the projections needed to move forward on  your othe r  requests . 

Tha n ks ,  
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, J u ly 8, 2024 2 :33 PM 
To: J im  We l l s  <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; B renda Roberts <B.Roberts@d ids.nv.gov>; Budd M i lazzo 
<bmi lazzo@finance .nv.gov>; Dona ld Ca rlson <d .ca rlson@admin . nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hast ings@gov.nv.gov>; 
And rew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedfo rd@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  Fo l low up  from White Pine 

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
Public Defender budget has been scheduled for IFC on August 15. This is very exciting ! 

Second, it appears that we will still need coverage for about 800 hours of attorney work (according to 
the workload) . Seeking approval for the NSPD to contract with a second attorney at an hourly rate of 
$172 for up to 800 hours. 

Finally, hoping you had an opportunity to ponder the request to reimburse the NSPD staff that is 
living in Las Vegas, Nevada for their travel to Ely, NV. I think that would be of great assistance to the 
NSPD until we can find attorneys that live in Ely, Nevada to take the workload. 

Thanks again ! 
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
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, d issemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S .C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply emai l, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, J une 27, 2024 6:56 PM 
To: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo 
<bmilazzo@finance.nv .gov>; Donald Carlson <d.ca rlson@admin.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv .gov>; 
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

First, we discussed that the NSPD would be entering into a contract with Jane Eber hardy to support the 
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
contract. As a reminder it will be $ 172 an hour for up to 1800 hours at not to exceed $309,600. We thank you 
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

Please let me know ifyou would be agreeable to allowing an additional transfer from Category 01 to Category 
04 in BA1499 to allow a second contract for up to 800 hours. These two contracts would bring the NSPD into 
compliance with the FTE attorney requirements of the weighted caseload study. Again, to comply with the 
consent judgment, we need to bring White Pine County into compliance with the workload study by November 
1,  2024. 

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
rate is $59. Would it be acceptable to reimburse the NSPD staff for their travel to Ely of: $150 in fuel costse+ 
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

NOTICE: This communi cation, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communi cation by anyone other than the re cipient is strictly 
prohibited by the ele ctroni c  Communi cations Privacy A ct, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended re cipient, please conta ct the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5:52 PM 
To: Budd Milazzo;Melanie A. LaChapelle;Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Cynthia Atanazio;Jaime Hamtak;Amy L. Stephenson;Daniel Marlow;Jim Wells 
Subject: RE: payment of invoices 

Absolutely. Valid claims must be paid within 30 days of receipt. 

Patty 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq. 
Nevada State Public Defender 
511 E .  Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office :77 5-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov 

NEVADA STA TE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICATION 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable 
law. Should the intended recipient of this electronic communication be a member of a public body within the State of Nevada be aware that it is a 
violation of the Nevada Open Meeting Law to use electronic communications to circumvent the spirit or letter of the Open Meeting Law (NRS Chapter 
241) to act, outside of an open and public meeting, upon a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction or advisory powers. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly 
prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E­
Contract Intended,o" this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not 
constitute consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5 :34 PM 
To: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba 
<mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Cc: Cynthia Ata nazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Ja ime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Dan iel Marlow <dmarlow@admin .nv.gov>; Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  payment of invoices 
Importance: H igh 

Howdy, 

I greatly appreciate your looking into all of this but we just need to make certain that all valid claims are paid 
within 30 days, so no one calls the newspaper or the legislature. If there is going to be a delay in payments I 
need to not ify Amy so she can make the governor's office aware before that happens. 

Thank Yo u :: 

Budd Milazzo 
775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 
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From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5 :17 PM 
To: Budd Milazzo <bm ilazzo@finance.nv .gov>; Melanie A .  Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba 
<mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids .nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance .nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin .nv.gov>; J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  payment of invoices 

Howdy back! 

Thanks for the prompt reply and explanation. 

For better understanding, Marcie suggested I read the legislative history on NRS 7 . 145 .  I will 
do that before I comment further. 

My concern is we were recently asked by DIDS to take over the processing of these invoices .  I 
want to be clear about the standards/rules so that I don't find out 6 months from now we 
authorized payment of claims we should not have approved. 

I am on vacation the rest of this week , so I will follow up next week. 

Thanks again, 

Patty 

Patricia D .  Cafferata, Esq . 
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

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv .gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5 :05 PM 
To: Patricia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Melanie A .  Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv .gov>; Marcie Ryba 
<mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids .nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin .nv.gov>; J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  payment of invoices 
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Howdy Patty, 

As a normal course of business, the GFO approves stale claims that go back several years. Lost copier or lost 
electrical bills are the most frequent . While I feel that if an agency is projecting properly that they would know a 
bill was missed ,  if they don' t ,  they find out when the vendor says a bill was missed. And with large companies, 
Ricoh or NV Energy, they are no t the qu ickest to no t ice a missed bill. At the July BOE, they approved an i tem 
that went included 2020, 2021 , 2022 and 2023. I t  was on the BOE agenda no t because of the dates but 
because of the amount , ~$337,334. My reading of SAM 2622 is "Payment of  stale claims fro m  the Stale 

Claims Account for an agency may not exceed the amount reverted by that agency for the fiscal yean 

du ring which the claims were i ncurred . If the s tale claims of  an agency exceed the amount reverted for 

the fiscal year in which the o bligat ions represented by the stale claims were incurred . This  d oesn't seem 

to refer to jus t  the previous f iscal but the year that the claim was incurred . 

Recently I have reviewed way too many OIOS claims, and I don't recall seeing any that were submit ted too 
long after a terminat ion date, but some just don' t  bill until the case is over and with small amounts, they just bill 
all at once. From what I surmised is that someone interpreted NRS 7.1 45 1 . ,  to mean that claims cannot be 
submit ted except during the 60 days after representat ion is term inated.  I don't read anything into that which 
doesn't allow claims to  be submit ted during the t ime of representat ion. But I am not the legal expert , just a 
commonsense theory. I have only heard about the 60 days when reading the statue, but I am not aware if it is 
anywhere else or just a rule. I know ASD had asked O IOS to get claims submit ted more frequently to make the 
process smoother for everyone. Otherwise, I don't know. If you deem a claim not to be valid or payable, that is 
O IOS decision and it would never reach the GFO or ASD. 

Thank You :.:: 

Budd Milazzo 
775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspde. nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:17 PM 
To: Budd M i lazzo <bmi lazzo@fina nce.nv.gov>; Melanie A. Lachape l le  <ma lachape l le@nspd .nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba 
<mryba@d ids.nv.gov> 

Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <cata nazio@dids. nv.gov>; Ja ime Ha mta k <jhamtak@dids. nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@fina nce . nv.gov>; Danie l  Ma rlow <d marlow@ad min . nv.gov>; J im  Wel ls  <jimwelels@gov. nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  payment of i nvoices 

Budd, 

Thanks for your prompt response to my email about stale claims. According to the law and 
regulation, I want to make sure we are processing the attorneys ' claims that some appear to be 
years old. 

I read the NRS and SAM citations you referred to. Most of the NRS and SAM references I read 

referred to are stale claims are mostly from the previous year, not for several years. 

I am asking Melanie to resend you the sample invoice that DIDS recently paid for legal services 
dating back to 202 1 .  She was instructed that was the format to follow for processing claims. 
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NRS 7 . 1 45 ( 1 )  states compensation and expenses must not be paid unless it is submitted within 
60 days after representation is terminated. 

As you stated, attorneys at one time were told they could only submit a claim once the 
representation is terminated. Is that requirement somewhere in writing (in an attorney' s  
contract for service), or just a "rule" informally past on. 

Since we have recently been asked to take over the processing of these claims, I want to make 
sure we are complying with the law before we make any mistakes.  

Again, I appreciate your time and help on this .  

Patty 

Patricia D. Cafferata, Esq. 
Nevada State Public Defender 
511 E .  Robinson Street, Suite 1 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
Office:775-684-1080 
Fax: 775-687-4993 
pdcafferata@nspd .nv.gov 

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

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance .nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 6 :07 PM 
To: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd .nv .gov>; Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv .gov> 
Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@d ids.nv.gov>; Ja ime Ha mtak <jhamtak@dids .nv.gov>; Patricia D .  Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd .nv .gov>; Amy L .  Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow 
<dmarlow@admin.nv .gov> 
Subject: RE :  payment of invoices 

Howdy, 

There are several reasons that is change was put in place, as several other agencies also have this process 
where needed. In no particu lar order. 

First ,  is that attorneys at one t ime were told they could only submit a claim once the representat ion is 
terminated, as interpreted in NRS 7. 1 45. Then when a claim was submit ted, it was broken down by fiscal year 
for stale claim purposes, somet imes 2 or 3 fiscal years, causing confusion and delays for payments for the 
attorneys as they wou ld receive payment for the current year within 30 days but then the stale claim could take 
several months to get processed separately. Addit ionally , since the claim was paid out of different budget 
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accounts, it was difficult to budget for the Public Defender as claims paid out of the Stale Claim account were 
not included in Public Defender budgeted expenses. 

Next the Stale Claim Budget Account is funded with General Fund appropriations. For agencies that reverted 
General Funds in previous years, this funding and budget account would make the payments, up to the 
amount that they reverted in that particular year. Again, since the claim was paid out of a different budget 
account, it was difficult to budget for the Public Defender as claims paid out of the Stale Claim account were 
not included in Public Defender budgeted expenses. 

Third, NRS 7.1 55 and NRS 34.750 state that when the appropriation to the Public Defenders budget account 
for these claims is exhausted, that the Public Defender must receive an allocation from the Reserve for 
Statutory Contingency (SCF) account to pay the claims. There is no Stale Claim account for the SCF claims 
therefore all claims are paid out of the current fiscal year. 

Fourth, SAM 2622 and 2624 delegates the authority to approve stale claims to the BOE, Clerk of the Board. It 
also allows the agency to pay with current year funds if the claims exceed the amount of general funds 
reverted at the end of the fiscal year. So , while the claim may be stale dated, it is being paid from current year 
funds in the budget account and category that it was appropriated for. 

So while there seem to be some overlapping language as to how to proceed, the Clerk of the Board agreed 
that this was the most efficient metho d for paying attorneys and also tracking Public defender expenditures. 
This will also allow the Public Defender to more accurately budget each year for actual expenditures paid 
yearly to properly budget going forward. 

As long as your staff attaches a copy of the memo to payments falling into this category, there will not be any 
issues for your employees as you are following the direction of the Clerk of the Board. 

Thank You :.:-

Budd Mi lazzo 
775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 

From: Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 4:31 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Ja ime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Caffe rata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: payment of invoices 

Good Afternoon, 

To clear up some confusion: 

Patty wanted to know why one ( 1 )  bill is encompassing multiple years, and those years are not being broken out and being 
paid as a stale claim, with only the current charges being bi l led as current. I have attached an example that I was provided 
that has already been processed, approved and paid where the charges begin in 202e1 . 

Both Jaime and Cindy explained this is not something that happens frequently, and that the attorney's were previously told 
not to submit bi lls t i l l  the Habeas Petitions were completed and that we have been provided a memo to allow for 
processing of these types of claims in this fiscal year. After reading the Memo provided, she (Patty) doesn't feel this 
memo is sufficient to cover as far back as 202 1 /2022 or further. 

I added Budd from the GFO's Office and attached the memo I was given, so hopefully Mr. Mi lazzo can explain to Patty 
why the stale claim procedure has changed. 
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As Patty was the Nevada State Treasurer she is fami l iar with the State fiscal processes, and has some concern that this is 
not the correct procedure and does not want th is to cause an issue for any of our employees. 

Thanks, 

Melan£e-laChap� 
Legal Office Manager 
Nevada State Public Defender 
phone 775-684-1 080 
fax 775-687-4993 

NEVADA STAoTE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUN/CAoT/ON 
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

From: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv .gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Patricia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd .nv.gov> 
Cc: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Melanie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd .nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak 
<jhamtak@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: FW : payment of invoices 

H i  Patty, 

Ma rcie asked me to c la rify the i nformation rega rd ing invoices. These a re not typ ica l invoices . 

These a re post-convict ion c la ims and  may go back severa l yea rs (they a re very few) . 

I be l ieve Ja ime sent Me l an ie some c la ims that I p repared yeste rday. They a re a l ready 

processed and  j u st exa mples for her  review. 

G FO/ASD have instructed us if the i nvo ice date is i n  the cu rrent fisca l yea r we a re to p rocess as 

cu rrent. 

If it is p rior a fisca l yea r, then we must p repa re a sta le cla im fo rm before process ing .  

Me lan ie  ca n a lways refe r questions o r  prob lems to me or Ja ime .  

P lease fee l  free to reach out if you need any add  it iona l information .  
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Ctlfc{1 AtMraio 
&ea.tive, Acfcf1itMt 
State of Nevada  

Depa rtment of I nd igent Defense Services 

896 W. Nye La ne, Su ite 202 

Ca rson City, NV 89703 

catanaz io@d ids . nv.gov 

http://d ids . nv.gov 

D i rect (775 ) 687-8497 

Office (775) 687-8490 

NOTICE: This communi cation, in cluding any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual 
or entity to whom ii is addressed. 

Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communi cation by anyone other than the re cipient is stri ctly prohibited by the electroni c 
Communi cations Priva cy A ct, 

18 U .S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended re cipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 

From: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd .nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2024 1 :36 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Melan ie A .  Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd .nv.gov> 
Subject: payment of invoices 

Marcie, 

You asked us (Melanie) to take over the processing of certain invoices. 

I understand some of the invoices include claims for payment for legal services dating back to 
202 1 .  

Seems to me these claims are not within this fiscal year. 

Please advise us on how Melanie is to handle these claims. If you don't know, please tell us 

who we should contact to make sure these claims can be paid now. 
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
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Laura FitzSimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:41 PM 
To: Michawn Nastro 
Cc: Andrew Coates;Dylan K. Tedford 
Subject: RE: D IDS BDR proposals 

Thank  youh! I look forward to it. 

Marcie 

From: M ichawn Nastro <mnastro@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  D IDS BDR p roposals 

Hi Marcie - we are sti ll waiting on that one and will report back hopefu lly today or tomorrow. 

From: M a rcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 9 :29 AM 
To: Michawn Nastro <mnastro@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  D I DS BDR proposals 

Thank  you, Michawn. 

We had one additional bill that would p rovide student loan repayment for public defenders that com mitted to provide 
indigent defense services in a rural community for a period of two years. 

Chief Cherry had approached me that more information may be needed on this one, but I do not see it mentioned 
below. Will that one be com ing sepa rately o r  has it been den ied? 

Thank you so much for these updates ! We appreciate your ha rd work. 

M a rcie 

From: Michawn Nastro <mnastro@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:50 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov .nv .gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: D IDS BDR p roposals 

Hi Director-
Below are the D IDS BDR concepts that the Governor agreed to  move forwards for further cons ideration  i n  the 
budget. These are not receivi ng a commitment to be fu lly approved just yet. Agencies should reflect those 
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requests and  budget enhancement in  the i r  budget pro posals .  We wi l l  cons ider  them as we bu i ld out the budget 
and  have a better idea of what funds will be ava i la b le to a llocate in the next b ienn ium.  

Please let me know i f  you  have any questions .  

Thanks,  
Michawn 

# Department Purpose 

35 DIDS 
Corrective: Ensu re prompt payment of 
ind igent defense counsel 

36 DIDS 

Corrective: Provide a state agency 
that can contract for conflict putblic 
defender  services and a separate state 
agency that can represent in post-
conviction habeas matters 

Corrective: Comply with the Davis 
Consent J udgment requ i ring pay pa rity 

38 DIDS between the prosecution and defense 

.Micfiawn Nastro 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
Policy Director 
775-240-8539 

BDRt# Notes 

Combined w/36 

Senior Staff recommendatio1 

combined with 36 

Post Conviction 
Solicitor w/ budget BDR 

State w/b in Class & 
Comp study; balance 
not in  statute 

Yes - Budget BDR 

Conside ring as Budget BDR. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: J im Wells 
Sent: Tuesday, Ju ly 23, 2024 4:55 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Brenda Roberts;Budd Mi lazzo;Donald Carlson;Nathan Hastings;Andrew 

Coates;Dylan K. Tedford;Patricia D. Cafferata 
Subject: RE: Fol low up from White Pine 

Hi Marcie, 

U nfortunately, I was not on a vacation,  but the trip has put me a little behind so I apologize for not getting back 
sooner. 

It looks from the first email  that if we could find an attorney to cover juveni le cases (approximately 676 hours) it 
would essentially fulfill the requirements of the caseload study for White Pine (703 hours) .  I would need to see 
budget projections for revenues and expenses related to the in-house NSPD staff and  the contractors before we 
move addit ional contract authorization  that we may not have revenues to cover. But having a local  attorney to 
cover juvenile cases on Fridays and reduce travel costs seems reasonable. 

The same goes for a ny travel reimbursements. I need to see the projections and whether the budget has the ab i lity 
to pay for them. If we do  reimburse travel, I don't know that we should move to every week. I understan d  the 
judges prefer in  person ,  but it a ppears from your email that requirement is currently creating delays on their 
calendars .  They need to be will ing to work with us on some of this, especia lly if we fin d  a way to cover the juveni les 
on Fridays. 

Lastly, the consent decree i ncludes d ifferent attorney qua lifications for misdemeanors and gross misdemeanors, 
category c-e felonies, non-capital a-b felonies and ca pita l .  However, we only have two rates - capita l and non­
capital. Has there been any d iscussion to set rates based on the qua lifications of the attorneys needed for a given 
case? It seems to me that if an attorney is qua lified to provide defense for a lower level case we could pay them 
commensurate with their qua lifications.  

Please get back to me with some of the projections needed to move forward on  your other requests. 

Tha nks, 
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, Ju ly 8, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: J im Wel ls  <jimwe l ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Mi lazzo 
<bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Dona ld Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcaffe rata@ nspd .nv.gov> 
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
First, I see that the transfer of $309,600 from Personnel Services to the Operations category in the Public Defender budget has been scheduled for IFC on August 15. This is very exciting ! 
Second, it appears that we will still need coverage for about 800 hours of attorney work (according to the workload) . Seeking approval for the NSPD to contract with a second attorney at an hourly rate of 
$ 172 for up to 800 hours. 
Finally, hoping you had an opportunity to ponder the request to reimburse the NSPD staff that is living in Las Vegas, Nevada for their travel to Ely, NV. I think that would be of great assistance to the NSPD until we can find attorneys that live in Ely, Nevada to take the workload. 
Thanks again !Marcie 

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

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the ind ividual or 
entity to whom it is addressed . Any review, d issemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 25 1 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy al l  copies of the original message . 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:56 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo 
<bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; 
Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D .  Cafferata 
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
$137,600 ( $172 x 800 hours), we could primarily assign that attorney to the juvenile (Friday workload) and 
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

Iftravel were reimbursed, the NSPD staff would be agreeable to being in Ely every week ( as opposed to every 
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

NOTICE: This communication ,  includ ing any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom ii is addressed . Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the e lectronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy al l  copies of the original message. 
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__________________________ _ 

Governor's Quarterly Report 

Agency: Department of Indigent Defense Services 

Quarter ending: _ _.;J;;;_;;u;.;.;..n=e-'3;;;_;;0'-'--=2=02=-4-'--__________________ 

Agency Head Approval: ______________________ 

Liaison Approval: _______________________ _ 

Comments: _________________________ _ 

Chief of Staff: ________________________ _ 

Comments : _________________________ _ 

Governor: 

Comments : 
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i i .  NSPD 
1 .  

QUARTERLY REPORT TO THE GOVERNOR 

1 .  AGENCY ASSESSMENT: 

a. Successes : 
1 .  D IDS 

1 .  4th Annual  Tra in ing for Ind igent Defense Attorneys had 
a very positive response and was wel l  attended . 

2 .  8 law students are i ntern ing i n  rural publ ic defender 
offices - th is is up  from 1 last summer. 

3. ADKT061 1  and ADKT 06 1 6  approved by the Supreme 
Court to create p ipe l ines i nto our rural PD offices . 

4 .  Annua l  Report for Ju ly 1 ,  2024 has been publ ished .  

b.  Chal lenges : 
D IDS :  

1 .  Davis Stipu lated Consent Judgment requ i res 
compl iance with a workload study by November 1 ,  
2024. The chal lenges are lack of attorneys practicing 
in and/or wi l l i ng to move to rural areas. 

Staffing: unable to h i re publ ic defenders because of 
chal lenge of staffing rural offices + salary d isparity with 
local d istrict attorneys. 

2. Post Conviction B i l l i ng: Leg islative appropriation to 
NSPD for i nd igent counsel appo inted under NRS 
34. 750 was exhausted i n  March creat ing a backlog of 
unpaid b i l ls .  Al l  such b i l ls have been paid and a l l  
future b i l ls wi l l  be pa id with in 30 days . 

c.  Key H i res , Departures , and Vacancies : 
D IDS:  Deputy D irector Thomas Qua l ls  resigned ,  and Deputy 
Di rector Brenda Roberts h ired to fi l l  position .  
Nevada State Publ ic Defender: U nable to fi l l  deputy publ ic 
defender positions but entered an hourly contract for a 
private attorney to assist with workload in  White P ine.  

d .  Aud its :  DIDS and NSPD: none 

e. Col laboration activities with State, local ,  reg ional ,  and federal 
partners :  

1 .  

1 .  

i i .  

EMAIL Page 081



i .  

1 .  D IDS: 
1 .  Col laboration with DETR to create LASSO (Law 

Student Supervision Operation )  - provides stipends for 
students or  new graduates to tra in  i n  RURAL publ ic  
defender offices. 

2 .  Continu ing  to seek and award student loan repayment 
assistance through the John R.  Justice federal g rant 
program for prosecutors and defense attorneys. 

2. REGULATIONS - UPDATE OR ACTIONS : Board on Ind igent Defense 
Services : Workshop held 5 . 2 .24 to review qual ifications for attorneys to 
take death penalty cases. The Supreme Court has formed a task force 
to update the SCR 250 for qual ifications .  Goal  is consistency .  

3. HOW IS THE AGENCY INCORPORATING THE GOVERNOR'S 
PRIORITIES IN THE BUDGET BUILDING PROCESS 

a. D IDS :  
Ensuring com pl iance with the US  and  Nevada constitut ional 
requ i rements of effective assistance of counsel to red uce 
recidivism and creat ing more efficient avenues to d ivert 
e l ig ible defendants into treatment programs.  (4. 3 ,  4 .4  ) .  

1 1 .  Ensuring fund ing i s  secured to properly and  t imely pay 
Nevada smal l  businesses for services rendered,  with a focus 
on rura l  counties. (2 .3 )  

b .  NSPD:  
Ensuring an abi l ity to provide efficient and effective services 
to cl ients . (5 .2 )  

4. ANY BUDGET CHALLENGES : DIDS/NSPD: None at th is t ime. 

5. WORK FROM HOME STATUS: 
a .  Number of Remote Work Agreements in  place : D I DS: 1 / 

NSPD: 3 
b. Were they submitted to the Governor's Office? Yes. 
c. I nclude any temporary employment services staff: N/A 

6. AGENCY WINS 
a. Patricia Cafferata is stepping up to the chal lenges of serving as 

NSPD.  This i ncludes try ing to find coverage for the rura l  offices 
and d riving to E ly ,  Nevada almost every week to cover cases. 

1 .  
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■ 

Litigation Update 
• Davis v. State, Nev. F i rst Jud .  Dist. Ct. Case No. 1 70C002271 B .  

o Stipulated Consent J udgment entered Aug . 1 1 ,  2020. 
o No  known further l it igation . 

Issues : 
• Workload : The state must ensure compl iance Rural Publ ic Defender 

Workload by November 1 ,  2024 (wh ich cal ls for approximately 30 more 
fu l l -t ime attorneys across rural Nevada). 

o Davis Rural Counties Responsible for Their Ind igent Defense: 
Church i ll, Douglas, Lyon,  M ineral, Nye : expressing a 
chal lenge to fi l l  the necessary attorney posit ions . But they are 
actively seeking attorneys. 

■ Esmeralda, Eureka, Lander, L inco ln  : appear i n  compl iance 
with workload. 

o White Pine Transferred Responsibi l ity to State: 
■ Workload : 3 .3  attorneys needed i n  White P ine (equates to 

4 ,595.6  attorney hours). 
■ NSPD currently provides: 2 , 052 .7  atty hours (atty staff) + 

1 , 800 atty hours ( contract atty w/ NSPD) = 3 ,852. 7  atty hou r  
coverage 

• Shortfa l l  i n  coverage of: 7 42 .9 atty hours 
• Possi ble solut ion : enter an add itional atty contract for up  

to 800 atty hours to assist with the workload . NSPD is 
seeking governor's support for this contract. 

o Contract Expected Cost: $ 1 37,600 
o Possible Solutions to increase attys in rurals : ( 1  ) LASSO; (2) 

student loan repayment program;  and/or (3) ru ral pay sti pends 

• Train ing and Overs ight: The state has agreed to provide h igh qual ity 
tra in ing and i ntensive overs ight. The Department has submitted a work 
program C67456 to request fund ing from AB51 8(7) to cont inue provid ing 
these services in  FY25.  We hope to have the governor's support .  

Monitor: The monitor provides quarterly reporti ng on compl iance .  
Monitor has expressed concern of  lack of staff and pay parity for NSPD i n  
Wh ite P ine .  She bel ieves i t  i s  causing substantial tu rnover and a possible 
fai l u re in provid ing a constitutional ly appropriate level of i nd igent defense 
services . 
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Laura FitzSimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Monday, July 1 ,  2024 1 1 : 5 1  AM 
T o: Dylan K. Tedford 
Cc: Nathan Hastings;Brenda Roberts;Peter P. Handy 
Subject: RE: Potential Local Contract Questions 

Hi, Dylan, 

Please see below in blue. 

Thanks, 
Marcie 

From: Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2024 11:36 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@d ids.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P .Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Potential Local Contract Questions 

Hi Marcie, 

I hope you enjoyed your  weekend .  

Thank you for your  thorough answer below. Based on your  response, I have a couple minor, c la rifying q uestions. 

• G iven that D IDS reviews county contracts for ind igent defense services in D IDS counties, does D I DS a lso 
review other potential  engagements for such attorneys in those counties? No 

Or does it only review those contracts regard ing the provis ion of ind igent defense services? Only reviews 
contracts for ind igent defense services . 

o For example,  wou ld D IDS review the engagement if a D IDS-contracted attorney accepted a role 
performing civi l munic ipal  work in a separate county? No.  

Wou ld that attorney be requ i red to provide any other notice to D IDS that they have taken on such a 
role? Yes. the attorney wou ld be requ ired to provide notice if they have taken employment as a 
prosecutor. See NAC 1 80, Section 37. Here is a link :  
https://d ids.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/didsnvgov/content/Regs/Regulations%20adopted%2012.15.23.pdf 

Thank you ,  
Dylan 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:33 PM 
To: Dylan K. Tedford <d ktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P .Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Potential Local Contract Questions 
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Hi, Dylan, 

Thank you for reaching out. The answers are below in Blue 

Please let me know if you need anything else . 

Thanks !  
Marcie 

From: Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9 :09 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv .gov> 
Cc: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: Potential Local Contract Questions 

Good Morning, Executive Director Ryba, 

I hope you ' re having a nice week so far. 

I am reaching out with a few questions regarding the availability of attorneys in certain ru ral areas and the potential role 
your office plays in reviewing external work a rra ngements with contracted loca l counse l .  Cognizant of the atto rney 
scarcity in those rural areas, I was curious about the following issues: 

• Does your office currently review all existing or proposed non-D IDS coordinated client/representation 
engagements for D IDS-supervised contract attorneys? 

Just to clarify, D IDS does not provide "supervision" of any contract attorneys . However we do provide 
"oversight" of the provision of indigent defense services in counties. See NRS 180.420 and NRS 180.430. 

With these oversight duties, pursuant to NAC 180, Section 40, all county contract forms for indigent defense 
services must be approved by the Department to ensure that the necessary language is included in the 
contract. This is also a specific req uirement of the Davis consent judgment. See Consent Judgment (attached) ,  p .  
12, I . 16-18. (The updated regulations with the requirement of  review of  contracts can be found here : 
https:// d ids. nv .gov/uploaded Fi Ies/ d idsnvgov / co nte nt/Regs/Regu latio ns%20ado pted %2012 .15 .23. pdf 

So, in short, yes. D IDS reviews the form of all new contracts to ensure they comply with the regulations 
contained in NAC 180. 

• If you do, does your office have some kind of approval/disapproval role regarding any potential new client 
engagements or additional representation roles for those attorneys? 

o If so, under what statutory authority does that review/approval/disapproval role fal l ?  

D IDS does not have a role in new client engagements of these attorneys. 

• Could an attorney who performs some indigent defense work in/for one county also be engaged by a city (in a 
different county) to do municipal prosecutorial work? 

Yes. Potentially limited, of course, as allowed by the Rules of Professional Conduct. 

Or does taking some public defense contract work create an outright ban on any prosecutorial practice, 
regardless of location or level of court jurisdiction, or offense level? 
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There is no ban from taking prosecutoria l work in a different county. However, a n  attorney cannot serve as both 
the prosecutor a nd the indigent defense attorney in the same county. 

Pursuant to Davis, an individua l  who has served or is serving as a prosecutor cannot take a n  ind igent defense 
services contract within that county for a period of 18 months from separation . See Davis consent judgment, p. 
12, I .  10-12 . 

The Ru les of Professional  Conduct a lso preclude an  individua l  from serving as both a prosecutor and an  indigent 
defense provider as there is a confl ict of interest. It is true that, in  some circumstances, this confl ict cou ld be 
waived.  But this imputed confl ict would compl icate the prompt appointment of counsel .  

o If it is your understand ing that there is such a ban, under what lega l authority does it a rise? 
• Could an  attorney who performs some indigent defense work a lso be engaged to do genera l  civil work for 

m unicipa l ities? Even a mun icipal ity in the same jurisdiction where they perform indigent defense work? 

It is important to note that the contracted county attorneys provide indigent defense services for the entire countye­
incl ud ing the m unicipa l ities. See NRS 171.188. 

As d iscussed above, a person that previously served as a prosecutor in a county cannot enter a contract to perform 
indigent defense services in the same county until a period of 18 months since they left such employment has 
lapsed. See Davis consent judgment, p. 12, I .  10-12. However, this l im itation can be waived if there a re a l imited 
number of attorneys in the a rea and if there a re sufficient protections in place to ensure the Ru les of Professiona l  
Conduct a re compl ied with . For  example, Frankl in Katschke has  a contract with the m unicipa l ity of  Ca l iente to 
perform civil work on ly and he a lso provides indigent defense services for Linco ln  County. This is a l lowed because 
there a re a l imited number of attorneys in  Linco ln  County and the Cal iente M unicipa l ity does not active ly fi le 
crimina l  charges. 

From an  in it ia l  overview of the most l ikely impl icated statutes, it does not appear that there is a statutory issue with 
taking on m unicipal  prosecutoria l work or civil work for a mun icipal ity. 

There is a n  issue with providing mun icipa l prosecutor work because the contracted indigent defense attorney a lso 
provides indigent defense work in the m unicipal court. See NRS 171.188. So a prosecutor in m unicipa l court, would not 
be a l lowed to enter a contract to provide indigent defense services in the same county / mun icipa l ity as such a contract 
would not com ply with the consent j udgment and the Ru les of Professional Conduct would l ikely cause the prosecutor 
to be unab le to represent the indigent person facing crimina l  charges due to a confl ict of interest. 

Such ro les a lso don't facia l ly present a n  obvious conflict issue so long as the subject attorney report if a potentia l  conflict 
ever does, in fact, a rise. But I 'd  appreciate any additiona l  guidance you can provide. 

I think that there is a d istinction in how conflicts would work in a crimina l case . When representing a crimina l  cl ient, the 
ind igent defense contract attorney is appointed by the court. See N RS 171.188. If there is a confl ict of interest in  every 
case, the attorney would need to seek a waiver from the cl ient of this confl ict, as wel l  as from the governmental  
entity. It is not c lear who would advise the cl ient of the conflict and who would d iscuss whether they would waive the 
confl ict and the governmental entity would a lso need to waive the confl ict. Un less there were sufficient safety measures 
in place, this could lead to a potentia l to further chal lenge any convictions by cl ients. 

As you can see the Ru les of Professiona l  Conduct are the force that rea l ly l imit an  attorney taking on  prosecutoria l work 
in a mun icipa lity and a lso taking on indigent defense services work ( by contract) in that same county. Further the 
confl icts would rea l ly compl icate the prompt appointment of an  attorney that does not have a confl ict to the cases. 

Happy to d iscuss further and let me know if you need any other information . Here is a l ink  to the Ru les of Professiona l  
Conduct: Nevada Ru les of Professiona l  Conduct (state .nv. us) 
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I have added Brenda and Peter to the discussion. 

Thanks, 
Dylan 
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Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:56 PM 
To: Jim Wells <iimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo 
<bmilazzo@financehnv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings 
<hastings@gov nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford 
<dktedford@gov.nv gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Follow up from Wh ite Pine 

Hello, Jim, 

I hope that you had a restful vacation! 

I wanted to update you on my travels to White Pine County. This week, I had a scheduled 
meeting with Judge Dobrescu and Judge Fairman to discuss several issues in relation to the 
NSPD. 

First, we discussed that the NSPD would be entering into a contract with Jane Eberhardy to 
support the workload of the NSPD. The contract is scheduled to begin July 1 wherein Jane 
Eber hardy agrees to perform 1,800 attorney hours or the equivalent of 1.3 Full-time 
equivalent attorneys. The judges are very supportive of this contract and will work with the 
NSPD and DIDS to transfer a workload of cases to Jane on July 1 so that she can begin 
working immediately. 

We have prepared a work program to move funding from BA1499, Category 01 to 04 to 
cover the cost of the contract. As a reminder it will be $172 an hour for up to 1800 hours at 
not to exceed $309,600. We thank you for this idea and the NSPD is very grateful for the 
assistance with workload coverage. 

Second, I inquired whether the judges could condense their court calendar so that an 
attorney could come up for just the beginning of the week. As you likely recall, the issue 
was that Friday is juvenile court. I learned that the judiciary sets juvenile court on Friday 
because there is no school in White Pine County on that day. During the summer the court 
is willing to set juvenile cases on different days, but once summer ends, they will return to 
the Friday calendar for juvenile court cases. 

One possible solution is to enter into a contract with an individual to cover the juvenile 
cases. The expected workload is White Pine County has on average 26 juvenile cases a 
year. Each case should take approximately 26 hours to cover. This would result in a 
coverage need of approximately 676 attorney hours. 

Another interesting note is that with Derrick (the NSPD deputy) covering 1,392.6 hours and 
Jane (the new contractor) covering 1,800 hours, the White Pine County full-time equivalent 
attorney need decreases to 1,363.4 hours. There is an estimated allocation of appellate 
hours at 660.1 hours per year, which is covered by Jim and Patty at the NSPD and reduces 
the remaining need to 703.3 hours - roughly a half-time contract. 

If we could enter into a contract with a private attorney to not exceed 800 hours, at an 
expected cost of $137,600 ($172 x 800 hours) , we could primarily assign that attorney to 
the juvenile (Friday workload) and also have coverage for conflict cases. Of course these 
contracts are not a guarantee of 800 hours of workload assigned, but rather that they 
attorney will agree to provide up to 800 hours of work for the NSPD. If an attorney is 
covering Friday court, the NSPD employee would be able to reduce his travel expenses by 

EMAIL Page 088



returning home earlier in the week. 

Please let me know if you would be agreeable to allowing an additional transfer from 
Category 01 to Category 04 in BA.1499 to allow a second contract for up to 800 hours . 
These two contracts would bring the NSPD into compliance with the FTE attorney 
requirements of the weighted caseload study. Again, to comply with the consent judgment, 
we need to bring White Pine County into compliance with the workload study by November 
1, 2024. 

Finally, I discussed virtual appearances with the court. The court made it clear that they 
prefer to have attorneys physically present in comt. As the NSPD has an attorney physically 
present every other week, it is creating a delay on the judicial calendar. 

I met with NSPD staff and discussed travel expenses . On average the NSPD staff spends 
$150 on fuel for a round trip from their home to Ely. If we paid mileage at the state rate, it 
would be at least $300. They also must stay in a hotel room while they are in Ely. The GSA 
hotel rate for Ely is $107 per night and the Per Diem daily rate is $59. Would it be 
acceptable to reimburse the NSPD staff for their travel to Ely of: $150 in fuel costs + GSA 
Hotel Rates and not pay the daily Per Diem rate? 

If travel were reimbursed, the NSPD staff would be agreeable to being in Ely every week (as 
opposed to every other) , as desired by the judiciary. Also, White Pine County is a legal 
desert and does not have sufficient attorneys locally to comply with the NPSD staffing 
needs, thus we are reliant on staff from outside White Pine county. 

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
dids nv gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments. may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other 
than the recipient. is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act. 1 8  U.S.C. 2510-2521 . If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email , delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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1 0!7/24, 4:49 PM Re: Updated Response - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

Re: Updated Response 

From Marcie Ryba < mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Date Fri 6/21 /2024 5:49 PM 

To Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>;  Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 

Cc Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Thank  you, J im !  

From: J im  Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:37 PM 

To: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Cc: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated Response 

I th ink this i s  okay. You can send it to Amy for transmission to I FC. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:27 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Updated Response 

I j ust made a s l ight revision to section 3. The vendor that had to update h is information d id so promptly 
and payment was also issued on 6/20. 

Thank You :: 

Budd Mi lazzo 

775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryfil.@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Ryan Cherry <rcherry..@gov.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bm ilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Updated Response 

Hello, Jim, 

I hope you are well. I updated our response to reflect the quick action of the governor's team to 
resolve this issue. I think that should be included in the response. 
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10/7/24, 4:49 PM Re: Updated Response - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Could you please let me know if you approve the attached response. Upon your approval, I willsend to the LCB. 
Thank you! 
Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 

Carson City NV 89703 

(775) 687-8493 (o) 

(775) 431-0527 (c) 

m[Y.ba@dids.nv.gov 

dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. 
Support. 

_.._A NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual 

or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is 
strictly prohibited by the e lectronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 251 0-2521o. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: J im Wells 
Sent: Friday, June 2 1 ,  2024 5 :42 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Brenda Roberts;Donald Carlson;Budd M ilazzo;Patricia D. Cafferata;Ryan 

Herrick 
Subject: RE: Update from Meeting and Request 

Hi Marcie, 

Let's get the first contract through and get me some caseload information and we can discuss the second 

contract. I wi ll be out of the office next week so I copied Ryan Herrick on this email. 

Thanks, 

J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d .carlson@admin .nv.gov>; Budd M ilazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Update from M eeting and Request 

Hello, Jim, 

Please find attached a memorandum updating you from our Tuesday discussion. We intend to enter a 
contract with Jane Eberhardy for up to 1,800 attorney hours. Thank you so much for that idea! 

However, as stated in the memo, we still need to contract for approximately the equivalent of 800 
attorney hours. Another attorney with an office in Ely has expressed an interest in contracting with us 
for this second contract, if it meets your approval. 

Please let me know. I look forward to your response. 

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
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  Uo.S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, deolete and destroy all copies of the original messageo. 
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1 0/7/24, 4:43 PM RE: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

RE: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

From Marcie Ryba </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIP I ENTS/CN=FSB58839B2B045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARC IE  RYBA> 

Date Fri 6/21 /2024 8:26 AM 

To Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 

Thanks for clarify ing the issue, Ryan ! 

Budd and I have already talked about it this morning and we will remedy the issue moving forward. 

Sorry for keeping you up at night ! 

Marcie 

From: Ryan Cherry <rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:10 A M  
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Marcie, 

Sitting here with a bit of insomnia and going through emails. The response you sent yesterday afternoon doesn't 
quite align with the spreadsheets that were provided from your office last week regarding outstanding post­
conviction payments and the final list that was approved one reviewed by GFO. 

I have attached both of those versions to this email. You can see a difference of more than $66k between those two 
sheets. These discrepancies were caught in the review process, but the fact that such a margin of error existed in the 
original excel sheet DIDS used for tracking invoices could be problematic in the future. 

I encourage you to review these docs and develop an understanding of how the issue occurred. If we can prevent 
these errors on the front end it would prevent any additional delays reconciling invoices in the future. 

Thanks, 

Ryan Cherry 
Chief of Staff 
Governor Joe Lombardo 1 0 1  North Carson Street Carson City, NV 8970 1 
rchen):.@gov.nv.gov 

From: Ryan Cherry 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5 :12 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
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10/7/24, 4:43 PM RE: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Thanks for the clarification, Marcie. Appreciate the follow-up. 

Ryan Cherry 
Chief of Staff 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
1 0 1  North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 8970 1 
rcheny.@gov.nv.gov 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5 :10 PM 
To: Ryan Cherry <rcherry_@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

Hi ,  Chief Cherry, 

So nice to meet with you today. I wanted to let you know that when I returned to the office, I inquired with  my 
staff about the concern dupl icate bil ls were being submitted to ASD for payment and processing. 

I just wanted to update you that upon checking, no duplicates were subm itted by D IDS to ASD for payment. Budd 
has also confirmed this . 

We are aware that there was at least one invoice where ASD used the case number rather than the invoice 
number - for the payment of a case where there were multiple (not duplicate) bills. These bills each had the 
same case number, but a distinct invoice number. Using the case number, the bill in itially appeared to ASD to be a 
duplicate because it was under the same case number, but it was in fact a separate and distinct bill. 

I am sure this error occurred because there was such a high priority for payment. And the issue has since been 
resolved. 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
( 7..7.5)_,.fili7.-8493 (o) 
(7..7.5)_431-osn Cc) 
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9/1 9/24, 8 : 14 AM Mail - Laura FitzSi mmons - Outlook 

Outlook 

FW: Is this an ok response 

From Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Date Mon 6/24/2024 5:55 PM 

To Laura FitzSimmons < Laura@fitzlamblaw.com> 

@ 1 attachments ( 1 28 KB) 

Or ig ina l  Reply to Request for I nformation regard ing  post-conviction payments.docx; 

Discussion on first draft . . .  

From: Budd M ilazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:00 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Is this an ok response 

But I read #1 and no chance of that reaching the Legislature 

Thank You �-

Budd Milazzo 
775-684-0271 work 
775-443-8924 cell 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids . nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9 :42 AM 
To: Peter P. Handy <P. Handy_@dids .nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@d ids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d.ca rlson@adm in.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmi lazzo@fi n ance.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Is this an ok response 

Added info on when the account was exhausted. 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy_@dids . nv. gov>; Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@dids.nv. gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d .ca rlson@adm in .nv.gov>; Budd M ilazzo <bmi la zzo@fin a nce.nv.gov> 
Subject: Is this an ok response 

H i ,hAI I ,  

Here is my first try at this request for information. Is there anything I should modify? 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADkzMm RmMzA0LTc1 MTQtNDBIYS04ZGFiLTIIZWYSMDA0OTQyMwAQADHcHOt%2B3Ux3pibB9X9PXVA%3D 1 /2 
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

NOTICE .  This co111mun 1cation .  inc! uci ing any attaclimenls. may contain conf1dent 1ai information and is in tended only for the individual  

or entity to whom it is addressed /\ny review. d issemination .  or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient i s  

strictly prohibited by the electronic Commu11 icat 1ons Privacy /\ct ,  18  U .S C .  25 '1 0-2521 i f  you a re not the intended recipient please 

contact the sender by reply emai l .  delete and destroy all copies of ti1e or1g1nal message. 
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From: Marcie Ryba 
To: 

Cc: Peter P. Handy; Brenda Roberts; Donald Carlson; Budd Milazzo; Patricia D. Cafferata; Ryan Herrick 
Subject: Re: Update from Meeting and Request 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:51:56 PM 
Attachments: imaqeO0S. pnq 

imaqe006.pnq 

Thank you, Jim ! 

I am heading to Ely on Monday to meet with the judges on Tuesday. 

We have also taken steps to start entering the contract with Eberhardy. 

I wil l  also get you a caseload report for your review. 

I hope you have a great week off. 

Marcie 

From: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5 :41 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B. Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Donald 
Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update from Meeting and Request 

Hi Marcie, 

Let's get the first contract through and get me some caseload information and we can d iscuss the 
second contract. I will be out of the office next week so I copied Ryan Herrick on this email. 

Thanks, 
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Donald 
Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Update from Meeting and Request 

Hello, Jim, 
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Please find attached a memorandum updating you from our Tuesday discussion. We 
intend to enter a contract with Jane Eberhardy for up to 1,800 attorney hours. Thank 
you so much for that idea! 

However, as stated in the memo, we still need to contract for approximately the 
equivalent of 800 attorney hours. Another attorney with an office in Ely has 
expressed an interest in contracting with us for this second contract, if it meets your 
approval. 

Please let me know. I look forward to your response. 

Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 
State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
(275) 682-8493 (o) 

(275) 431-0527 (c) 
mryba@dids.nv.gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments , may contain confidential information and is 
intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, d issemination, or copying of this 
communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications 
Privacy Act, 1 8  U.S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 

emai l ,  delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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From: � 
To: Budd Milazzo; Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Ryan Cherry 
Subject: RE: Updated Response 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:37:39 PM 
Attachments: imaqe00l png 

image00G.png 
image002 png 
imageD03.png 

I think this is okay. You can send it to Amy for transmission to IFC. 

Thanks, 

J im 

From: Budd Mi l azzo <bmi lazzo@fi nance .nv.gov> 

Sent: Fr iday, J u n e  2 1, 2024 4:27 PM 

To: M a rcie Ryba <mryba @dids . nv.gov>; J i m  Wel ls  <j imwel ls @gov. nv.gov> 

Cc: Rya n  Cherry <rch erry@gov.nv.gov> 

Subject: RE :  Updated Response 

I just made a slight revision to section 3. The vendor that had to update his information did so 

promptly and payment was also issued on 6/20. 

Thank You 

Budd M i lazzo 

775-684-0271 work 

775-443-8924 cell 

From: M a rcie Ryba <m ryba@dids. nv.gov> 

Sent: Friday, J une  2 1, 2024 4 :09 PM 

To: J im  Wel ls  <ji mwel ls@gov. nv.gov> 

Cc: Rya n  Cherry <rcherry@gov. nv.gov>; Budd M i l azzo <bm i lazzo@finance. nv .gov> 

Subject: Upd ated Response 

Hello, Jim, 

I hope you are well. I updated our response to reflect the quick action of the 
governor's team to resolve this issue. I think that should be included in the response. 

Could you please let me know if you approve the attached response. Upon your 
approval, I will send to the LCB .  

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
djds nv gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other 
than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U.S.C. 2510-2521 . If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email , delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Joe Lombardo Marcie Ryba 
Governor Executive Director 

Peter Handy 
Deputy Director 

Brenda Roberts STATE OF NEVADA Deputy Director 
DEPARTMENT OF INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES 

896 W. Nye, Suite 202e1 Carson City, NV 89703 
(775) 687-8490 www.dids.nv.gov 

Memorandum DATE: June 20, 2024 

TO: Colby Nichols, Program Analyst Fiscal Analysis Divifoj
FROM: Marcie Ryba, Executive Director, Department of Ind�h�Me�s�c� Patricia Cafferata, State Public Defender, State Public Defender's �Fce11 

SUBJECT: Reply to Request for Information Regarding Post-Conviction Representation Payments 

1. Why additional funding was not sought to pay these bills when 
funding for post-conviction legal representation was depleted. 

First, thank you for bringing this issue to the forefront. Sustainable indigent defense systems are of utmost importance to the Department, and it is clear it is very important to the legislature as well. 
Pursuant to NRS 34.750, all costs for writ petitions for postconviction relief: must be paid from money appropriated to the office of the State Public Defender for that purpose. After appropriations for that purpose are exhausted, money must be allocated to the office of the State Public Defender from the Reserve for Statutory Contingency Account for the payment of the costs, expenses and compensation. 
As a growing and new agency, our office is still in the process of learning procedures and working out the kinks. There were numerous communication issues between all parties involved and additional funding was not requested in a timely manner. No one individual is responsible for the communication issues. However, this is related to human error with procedures not being fully adhered to and this issue has been discussed with all parties. 
As soon as this issue came to the attention of Governor Lombardo, the issue was immediately resolved and we appreciate the help of Governor Lombardo and his staff. As a result of the governor's quick action, on June 12, 2024, our Department was advised by our new GFO Budget Analyst that DIDS/ ASD was to prepare a Non-IFC work program so that these outstanding claims could be processed. 
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2. What actions are being considered to resolve the current payment 
issues. 

On June 14th, as per NRS 34.750, an allocation of $397,638.17 was transferred 
from the Statutory Contingency Account to the Public Defender's account. This amount 
was for all invoices received by the Public Defender's office through 6/12/24. There 
were a total of 78 individual invoices. 

3. What actions have been taken to date to resolve these issues. 

Beginning June 14, payments started processing through the Controller's Office 
for payment. 22 were processed on June 14. 53 were processed on June 17. The last 3 
were processed on June 20. As of June 20, all 78 payments have been issued for all 
invoices received through June 12. All invoices received after June 12 will be processed 
within 30 days as per normal operating procedures. 
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1017/24, 4:28 PM Follow up on Post Convi ction Dupli cates - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

Follow up on Post Conviction Duplicates 

From Marcie Ryba </O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN= RECIP I ENTS/CN=FSB58839B2B045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARC IE  RYBA> 

Date Thu 6/20/2024 5:1 0 PM 

To Ryan Cherry < rcherry@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 

Hi, Chief Cherry, 

So nice to meet with you today. I wanted to let you know that when I retu rned to the office, I i nqu i red with my 
staff about the concern duplicate bil ls were being submitted to ASD for payment and processing. 

I j ust wanted to update you that upon checking, no duplicates were submitted by D IDS to ASD for payment. Budd 
has also confirmed this .  

We are aware that there was at  least one invoice where ASD used the case n umber rather than the invoice 
numberh- for the payment of a case where there were mu ltiple (not duplicate) bills. These bi l ls  each had the 
same case number, but a distinct invoice number. Using the case number, the bi l l  i n itially appeared to ASD to be a 
dupl icate because it was under the same case n umber, but it was in fact a separate and distinct bil l .  

I am  sure this e rror occu rred because there was such a high priority for payment. And the issue has since been 
resolved. 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 

Carson City NV 89703 

(775) 687-8493 (o) 

(775) 431-0527 (c) 

m!}:'.ba@dids.nv.gov 

dids.nv.gov 

Justice. Equity. 

Support. 
NOTICE: This communication, in cluding any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity 

to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the re cipient is strictly prohibited by 
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_ the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U .S.C. 251 0-252 1 .  If you are not the intended recipient. please contact the sender by 

reply emai l ,  delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

_,......
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1 017/24, 4:26 PM Re: Conversation Points - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

Re: Conversation Points 

From Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 

Date Sun 6/1n6/2024 3:09 PM 

To Marcie Ryba < mryba@dids.nv.gov>;  Budd M ilazzo < bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
< d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 

Cc Brenda Roberts < B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>;  Jaime Hamtak <jhamta k@dids.nv.gov>;  Peter P. Handy 
< P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 

You are so welcome!  He is  awesome and amazing !  He gave me solutions in ha lf the time a nd i knew 

then that he was the right person for your  account. 

Amy 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba @ dids. nv.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, J u ne 15, 2024 11 :54 AM 

To: Budd M i lazzo <bmi lazzo@fina nce.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d .ca rlson @admin . nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 

<astephenson @fina nce. nv.gov> 

Cc: Brenda Roberts <B .Roberts@dids. nv.gov>; Ja ime Hamta k <jhamtak@dids. nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 

<P. H andy@dids.nv.gov> 

Subject: RE: Conversation Points 

Thanks, Budd! You are the greatest! And I don't want a yard - I want a mile! 

I should have included my best estimate on the cost . . .  

We cannot fill our staff NSPD positions - so instead we need to contract with 2 full-time 
equivalent attorneys to provide representation in White Pine County. 

• Full time equivalent is defined by our workload as 1392.6 hours. 
• The hourly rate that is set by statute and regulation is now $172 an hour for non-capital 

and $220 for capital cases. 

Based on this: 

1392.6 x $172 = $239,527.20 per FTE for a total of at least $479,054-40 for both of them. 
• We also likely need to account for about 10% in extra cost as we are prohibited from 

creating an economic disincentive to providing indigent defense services and if there is a 
particularly complex case which causes them to exceed their hourly agreement, we will 
need to reimburse for that time too. (Again, this is Ely where the maximum security 
prison is - so there are murder charges which take a substantial amount of time coming 
from ESP). 

• $479,054-40 + 10% = $526,959.84 

P.S. thank you, Amy for assigning us Budd! He is awesome. 
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Marcie 

Support for what I am talking about above : 

7 . 1 25 .  Fees of attorney other than public defender 

1 .  An attorney, other than a public defender. who is selected pursuant to NRS 7. I 1 5  to represent or defend a defendant at any 
stage of the criminal proceedings from the defendant's initial appearance before the magistrate or the district cou1i through the 
appeaL if any, is entitled to receive a fee for com1 appearances and other time reasonably spent on the matter to which the 
appointment is made of: 
(a) lf the compensation of the attorney is subject to the provisions of subsection 4 of NRS 1 80.320, the amount set forth in the 
regulations adopted by the Board on Tn<ligent Defense Services within the Depaitrnent ofTndigent Defense Services pursuant 
to subsection 4 of NRS 1 80 .3?0 ;  or 
(b) Tf the compensation of the attorney is not subject to the provisions of subsection 4 of NRS 1 80.3 20, S 1 25 per hour in cases 
in which the death penalty is sought and $ 1 00 per hour in all other cases. 
2. Except for cases in which the most serious crime i s  a felony punishable by death or by imprisonment for l ife with or without 
possibility of parole, this section does not preclude a governmental entity from contracting with a private attorney who agrees 
to provide such services for a l esser rate of compensation. 

The workload summary assessment setting the full time equivalent number and the number of attorneys is 
attached + a memo on the rate increase . 

NRS 180.320 Duties of Board; adoption of regulations. 
1 .  The Board on Indigent Defense Services shall: 

(a) Receive reports from the Executive Director and provide direction to the Executive Director concerning measures to be 
taken by the Department to ensure that indigent defense services are provided in an effective manner throughout thi s  State. 

(b) Review inforn1ation from the Department regarding caseloads of attorneys who provide indigent defense services. 
(c) Direct the Executive Director to conduct any additional audit, investigation or review the Board deems necessary to 

dete1mine whether minimum standards in the provision of indigent defense services are being followed and provided in 
compliance with constitutional requirements. 

(d) Work with the Executive Director to develop procedures for the mandatory collection of data concerning the provision 
of indigent defense services, including the manner in which such services are provided. 

(e) Provide direction to the Executive Director concerning annual reports and review drafts of such reports. 
(f) Review and approve the budget for the Department. 
(g) Review any recommendations of the Executive Director concerning improvements to the criminal justice system and 

legislation to improve the provision of indigent defense services in this State. 
(h) Provide advice and recommendations to the Executive Director on any other matter. 
2 .  In addition to the duties set forth in subsection I ,  the Board shal l :  

( a )  Establish minimum standards for the deliverv of  indigent defense services t o  ensme that such services meet the 
constitutional requirements and do not create any type of economic disincentive or impair the ability of the defense attorney to 
provide effective representation. 

(b) Establish a procedure to receive complaints and recommendations concerning the provision of indigent defense 
services from any interested person including, without limitation, judges, defendants, attorneys and members of the public. 

(c) Work with the Depaiiment to develop resolutions to complaints or to carry out recommendations .  
(d) Adopt regulations establishing standards for the provision of indigent defense services including, without limitation: 

( 1 )  Establishing requirements for specific continuing education and experience for attorneys who provide indigent 
defense services. 

(2) Requiring attorneys who provide indigent defense services to track their time and provide reports, and requiring 
the State Public Defender and counties that employ attorneys or otherwise contract for the provision of indigent defense 
services to require or include a provision in the employment or other contract requiring compliance with the regulations. 

(3) Establishing standards to ensure that attorneys who provide indigent defense services track and report information 
in a uniform manner. 

(4) Establishing guidelines to be used to detennine the maximum caseloads for attorneys who provide indigent 
defense services. 

(5) Requiring the Department of Indigent Defense Services and each county that employs or contracts for the 
provision of indigent defense services to ensure, to the greatest extent possible, consistency in the representation of indigent 
defendants so that the same attorney represents a defendant through every stage of the case without delegating the 
representation to others, except that administrative and other tasks which do not affect the rights of the defendant may be 
delegated. A provision must be included in each employment or other contract of an attorney providing indigent defense 
services to require compliance with the regulations. 

(e) Establish rec01mnendations for the manner in which an attorney who is appointed to provide indigent defense services 
may request and receive reimbursement for expenses related to trial, including, without limitation, expenses for expert 
witnesses and investigators. 
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• (f) Work with the Executive Director and the Dean of the William S.  Boyd School of Law of the University of Nevada, 
Las Vegas, or his or her designee, to determine incentives to recommend offering to law students and attorneys to encourage 
them to provide indigent defense services, especially in rural areas of the State. 

(g) Review laws and recommend legislation to ensure indigent defendants are represented in the most effective and 
constitutional manner. 

3 .  The Board shall adopt regulations to establish a formula for determining the maximum amount that a county may be 
required to pay for the provision of indigent defense services. 

4 .  The Board shall adopt any additional regulations it deems necessary or convenient to carry out the duties of the Board 
and the provisions of this chapter. 

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 11 :36 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Conversation Points 

Howdy, 

Don and I need to learn how not to do good work. Give an inch, they want a yard. I helped Amy find a PCR 
solution, reward is "Hey Budd, you want D IDS?" lol 

I will be in the office this weekend to learn about D IDS and see what options are. I need to better understand the 
I FC Restricted funding and how it can be accessed. Statutory Contingency and I FC Unrestricted funds are 
essentially unavailable until February without causing a special session, which I was reminded by the governors 
office on Friday, is unacceptable. 

Then we can chat Monday. 

Budd Milazzo 
774-443-8924 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 11:05:44 AM 
To: Budd Mi lazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Cc: Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P.Handy_@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Conversation Points 

H i ,  Budd and Donald, 

Budd and Donald - thank you so much for the movement on these work programs. 

I am hoping we can schedule a time to discuss some issues of particular importance for us: 

• There is an immediate need for attorneys at NSPD. How can we provide attorneys NOW? 
o The state is constitutionally required to provide zealous representation - (and White Pine county has 

fully transferred this responsibility to NSPD),  but we are unable to staff the NSPD (likely due to lack 
of pay parity and the remote work locations) 

o One possible solution is: create a special use category in the NSPD which could be used by NSPD to 
contract with attorneys to provide coverage when the NSPD is unable to do so (see N RS 180.050). 
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■ In our future budget build, we would like to discuss if we could have such a special use 
category. 

o But in the meantime, we need an immediate solution. As an aside, I can't help but compare to a 
wildfire - if there is a fi re, but not funding, do they stop fighting fires until we get funding? I would 
assume no, but I don't know. Similarly, courts (by statute NRS 171.188) must appoint the NSPD to 
represent an individual when the court deems it appropriate. 

■ As we have shared before, the NSPD has filed motions to withdraw from cases (based upon 
insufficient staff) and these have been denied. See attachment. 

■ I can reach out to the county to determine if they will enter into contracts with individuals to 
provide such representation, but how does this balance with NRS 180.008? 

appreciate your willingness to assist with creative solutions. 

Thank you for your helph! 

Marcie 

NRS 180.050 Contracts for legal services. 
1 .  The State Public Defender may contract with attorneys licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and with county 

public defenders to provide services required by this chapter if it is impracticable for the State Public Defender or the State 
Public Defender 's deputies to provide such services for any reason. 

2. All such contract services shall be performed under the supervision and control of the State Public Defender. 

NRS 171 .188 Procedure for appointment of attorney for indigent defendant. 
1 .  Any defendant charged with a public offense who is an indigent may, by oral statement to the district judge, justice of 

the peace, municipal judge or master, request the appointment of an attorney to represent the defendant. The record in each 
such case must indicate that the defendant was provided an opportunity to make an oral statement and whether the defendant 
made such a statement or declined to request the appointment of an attorney. If the defendant declined to request the 
appointment of an attorney, the record must also indicate that the decision to decline was made knowingly and voluntarily and 
with an understanding of the consequences. 

2 .  The request must be accompanied by the defendant's affidavit, which must state: 
(a) That the defendant is without means of employing an attorney; and 
(b) Facts with some particularity, definiteness and ce11ainty concerning the defendant's financial disability. 
3 .  The district judge, justice of the peace, municipal judge or master shall forthwith consider the application and shall 

make such further inquiry as he or she considers necessary. If the district judge, justice of the peace, municipal judge or 
master: 

(a) Finds that the defendant is without means of employing an attorney; and 
(b) Otherwise determines that representation is required . 

... the iudge, iustice or master shall designate the public defender of the county or the State Public Defender, as appropriate, to 
represent the defendant. 

4. If the appropriate public defender is unable to represent the defendant, or other good cause appears, the judge, justice 
or master shall order the appointment of another attorney and refer the selection of the attorney: 

(a) In a county whose population is less than 1 00,000, to the Department of Indigent Defense Services or its designee in 
compliance with the plan of the county for the provision of indigent defense services; or 

(b) ln a county whose population is 1 00,000 or more, in compliance with the plan of the county for the provision of 
indigent defense services. 

5. The county or State Public Defender must be reimbursed by the city for costs incurred in appearing in municipal court. 
The county shall reimburse the State Public Defender for costs incurred in appearing in Justice Court, unless the county has 
transferred the responsibility to provide all indigent defense services for the county to the State Public Defender pursuant 
to NRS 1 80.450 . If a p1ivate attorney is appointed as provided in this section, the private attorney must be reimbursed by the 
county for appearance in Justice Court or the city for appearance in municipal court. 

180.008. Compensation and expenses of attorney appointed to represent defendant: Obl igations of county; amounts that 

are not obligation of county 

1 .  Except as otherwise provided in paragraph (b) of subsection 6 oftNRS 1 80.450 and subsection 1 ofNRS 2 1 2 .070, the 
compensation and expenses of an attorney appointed to represent a defendant are an obl igation of the county unless that county 
has : 
(a) TransfeITed its responsibility for the provision of indigent defense services pursuant to NRS 1 80.450; or 
(b) Met the maximum amount as determined pursuant to NRS 1 80.006. 
2. Amounts that are not an obligation of the county pursuant to subsection 1 must be paid from money appropriated to the 
Depa11ment. After the appropriation for such compensation and expenses is exhausted, money must be allocated from the 
Reserve for Statutory Contingency Account for the payment of such compensation and expenses. 
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• Outlook 

RE: Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

From Tawny Polito <tpolito@gov.nv.gov> 

Date Fri 6/1 4/2024 1 1  :06 AM 

To Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Hi, 

No, the meeting scheduled for the 1 8th stands. Chief Cherry would like to meet with you 
separately over a cup of coffee - please reach out to him directly via his cell at 775-857-9000 to 
schedule. 

Thank you and happy Friday! 

-Tawny 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:44 AM 
To: Tawny Polito <tpolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: R E : Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Hi, Tawny, 

I heard that I should be meeting with Ryan Cherry instead of Jim Wells on th is issue. Is that correct? If so, can I 
switch to a meeting with Ryan Cherry? 

Thanks !  
Marcie 

From: Tawny Polito <1R01 ito@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:04 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Hello again, 

I've checked with J im, and he is not in favor of th is. Apologies. 

Thank you, 
Tawny 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 10:09 AM 
To: Tawny Polito <1Rolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Thanks !  
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From: Tawny Polito <!Rolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 10:08 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryJ:@_@dids .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Thank you - I'll check with Jim as soon as he's available and get back to you. 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryJ:@_@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 10:01 AM 
To: Tawny Polito <!Rolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Hello, 

David Goldwater is with Pinyan Public Affairs. He is lobbying on behalf of the indigent defense attorneys. His 
website is : www.Rinv.onRublicaffairs .com. 

Thank you, 
Marcie 

From: Tawny Polito <!Rolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 9 :49 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryl@.@dids .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Good morning ::-

Prior to asking, and for my educational purposes , can you tell me who Mr. Goldwater is and his 
involvement? 

Thank you, 
Tawny 

From: Marcie Ryba <mry.!N@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 9 :45 AM 
To: Tawny Polito <!Rolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: Tuesday Meeting with Wells 

Hello, 

David Goldwater is very interested in this topic. Would Mr. Wells be agreeable to invite Mr. Goldwater to the meeting? 
Thank you!Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 
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9/19/24, 8:11 AM Mail - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Outlook 

FW: Meeting between Jim and DIDS 

Organizer Tawny Polito <tpolito@gov.nv.gov> 

Meeting time This event occurred 3 months ago (Tue 6/1 8/2024 1 :30 PM - 2:00 PM) 

Location 10 1  N Carson St ( 101 N Carson St, Carson City, Nevada 89701 ) 

My response Not yet responded 

Required attendees Tawny Polito, Laura FitzSimmons, Jim Wells, Marcie Ryba, Patricia D. Cafferata, Nathan Hastings 

Message sent Wed 6/1 2/2024 3: 1 5  PM 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Tawny Polito <tpolito@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Tawny Polito; Jim Wells; Marcie Ryba; Patricia D. Cafferata; Nathan Hastings 
Subject: Meeting between Jim and D ID$ 
When: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) .  
Where: 101 N Carson S t  (101 N Carson St, Carson City, Nevada 89701) 

Meeting will take place within DCOS Wells' office. 

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQkADkzM mRmMzA0 L Tc1 MTQtN DBIYS04ZGFiL TIIZWY5M DA0OTQyMwAQAN Rt2H u%2F9Uv5o31 wP4c6er0%3D 1 /1 
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• Outlook 

RE: Prior Conviction Relief 

From Marcie Ryba </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI N ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN= RECIP IENTS/CN= F5B58839B2B045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARC IE  RYBA > 

Date Thu 6/1h3/2024 1 :06 PM 

To Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>;  Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Curtis Palmer < PalmerC@finance.nv.gov> 

Cc Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> 

Thank you for all of this hard work! 

From: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:00 P M  
To: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov>; Amy L .  Stephenson <astephenson@finance .nv.gov>; Curtis Palmer 
<PalmerC@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin .nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d.carlson@admin .nv.gov> 
Subject: Prior Conviction Relief 
Importance: H igh 

Howdy, 

Attached is the final spreadsheet from DIDS reflecting 78 claims totaling $398,701 .32. Subtract the 
$6.32 authority remaining in Cat 1 2  leaves a request of $398,695.00 from the Statutory Contingency 
Fund. There are 1 0  less claims from yesterday's spreadsheet due to duplications being removed. This 
decreased the request from $466,356 to the final $398,695. There are no Payee's on the final list that do 
not have an active vendor number with the Controller 's Office, so there should be no delay there. It is my 
intent to complete this project by COB tomorrow, which would make payments in payee's accounts on 
Wednesday. This is tentative and I will update you all at COB today then again tomorrow. 

Thank You :: 

Budd Milazzo 
Executive Branch Budget Officer 
Governor's F inance Office, Budget Division 
209 E Musser St. , Room 200 Carson City, NV 89701 
bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov 
775-684-0271 worke* 775-443-8924 cell 
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• Outlook 

FW: payment processing plan for pending PCR invoices 

From Marcie Ryba </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN = RECI Pl ENTS/CN = FS B58839B2B045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARCI  E RYBA> 

Date Wed 6/1h2/2024 3:59 PM 

To Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov> 

@ 1 attachments (21 KB) 

FY24 Outstand ing Post Conviction 1 499-1 2.xlsx; 

From: Nathan Hastings <hastings@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Budd Milazzo <bmilazzo@finance.nv.gov>; Amy L.hStephensonh<astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: payment processing plan for pending PCR invoices 

Marcie, 

As we just discussed, a plan is in place for payment of the pending post-conviction representation invoices. Today, 
you will submit all invoices (and any other supporting documentation as necessary) directly to Budd Milazzo at 
GFO, consistent with/including those reflected in the attached. Contingent upon Mr. Millazzo receiving all 
necessary documentation, the next steps will proceed, including processing of a work plan and necessary transfer 
of statutory contingency funds. He will be your point of contact for specifics or any questions of what is needed to 
carry those steps forward. 

Today, you will also send emails to all vendors with pertinent invoices, informing them that the payment 
mechanism is arranged as of today (contingent on G FO's receipt of all necessary documents), and that payments 
will occur within 10 business days. As the subsequent steps proceed for execution of this payment mechanism, I 
will provide you with additional updates which you will provide to the vendors via email. 

Thank you, 

Na than Hastings 
General Counsel 
Governor Joe Lombardo 
101 North Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 
775-684-5637 
hasting�@gov.nv.gov 
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Laura FitzSimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:02 PM 
To: Andrew Coates 
Subject: follow up 
Attachments: WPC67456.pdf; Updated Memo I FC A B5 1 8  - 2.25.24.pdf; WPC68379.pdf; Amount 

REvenue Swap BA 1008 to BA 1 499 PH Ed its.pdf 

Hi, Andrew, 

Here are two work programs that are currently pend ing. We have others, but these are the ones that I talked about ... 

I am concerned as we are required by the consent judgment to provide oversight, training and data collection. We have 
3 contracts in place to provide oversight. The funding will expire on June 30. We p rovide Westlaw to all attorneys on 
the indigent defense list. This funding will expire and we will need to cancel Westlaw. We also have a training 
requirement and we have individuals that want to go to training (the NCDC Trial College Training at the beginning of 
July) - so having the funding earlier in the year helps us with scheduling and lets us know exactly what we can do. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Marcie 

On another note - just a reminder that our LASSO students are from I daho, Arizona, and Virgnia (as well as Boyd ) .  So we 
are reaching out to other schools. 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 

Carson City NV 89703 
(775) 687-8493 (o) 
(775) 431-0527 (c) 
mr:yba@dids.nv.gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-252e1 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

1 
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• Outlook 

Re: Journalist asking questions about attorneys not getting paid 

From Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Date Fri 6/7/2024 6:37 PM 

To Elizabeth Ray <eray@gov.nv.gov> ;  Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow 
<dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov>;  Andrew Coates 
< acoates@gov.nv.gov> 

Received. 

Thank you for you r  assistance. 

Marcie 

From: Elizabeth Ray <eray@gov.nv.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 5 :43 PM 

To: Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson 
<astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov> 

Subject: RE :  Journalist asking questions about attorneys not getting paid 

Marcie and team, 

I have provided the following quote to Dana Gentry. For your response, you can either let it be, respond with my 
quote, or direct her to me. E ither way, she has our official comment now. 

"The Governor's Finance Office is conducting a routine review of the post-conviction claims related to the public 
defender's budget account. Following sufficient review and approval, the claims will be paid according to the 
correct operating procedure." -Elizabeth Ray, Spox for Governor Lombardo 

Following the review process, we can provide you with a dollar amount of outstanding claims. 

Please confirm that you've received this email. 

Thanks, 
El izabeth 

Elizabeth Ray 
Communications Director, Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
c :  775-634-7598 I eray@gov.nv.gov 

From: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 4:07 PM 
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To: Elizabeth Ray <eray@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: Fwd : Journalist asking questions about attorneys not getting paid 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:57:29 PM 
To: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov> ;  Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov> ; Daniel Marlow 
<dmarlow@admin . nv.gov> ;  Amy L .  Stephenson <asteP-henson@finance. nv.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Journal ist asking questions about attorneys not gett ing paid 

Hello, 
Who do we refer them to? 

This is in relation to the large outstanding bills for post conviction. 

We were awaiting gu idance on whether GFO would just process or whether we needed to 
prepare a work program. Bridgette never got back to us on that. 

Outstanding amount is $450k. 

Marcie 

From: Bet-N imra Torres . Perez <Bet-N imraPerez@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, J u ne 7, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov>; Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids .nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba 
<mry.QQ.@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy.@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B. Roberts@dids .nv.gov>; Ashley Torres 
<AshleyTorres@dids .nv.gov>; DEPARTMENT OF IND IGENT DEFENSE SERVICES <didscontact@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Journalist asking questions about attorneys not getting paid 

We just received a cal l  from a journal ist asking who the best contact would be to answer questions 
regarding the lack of funds and why attorneys are not gett ing paid. 

Contact info :  Ashlyn Gentry 
702-626-2962 

I 'm not sure who is the best contact is, but I was not comfortable answering those questions myself. 

Bet-Nimra Torres Perez {She/Her) 
Indigent Defense Services 
Management Analyst Trainee 
775-687-8491 
896 W.  Nye Lane Su ite 202 ,  Carson City, NV, 89703 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1 1 h: 1 4  AM 
T o: J im Wells;Patricia D. Cafferata 
Subject: RE: Request for a Meeting 

Hi,hJim, 

Patty and I are available on June 18 at 1 pm. Would that work for you? 

I want to make sure you a re aware that D IDS may fall out of compliance with the Davis stipulated consent judgment if 
funding to continue certain programs is not continued into fiscal year 2025. We have submitted several work programs 
that have had no movement with the GFO. In March, we were led to believe that the work program would not be 
scheduled for the April I FC, but we would have to wait for June. We are hoping that the IFC work programs can be 
scheduled for the June 13 I FC. The funding request is for BA1008 to continue compliance with the Davis consent 
judgment: with our oversight (this is getting a very positive response from the rural District Attorneys and Judges), 
Westlaw access (we provide Westlaw to all indigent defense attorneys - again, this has had very positive feedback), and 
training. 

Is it possible to discuss whether the governor supports this BA1008 work program before the 18th? 

Also, our meeting to discuss the BDRs was initially cancelled, but not rescheduled. Will the D IDS/NSPD BDR meeting be 
rescheduled? 

Thank you, 

Marcie 

From: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Request for a Meeting 

Hi Marcie, 

We are in the process of reviewing BDRs for the next two weeks. Right now, the ea rliest I have avai lable is June 1 4th 

between 9:30 and noon. After that, the afternoons of the 1 8th and 1h9th are open as is most of Friday the 21hstD
- Let 

me know what works for you .  

Thanks, 
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2 :22 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Request for a Meeting 

Hi,hJim, 

1 
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Ha ppy Thursdaye! 

Patty Cafferata, the new Nevada  State Pub l ic Defender, a nd I need to meet with you .  As you know, Patty is ve ry popular 
i n  the rural co unties a nd ma ny of the rura l co u nties a re wanting to transfer the respons ib i l ity fo r ind igent defense 
services to her .  Of cou rse, to do this, she needs additional  staff to meet the workload staffing req u i reme nts. 

We have submitted some work programs with the Gove rnor's F ina nce Office, but they have not moved and we have not 

received any information on why they are not moving. 

We wou l d  l i ke to meet with you to fi nd out the d i rection that the Governor wo u ld  l ike us to take. 

Tha nk  you !  
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

NOTICE: This communication , includ ing any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed . Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U.S.C. 2510-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy al l  copies of the original message. 
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From: � 
To: Marcie Ryba; Patricia D. Cafferata 
Subject: RE: Request for a Meeting 
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:25:16 PM 
Attachments: image00l.pna 

imaae0D3 png 
imaae002.pna 
imaae004.pna 

Hi Marcie, 

We are in the process of reviewing BDRs for the next two weeks. Right now, the earliest I have 

ava ilable is June 1 4th between 9:30 and noon. After that, the afternoons of the 1 8th and 1 9th are open 

as is most of Friday the 21hst . Let me know what works for you. 

Thanks, 

Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: Request for a Meeting 

Hi, Jim, 

Happy Thursday ! 

Patty Cafferata, the new Nevada State Public Defender, and I need to meet with you. As you know, 
Patty is very popular in the rural counties and many of the rural counties are wanting to transfer the 
responsibility for indigent defense services to her. Of course, to do this, she needs additional staff to 
meet the workload staffing requirements. 

We have submitted some work programs with the Governor's Finance Office, but they have not 
moved and we have not received any information on why they are not moving. 

We would like to meet with you to find out the direction that the Governor wou ld like us to take. 

Thank youh! 
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
mr:yba@djds nv gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual or entity to whom ii is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other 
than the recipient is strictly proh ibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U .S.C. 2510-2521e. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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1 0/7/24, 4:42 PM Overview Post- conviction - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

Fw: Payment on  PCR bi l ls 

From Marcie Ryba < mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Date Thu 5/23/2024 7:45 AM 

To Bridgette Mackey-Garrison < bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson < d.carlson @admin.nv.gov>; Daniel 
Marlow < d marlow@admin.nv.gov>; Curtis Palmer < Pa lmerC@finance.nv.gov> 

Cc Peter P. Handy < P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> ;  Amy L. Stephenson < astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 

Bee Cynthia Atanazio < catanazio@dids.nv.gov>; Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids.nv.gov> 

Hel lo, 

Please see the emai l  be low regard ing payment of post conviction  c la ims. This fund ing is exhausted 
and we are awaiti ng g u idance from the gfo as to whether they wi l l  be processed by the gfo or if a 

work program is necessary. P lease see N RS 34.750(2). 

Can you p lease advise what we shou ld  say to this attorney? This isn't the fi rst request we have 

received for an u pdate. 

Marcie 

NRS 34.750 Appointment of counsel for indigents; pleadings supplemental to petition; response to motion to dismiss. 
1 .  A petition may allege that the petitioner is unable to pay the costs of the proceedings or to employ counsel. If the court 

is satisfied that the allegation of indigency is true and the petition is not dismissed summarily, the court may appoint counsel to 
represent the petitioner. In making its determination, the court may consider, among other things, the severity of the 
consequences facing the petitioner and whether: 

(a) The issues presented are difficult; 
(b) The petitioner is unable to comprehend the proceedings; or 
(c) Counsel is necessary to proceed with discovery. 
2 .  If the court determines that the petitioner is unable to pay all necessary costs and expenses incident to the proceedings 

of the trial court and the reviewing court, including court costs, stenographic services, printing and reasonable compensation 
for legal services, all costs must be paid from money appropriated to the office of the State Public Defender for that purpose. 
After appropriations for that purpose are exhausted, money must be allocated to the office of the State Public Defender from 
the Reserve for Statutory Contingency Account for the payment of the costs, expenses and compensation. 

-----Orig ina l  Message-----

From: Jean Schwartzer <jean.schwartzer@gmai l.com > 
Sent Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:27 PM 
To: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Payment on PCR b i l ls 

WARN ING - This emai l  or iginated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or cl icking l i nks, especia l ly from unknown senders. 

Hi Cynthia !  

was wondering if you guys had any idea when the PCR bi l ls wou ld be paid. This is rea l ly starting to 

negatively impact my l ife. :-/ 
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10/7/24, 4:42 PM Overview Post- convi ction - Laura Fitzsimmons - Outlook 

-Jean 

Sent from my i Phone 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Ryan Herrick 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8:25 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba;Andrew Coates 
Cc: Patricia D. Cafferata;Peter P. Handy 
Subject: RE: Happy Friday! 

Marcie, 
Thank  you for this informat ion.  

I n  general, the WP looks fine. The one q uestion that we have is why are the Clark County revenues replacing the 
Wh ite Pine fees? Am I misread ing the WP, or is there some reason the Clark County fees are replacing the White 
Pine fees? 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Ryan Herrick 
Deputy Policy Director 
Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
ryan herrick@g_o� 
(775) 684-5670 (office) 
(775) 376-291 2  (mobile) 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 1 :19 PM 
To: Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov>; Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Patricia D.  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Happy Friday ! 

Hello, Ryan and Andrew, 

Happy Friday! 

I am reaching out to make sure we have your approval before we get too far into the weeds on 
something. Specifically, the Nevada State Public Defender would like to explore setting up an 
interlocal agreement where the NSPD covers the Clark County parole violation hearings that take 
place in the North. Patty's office is covering these, but is not charging Clark County for this time. We 
would like to correct this to ensure that Clark County is paying their fair share. 

If we are able to work out the interlocal, we would submit a work program allowing the NSPD to 
collect this revenue. See NRS 260.065. 

We want to make sure we have the governor's support for this request and that the work program 
would be approved. Can you let me know if this would be supported and if the NSPD should pursue 
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this revenue source? We have a similar work program pending to collect fees from Ely Municipal, but it has not been approved yet. See attached Work Program C67797. 
If you have any advice regarding this, it would be greatly appreciated! 
Thanks !Marcie 

NRS 260.065 County may contract for services of State Public Defender. Any county in which the office of publ ic defender 
has been created may contract for the services of the State Publ ic Defender in providing representation for indigent persons when the 
court, for cause, disqualifies the county public defender or when the county public defender is otherwise unable to provide 
representation . 

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

NOTICE: This commun ication , includ ing any attachments , may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed . Any review, dissemination , or copying of this commun ication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electron ic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy al l copies of the original message. 
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1 017/24, 4:36 PM FW: Good Morning - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

FW: Good Morning 

From Marcie Ryba </O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN =REC! Pl ENTS/CN =FSB58839B2B045438BE54BF239A 778C3-MARCI  E RYBA> 

Date Thu 5/30/2024 2:06 PM 

To Peter P. Handy < P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> ;  Marcie Ryba </O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI N I STRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN= RECI P IENTS/CN =FSB58839B28045438BE54BF239A778C3-MARC IE  RYBA> 

From: Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 2 :46 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Chris N ielsen <cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Good Morning 

Hi Marcie, 

This email will cover the last couple. 

I disagree with the informal opinion you received from the Deputy Attorney General regarding p roviding 
assistance to the Publ ic Defender. I also want you to withdraw the formal opinion request from the AG. 

My expectation is that you and your two deputies assist the Public Defender's Office with thei r  workload, 
especially given the upcoming transition to the Carson City Public Defender. As the CCPD gets stood up and take 
over the cases, the workload on you r office as well as the Public Defender will decrease and you will no longer 
need to assist with the PD workload. We a re a lean state when it comes to staffing, and when there a re vacancies 
supervisors and managers, including Deputy Directors and Directors, sometimes need to step in and help 
complete the work to insure nothing falls through the cracks. Further, given this change, any appointments to the 
Publ ic Defender's Office need to be approved by the Governor's Office before any official offer is made. 

With the vacancies, I expect there to be salary savings in the PD budget. Those savings will need to be used to 
cover some of the costs being incurred by Carson City due to the lack of representation from the PD. You need to 
work with the Budget Office to come up with the estimated savings and transfer that to contracts or reduce the 
revenues you bill to Carson City. Once that funding runs out, we will look at the next steps. 

Once Carson City has finalized their  plan, we can meet aga in to discuss total costs for the upcoming yea r 
compared with what they budgeted for the current year  (and for next yea r since their  budgets have already been 
submitted) .  Any shortfall will be part of the funding approved by the legislature. 

If the selection of counsel is currently being done by Carson City, why does the Department need to do it? If not, 
who is currently making those selections. 

Please keep us updated on the progress with the corrective action plan with Ca rson City. 

Thanks, 
Jim 
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10/7/24, 4:36 PM FW: Good Morning - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryj;g@dids .nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:22 AM 
To: Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P. Handy_@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls <ThomasQualls@dids .nv.gov> 
Subject: Good Morning 

Hi, Jim, 
Thank you for sitting in the meeting with Carson City on Monday. I thought that it ended on a very good note. 
We have a follow up meeting with the Mayor and other representatives from Carson City on Thursday, May 1 8 ,  2023. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the Corrective Action Plan. 
At the meeting on Monday, you had made comments that additional funds should be reimbursed to Carson City and that there may be funding available to cover the additional expenses Carson City is facing since the NSPD cannot handle the caseload. Are you willing to talk with me about what funding sources are available? I want to ensure that we are providing correct numbers to Carson City because they will want to know who is paying for this (especially since the state is unable to provide indigent defense services as needed by Carson) . Also, pursuant to NRS 180 -450(2) if the plan established will cause a county to expend more money than budgeted by the county in a previous budget year plus inflation, DIDS is required to either add that extra funding in its budget or request an allocation from the Contingency Account. The Mayor provided you with the expected cost of this office, so I do not know if the increased costs will cause them to exceed their budgeted amount plus inflation. Any help on this issue would also be appreciated. 
I would be happy to discuss the Corrective Action Plan with you, as well. But in short, the State Public Defender is unable to take on any additional cases. We will be proposing that the Department will select counsel for every case (whether it is contract counsel or appointed counsel). As you heard, this will lead to an increased expense as Carson City is paying $300 perhour for appointed counsel. 
I look forward to your response and appreciate your help with this matter. 
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

From: Sonia Joya 
Sent: Friday, April 1 9, 2024 9:04 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba;Ryan Herrick;Patricia D. Cafferata;Andrew Coates 
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Thomas L. Qualls;Donald Carlson;Melanie A. LaChapelle;M ichawn Rich 
Subject: RE: BDR Ideas D IDS/NSPD 

Will be send ing in 5 minutes, stand  by 

Sonia Joya 
Southern Nevada Director 
Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
sjova@gov.nv.go\ 
Office: (702) 486-2500 
Desk direct: (702) 486-9656 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, Apri l 19, 2024 9 :02 A M  
To: Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov>; Patricia D.  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv .gov>; Andrew Coates 
<acoates@gov. nv .gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L .hQuallsh<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d.carlson@admin .nv.gov>; Melan ie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov>; Michawn R ich <mrich@gov. nv.gov>; 
Sonia Joya <sjoya@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  BDR Ideas D IDS/NSPD 
Importance: H igh 

Hello, 

Our  invite for the meeting doesn't have a TEAMS l ink, it just says TEAMS Meeting. 

Can you resend? 

Sorryh! 
Marcie 

From: Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 7 :17 AM 
To: Patricia D .  Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov>; Andrew Coates 
<acoates@gov. nv .gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P. Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L.hQuallsh<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Melan ie A. Lachapelle <malachapelle@nspd.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  BDR Ideas D IDS/NSPD 
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cc·: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qual ls <ThomasQua l l s@dids.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata 
<pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin . nv.gov> 
Subject: BDR Ideas D IDS/NSPD 

Hi, Ryan and Andrew, 
I am very excited for our conversation on BDRs tomorrow morning at 9 am. 
Please find attached the DIDS BDR Agency Template. You will see that we have started to focus on five areas which we believe are not only corrective, but support the Governor's Core vision of reducing crime under 4.3 of his plan. • Comprehensive Defense - This will allow the State of Nevada to build a comprehensive system of indigent defense services with the (1) Nevada State Public Defender (to cover front­line cases) ;  (2) Create An Office of Alternate Defense Counsel (where if the NSPD has a conflict, this office could have staff or contract attorneys to provide representation) ; and (3) and Office of Post Conviction Defense (where we bring post-conviction writs of habeas corpus and their appeals in-house rather than paying an hourly rate of $ 172 an hour). This will ensureNevada, we will have the ability to provide comprehensive services. And it will allow the State that if counties transfer the responsibility for indigent defense services to the State of 

of Nevada to control these costs. • Eliminate Economic Disincentives - currently appointed counsel in prison cases must submit their bills for payment through the statutory contingency account. This process delays payments in these cases by months and has caused attorneys to refuse to take such cases. This BDR will place funding within the Department to promptly reimburse these claims. • Equal Pay BDR - the Davis consent judgment requires pay parity, but the legislature sets the compensation schedule and (as we know) the salaries are not comparable. This BDR will put into statute that the prosecution and defense must be paid in parity. • Funding Source for NSPD Shortfall - this is more a discussion point where we hope to have your input on whether language should be added in the final budget bill - allowingfunding to be transferred between the DIDS account and NSPD to help cover shortfalls with maximum contribution funding OR if a BDR should be used to ensure the NSPD has access to statutory contingency funding when they need it. This protects the State of Nevada so that the NSPD will continue to provide fluid indigent defense representation as required by the 6th

Amendment.• Student Loan Forgiveness in the Rurals - this concept is borrowed from the plan to pay doctors/health care providers to move to the rural communities to provide services. Currently, doctors receive a $75,000 payment for a 2 year commitment in a rural county. We would like to create a comparable program for indigent defense services providers in the rurals. Either a student loan payment of $75,000 for a two-year commitment (and allow the attorney to re-up the commitment every 2 years). Or have a payment that increases: $ 1ok for the first year, $2ok for the second, $3ok for the third; $4ok for the fourth, and $5ok for the fifth (for a total of $ 15ok).  It is believed that average student loan debt is about $ 18ok when leaving law school. This incentive will likely help our rural communities find indigent defense providers for their counties AND will help us achieve compliance with the workload study that Davis requires. 
I look forward to seeing you tomorrow! 
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
m.ryba@dids.nv.gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communi cation, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communi cation by anyone other than the re cipient is stri ctly 
prohibited by the e le ctroni c  Communi cations Privacy A ct, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended re cipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:2 1  PM 
To: Ryan Herrick 
Cc: Andrew Coates;Amy L. Stephenson 
Subject: Follow up + thank you! 
Attachments: WPC67455 ( 1 ).pdf; A B5 1 8  Text.pdf; A B454.pdf; D I DS Weighted Caseload Study Exec 

Summary 1 0. 1 9.23 (003).pdf; Just ORDER Davis v Nevada File Stamped Stipulated 
Settlement Consent Judgment.pdf 

Hi, Ryan, 

Thank you for reaching out. I am sorry it took me a minute to get back to you. 

I had originally reached out about a work program for fiscal year 2024, but it essentially stalled out and there is 
insufficient time to revive it. However, a similar work program (C67455) is being submitted for fiscal year 
2025, and I was hoping to direct your attention to that work program and give you some background. 

Work Program C67455 is requesting funding from AB518 for the Nevada State Public Defender to comply with 
the Davis consent judgment workload requirements. The Davis stipulated consent judgment required DIDS to 
perform a weighted caseload study. The state must require counties to comply with the workload requirements 
recommended by the study within 1 year, November 1, 2024. See consentjudgment, p. 9, L 10-14 and p. 17, L 
4-18. AB518, Section 7 appropriates $6,613,033 from the State General Fund to the IFC for the purposes of 
costs related to compliance with the Davis consent judgment. 

Request for Funding to Increase Staff to comply with workload 
1. White Pine County 

In White Pine County, the NSPD is budgeted for 2 full time attorneys, 1 support staff, and 1 investigator in their 
current budget to cover White Pine. 

With the workload study, NCSC determined White Pine County requires: 
• 3.3 attorneys were needed to cover the workload 
• o.8 investigators 
• 1.6 support staff 

. . .  and this was if attorneys actually lived in White Pine County. If the NSPD is unable to hire attorneys in 
White Pine, the travel from their duty station to court must be taken into consideration in the workload. For 
example, if the NSPD hires these attorneys in Las Vegas, increases the necessary attorneys to 3.8. 

The attached work program is requesting funding to hire 2 more attorneys and 1 more support staff for the 
White Pine County office so that we comply with the workload study. 

2. Other Counties want to Transfer Partial Indigent Defense Services to NSPD 
As you can guess, as counties are required to add additional attorneys to provide indigent defense services to 
comply with the workload, counties have an increased interest in partially transferring some of the 
responsibility to the NSPD. This would require the NSPD to add staff to cover the workload - and, in turn, the 
counties would get a reduction in how many attorneys they are responsible to add since the NSPD must 
provide that portion of indigent defense representation. 

To cover this new workload of transferred work - the NSPD would need an additional 2 full time attorneys, 1 
more support staff and 1 more investigator. 

Establishing a Satellite Office in Clark County 
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For several months, the NSPD was unable to find indigent defense services staff to move to White Pine County 
to provide indigent defense services coverage. As such, the NSPD was required to have attorneys with a Carson 
City duty station cover cases in White Pine County. 

When we talked a couple weeks ago, we discussed that there are only 11 attorneys in total in White Pine County 
(and none wanted to work for the NSPD), but Clark County has a lot of attorneys. A branch office in Clark 
County was proposed as a possible solution, as this would allow the NSPD to have attorneys with a duty station 
in Las Vegas, reimburse them for travel, and have them available for the needs of White Pine County. 

This work program also requests funding to (1) pay for rent in Clark County (Director Robb is saving space for 
us in the new state building in Vegas) ; (2) get furnituree+ computers; and (3) reimburse travel from Las Vegas 
to White Pine. 

Conclusion 
The NSPD must provide indigent defense services for counties which transfer that responsibility. To comply 
with the workload studye-the NSPD must add attorneys, support staff and investigators by November 1, 
2024. This work program provides the funding for the staffe+ a branch office in Las Vegas. 

Current salaries in the NSPD remain to not be competitive and are not in parity with prosecuting attorneys in 
these counties, which may cause an issue in filling these positions by November 1. We still have the issue of 
how do we provide pay parity of NSPD and DA salaries, but this work program does not address that issue. 

Let me know if you need any more information on this. I was trying to keep it short and to the point - I could 
talk indigent defense all day long and no one has time for that! 

Marcie 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
(775) 687-8493 (o) 
(775) 431-0527 (c) 
mcyba@dids.nv.gov 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the ind ividua l  or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, d issemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Commun ications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S .C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, Apri l 23, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids .nv.gov> 
Cc: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov>; Amy L.hStephensonh<astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Request for a Meeting 

Marcie, 
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Can you please provide me with additiona l  detai l  regard ing the purpose of this WP? While I understand it is an 
attempt to comply with the Davis decis ion ,  can you please provide me with add itiona l  detai ls regard ing the 
specific purpose of the WP and what the funds are proposed to be used for? 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Ryan Herrick 
Deputy Policy Director 
Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
ryanherrick@g_� 
(775) 684-5670 (office) 
(775) 376-291 2  (mobile) 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: Andrew Coates <acoates@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Patricia D. Cafferata <pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy 
<P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L.eQua l l se<ThomasQua l ls@dids. nv.gov> 
Subject: Request for a Meeting 

Hello, Andrew and Ryan, 

I hope you are well. 

I am reaching out to see if you would be willing to schedule a meeting with us and any representatives 
from the Governor's Office that you think would be helpful or necessary. 

The Nevada State Public Defender's Office had submitted Work Program C67438, the purpose of the 
work program was to add funding to the Nevada State Public Defender's Office Budget Account to 
comply with the Rural Nevada Workload Study and the Davis v. State (Nev. First Jud. Dist. Ct. Case 
No. 170Coo2271B) consent judgment. It is our understanding that this work program did not move 
forward at the request of the Governor's office. 

We are hoping that we can build a path forward together. Can we schedule a time to meet to discuss 
possible solutions? 

Thanks! 
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
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of th is communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
proh ibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy al l  copies of the original message. 

4 
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From: Patricia D. Cafferata 
To: Marcie Ryba; Amy L Stephenson; Daniel Marlow; Maria Gassaway: J� 
Cc: Donald Carlson; Peter P. Handy; Aaron Frantz; Curtis Palmer; David Johnson; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison; M.e1.ani.e 

A. Lachapelle 
Subject: RE: Request to schedule WP C67438 for April IFC 
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 9:43:28 AM 
Attachments: image00l.png 

imaqe002.png 

Marcie and Bridgette, 

For the following reasons, I am concerned about the delay in having our request 

before IFC until June 2024. 

As you know, the Nevada State Public Defender (NSPD) is required to provide 

legal representation to indigent defendants in Ely, White Pine County. During 

COVID, our attorneys' appearances were permitted to be via zoom. However, 

on December 22, 2023, the Nevada Supreme Court entered an Order Adopting 

Recommendations of the Commission to Study Best Practices for Virtual 

Advocacy in Nevada Courts. ADKT 058. Rule requires in person appearances 

for a majority of court hearings. 

Currently, NSPD has 1 90-200 open cases with one lawyer (Derrick Penney) 

assigned to work in Ely. Our appellate deputy (Jim Hoffman) and I have been 

alternating weekly ( or more often) to provide coverage for the times the Ely 

deputy is not available. On any cases we are appointed to during our Ely 

appearances, we represent the client at all future court hearings. Additionally, 

Jim and I have other active cases outside of Ely. 

On April 1 5, 2024, we expect another lawyer to begin work full-time in Ely. 

I have been working with a recent law school graduate who would like to work 

for NSPD on our Ely cases. We worked to have him certified to practice in our 

office in a rural area. Recently, the State Bar certified him for such work. He 

would like to work in Ely and in the (future) Las Vegas office and not remotely 

from home. We need approval for a Las Vegas office sooner not later, so we 

can hire this certified lawyer to help cover the Ely cases. 

Further, apparently our travel budget will not cover our travel expenses until 

the end of the fiscal year. . . . .  I believe the reason for the "shortfall" is because 

of my frequent trips to Ely to represent our clients. It is 300+ miles from 

Carson to Ely, one way. Some weeks I have made the round trip twice. It is not 
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a back- and-forth trip I can make in one day, so hotel accommodations are 
required in addition to mileage. I drive my own car by choice, so I am 

reimbursed at one-half the customary rate. 

I hope the Governor will reconsider and place the DIDS request on the IFC 

agenda for the April 1 1 , 2024 . 

Thanks for your time and consideration. 

Patty Caff erata 

Patric ia  D .  Cafferata, Esq .  

Nevada  State Pub l i c  Defender 

511 E .  Rob inson Street, Su ite 1 

Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Office :  77 5-684-1080 

Fax: 775-687-4993 

pdcafferata@nspd. nv.gov 

NEVADA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMUNICA TION 
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
public meeting, upon a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction or advisory powers. ff you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in 
part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly 
and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended,e" this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract 
amendment, or an acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not constitute consent to the use ofsender's contact 
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba @ di ds. nv .gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, Apr i l  3, 2024 5 :01 PM 

To: Amy L .  Stephenson <astephenson@fi nance . nv.gov>; Dan ie l  Ma r low <dma rlow@adm in . nv .gov>; 

Mari a  Gassaway <mgassaway@adm i n . nv.gov> 

Cc: Dona l d  Car lson <d .ca rlson@adm in . nv .gov>; Peter P. Ha ndy <P . Handy@d ids . nv.gov>; Patric ia D .  

Cafferata <pdcafferata @ nspd . nv.gov>; Aaron Frantz <afrantz@fi n ance. nv.gov>; Curtis Pa lmer 

<Pa lmerC@finance . nv.gov>; Dav id  J ohnson <DavidJohnson @fi nance. nv .gov> 

Subject: Request to schedu l e  WP C67438 for Apr i l  I FC 

Hello, all, 

I hope that you are well. I am wondering if anything can be done to move this work 
program forward to the April IFC? 
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From: � 
To: Marcie Ryba; Dylan K. Tedford 
Cc: Peter P. Handy; Thomas L. Qualls; Chris Nielsen 
Subject: RE: Update 
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:01:24 AM 

Hi Marcie, 

We had a meeting with Mr. Arabia and Ms. Cafferata on Monday to meet him and discuss the Public 
Defender's Office. We discussed what justification is needed to get additional contract staff and 
meet the requirements for asking for additional work programs or a supplemental appropriation. 

I f this is truly an emergency, you need to consider whether you or your deputies can offer support to 
the Public Defender. I don't see anyth ing that prohibits the three licensed attorneys from providing 
assistance in some manner to the Public Defender to help with the workload. This would only be a 
temporary fix while recruitments to find permanent staff are ongoing but it would offer some 
additional resources. In times of short staffing, agency management sometimes needs to step in 
and help with the workload. 

I also do not have a problem asking for an amendment to N RS 180 to allow for some type of underfill 
where the candidate needs to pass the bar within a specified period of time. 

Thanks, 
J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 1:09 PM 
To: Jim Wells <j imwel ls@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L.hQuallsh<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update 

One last thought, N RS 180 is being discussed at the committee on judiciary tomorrow. Can I propose 
an amendment which allows us to hire individuals that haven't passed the bar? 

Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, Apri l 2, 2023 1 :03 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 

Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls <ThomasOualls@dids.nv.gov> 

Subject: Re: Update 

Hello, 
I think I failed to include that the Nevada state public defender has 4 attorneys working right now: 
the NSPD, the supervising chief deputy, and two deputies. 
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Thanks 
Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba 

Sent: Sunday, Apri l  2, 2023 1 2 : 56 PM 

To: J im  Wel l s  <jimwel ls@gov. nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov. nv.gov> 

Cc: Peter P .  H andy <P . Handy@dids. nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qua l l s  <Thomas0ual ls@dids. nv.gov> 

Subject: U pd ate 

He l lo ,  J i m  a n d  Dy lan ,  

I hope you a re both we l l .  

I wa nted to  u pd ate you  as to  what  occu rred d u ri ng  o u r  3/3 1 m eeti ng w it h :  Distr ict Court 

J udges Wi lson a n d  Russe l l ,  J ust ice of the Peace Lu is  a n d  Armstrong, City M a nager  N a ncy 

Pa u lson, a representative from the Ca rson City D istrict Attorney a n d  our offi ce .  The p u rpose 

of the m eeti ng was to d iscuss the high va cancy rate at the N evada State P u b l i c  Defender  a n d  

the i r  conce rns. 

In short, the Cou rt is  very concerned that the h igh vacancy rate w i l l  affect the conti n u ity i n  

services a n d  does n ot want i n d iv idua l s  s itti ng i n  j a i l  with out re p rese ntatio n .  

A s  a l itt le  backgro u nd,  the  N evada State P u b l i c  Defender  emp loys a tota l o f  1 0  attorneys.  

These attorneys provid e  re prese ntat iona l  services in a tota l of 7 courts : Ca rson C ity { S  courts: 

D istr ict Co u rt 1 a n d  2; J ust ice Court 1 a n d  2; a nd J uven i l e  Co u rt) a n d  Storey Cou nty { 2  Cou rtse: 

D istr ict Co u rt ( i n  Sto rey Cou ntye-- (th is  is the same D istrict Co u rt J u dges that  a re i n  Carson)  a n d  

J ust ice Court) . Th e NSPD office d oes not have suffi c ient staff t o  cove r e a c h  court i f  they were 

occu rri ng  at the sa me t ime .  Cu rre nt ly, the vaca n cy rate at the Nevada State P u b l i c  Defender  is  

very h igh  and the NSPD has  l ost a l l  but 2 of its m i d- leve l  staff (th ese a re the  i n d iv id u a ls that 

have a h igh  leve l of exper ience and can ca rry a h igh  case loa d ) .  The fo l l ow ing  posit ions  a re 

ope n :  

• F M LA Leave - - o n e  deputy pub l i c  d efender  fi l l ed,  b ut h e  i s  out o n  F M LA for a n  u n known 

length of t ime .  

• Supervis i ng  Tri a l  Dep uty {1  posit io n )  - - posit ion is  vaca nt Tuesday  and  the  job  w i l l  be 

advert ised .  

• Superv is ing Appe l late De puty {1 posit ion )  -- th i s  posit ion  has  been a dvertised s i n ce 

J a n u a ry a n d  no  q u a l i fied  a p p l ica nts received .  

• Deputy Pub l i c  Defender  {3  posit ions )  - - posit ions have been advertised s i nce J a n u a ry .  

l i m ited a pp l i ca nts receivede. 

0 one  d e p uty P D  pos it ion may be fi l l ed  i n  the fut u re :  a n  offe r has  been made  for a n  
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i nd ivi dua l  t o  sta rt i n  J u ne or J u ly 
0 one  deputy PD posit ion may be fi l led once a n  i nd iv idua l  passes the b a r: we were 

working on  a n  offer -- for someone that just graduated law schoo l  but has  not yet 

passed the ba r -- but s ince the cand idate has not passed th e b a r  a n d  DHRM does 

not be l ieve we can emp loy a n  i nd ividua l  u nt i l  they have passed the bar  beca use 

"there is no underfi l l  ro le o r  tit le for uncl ass ified posit ions, they a re s imp ly h i red 

d i rectly i nto their titles. 

• P lease see the provis ion of law be low justifying why Recru itment felt that 

the underfi l l  o pt ion wou ld not work: 
■ NRS 180.030 Employment of deputies and other employees; qualifications 

of deputies. 

• 1 .  The State Pub l i c  Defender may emp loy 

0 ( a )  Deputy state pub l i c  defenders i n  the u nc lass ified service of 

the State. 

o (b) Cler ica l ,  i nvestigative and  other  necessary staff in the 

c lassifi ed service of the State. 
0 2 .  Each deputy state public defender must be  an attorney 

l icensed to practice law in the State of Nevada, and  sha l l  n ot 

engage i n  the p ractice of l aw, except i n  perform i ng the duties 

of office a nd  as otherwise provided in N RS 7.065 . "  

Our  P la n :  

A $30,000 work program was a pproved to move fund i ng from personne l  to o perati ng. 

• $5 ,000 was used to rei m bu rse the operati ng funds that were used ea rl i er  i n  the yea r  to 

employ a n  i nd ivi dua l  w ith manpower as a lega l Secreta ry. 

• With the rema i n i ng $25,000: 

o The Nevada State Pub l i c  Defender has entered i nto a contract with a n  attorney to 

cover specia lty court and  ass ist with in custody a rra ignments. The contact costs 

a pproximate ly $1500 per week. To date, a pproximately $7k has  been spent. At 

her  cu rrent workload, to continue  th is contract u nti l J u ly 1 w i l l  cost a n  add itiona l  
$19,500. 

o This contract wi l l  exha ust the ent ire $25,000 by the end of the fisca l  yea r. 

Obtain Approval for an E mergency Work Program 

Cou ld you approve a n  emergency work program so that we can move the add iti ona l  

personne l  fu nd ing to  operat ing to  conti n ue to  enter i nto contracts? 

• If th is were to be approved, the Department wou ld work to enter Contracts with 

Attorneys to a bsorb the cu rrent felony work load and a l l ow the NSPD to be  transfer 

part of the i r  cu rrent workload to contract attorneys .  
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As a s ide note, we d id meet last week to request a n  emergency work progra m .  The request 

was den ied as it was not an emergency and we had not been b i l led yet for ou r  attorney 

contractor .  I ca n p repare a n  ema i l  to Ro b in  Haga r to ask her to recons ider now that we have 

had our i n itia l  b i l l i ng from the attorney a nd it shows the money w i l l  be exhausted, yet we sti l l  

need more coverage. 

We be l ieve that we a re in an emergency at th is  po int and  the Ca rson City j udges bel ieve we 

a re in an emergency. 

Wi l l  you support an emergency work progra m? 

• Amount necessa ry: I n it i a l ly we had proposed moving $ 107,700 - - bu t  at the  t ime, the  

Supervis ing Tri a l  Deputy was  sti l l  emp loyed . At th i s  po i nt, we  wou ld  l i ke to  pay  o u r  M r. 

M u rphy (he w i l l  have a s ign ificant pay out beca use he has been emp loyed over 10 

yea rs )  and move the rema i nder to Operat ing. 

Supplemental Appropriation: 

• We wou ld  sti l l  l i ke to a lso p roceed with a supp lemental a pp ropriati on .  One issue that 

was h igh l ighted was I wi l l  not have budgeta ry authority to enter a contract u nt i l  the 

s upp lementa l  a ppropri at ion would be approved, which is J une ( i s  my understand i ng) . I s  

there a way to ente r a contract even if the budgeta ry a uthority won 't be approved u nt i l  

J u ne? 

• I have ema i led D i rector Stephenson to ask fo r a t ime to meet to d iscuss the 

app ropriat io n  and  get the a mount correct. 

Allow underfi l ls at NSPD: I s  there a way to mod ify N RS 180.030 to a l low the department  to 

emp loy i nd ivid ua l s  that a re not l icensed to practice law yet? As you a re aware, with ou r  pay 

sca les, we w i l l  need to recru i t  out of law school and  N RS 180.030 w i l l  p revent h i res u nt i l  the 

ba r is passed. 

I am ava i l a b le to d i scuss these p roposa ls if you have the t ime .  

thank  youe! 

Marc ie 

Department of I n d igent Defense Services 
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1 0/7/24, 4:53 PM FW: Duty Location Update - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

• Outlook 

FW: Duty Location Update 

From Marcie Ryba </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU = EXCHANGE ADMIN ISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN = RECIPI ENTS/CN =FS B5883982B045438BE54BF239A 778C3-MARCI E RYBA> 

Date Thu 3/7/2024 2:50 PM 
To Bridgette Mackey-Garrison < bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc Donald Carlson <d.carlson@admin.nv.gov>; Patricia D. Cafferata < pdcafferata@nspd.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy < P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 

@ 2 attachments (1 1 7  KB) 

SKM_C450i2403071 0272.pdf; FINAL FY24 BA 1499 Workload - Travel Log.xlsx; 

H i, Bridgette and Director Stephenson, 

I do have some good news ! As you know, we were seeking to develop a satellite office in  Clark County so that we could use Las Vegas 
attorneys to travel to Ely to cover court. Below is a confirmation that space wil l be reserved for NSPD in the Mccarren Bu i ld ing. We believe 
this wi l l  help with recruitment and retention. 

But, the Nevada State Publ ic Defender Budget (BA1499) a l ready has a shortfal l  - and does not have fund ing to reimburse travel to Ely from 
Las Vegas. With the change that we did get a satellite office, would I be able to amend Work Program C67438 (which is AB518 for workload) 
to add funding for travel for the NSPD? I have attached a proposed travel log request of about $68,816 so that NSPD can reimburse 
attorneys travel to Ely. 

I am attachi ng an Order from the White Pine District Court. They are very upset with the NSPD and refusing to let the publ ic defender off of 
cases, even though we are having workload / staffing issues. The attorneys at NSPD are doing everything they can - includ ing paying for 
travel from thei r own pocket (at an expense of about $1,000 a week). 

Please help me find a solution so that the NSPD can provide ind igent defense services as requ i red by the Constitution. 

Thanks, 
Marcie 

From: Robert Gui l len <rgui l len@admin .nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2024 1 :49 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Duty Location Update 

Hello, 
The space we have projected for you holds 3 private offices and 3 cubes. 
Thanks 

Robert Guil len Jr (He/Him) 
Management Analyst I I  
State of  Nevada I Leasing Services 
Email rguil len@admin.nv.gov 
Office 702-486-3424 Cell 702-429-1 876 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1 :34 PM 
To: Robert Gui l len <rgui l len@admin .nv.gov> 
Cc: Jack Robb <JackRobb@admin .nv.gov>; Tawny Polito <tawny.@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  Duty Location Update 

Thanks, Robert! 
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1 0/7/24, 4:53 PM FW: Duty Location Update - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

We are using the Clark office to try to recruit attorneys. Yes, I did say the amount below. If we are able to h i re more people in Vegas, would 
there be room to grow? 

Thanks, 
Marcie 

From: Robert Gui l len <rg!J.ijjgn@admin .nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2024 11:22 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mrv.ba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Jack Robb <JackRobb@admin. nv.gov>; Tawny Pol ito <tawny..@admin .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  Duty Location Update 

Hi Marcie, 

We can project you for now to the following address 505 Capovilla ,  Las Vegas, Nevada 891 1 9  you had mentioned 4 Attorneys, 1 
investigator and 1 admin, when wi l l  they be approved for LV? 

Thanks 
Robert 

Robert Guil len Jr (He/Him) 
Management Analyst I I 
State of Nevada I Leasing Services 
Email rgu i l len@admin.nv.gov 
Office 702-486-3424 Cell 702-429-1 876 

From: Marcie Ryba <mry.Qg@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:35 AM 
To: Jack Robb <JackRobb@admin .nv.gov>; Robert Gui l len <rgui l len@admin .nv.gov> 
Cc: Rachel Rupert <RachelRur:1ert@admin.nv.gov>; Maria Gassaway <mgassaway..@admin. nv.gov>; Donald Carlson 
<d .carlson@admin .nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  Duty Location U pdate 
Importance: H igh 

Hi ,  Director Robb and Robert, 

It was so n ice to see you yesterday! I feel l ike every time I see you, I need something! 

As you are aware, I am working on setti ng up  a sate l l ite location for the Nevada State Publ ic Defender ("NSPD") in  Las Vegas, NV. These 
attorneys will travel to White Pine to provide ind igent defense representational services. (Yesterday we discussed the NSPD hardship that 12 
attorneys report having an office in White P i ne, but none of them are interested in serving as a pub l ic  defendere- there is a lso a shortage of 
housing ava i lab le in Elye- and we are not receiving any app l ica nts of qualified ind ividuals wil l ing to move there). 

My understandi ng, is that you wil l  have space for the NSPD in  the Mccarren Bu i ld i ng that is being purchased by the State of Nevada in  Las 
Vegas. 

I contacted HR  to request that the work station be moved from Wh ite Pine to Clark County, but have been advised that this cannot be  done 
u ntil they can confirm an address in Las Vegas. 

Are you able to help me with the address for the Mccarren Bui ld ing? 

Once we move the duty location, we wil l start reimbursing attorneys for their travel to Ely. I bel ieve travel reimbursement will assist with 
recruitment and retention of attorneys. And he lp to make the NSPD more sustainable .  

Thank  you for being so wonderful ! ! !  

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
mry..h.a_(a)dids.nv.gQY 
dids.nv.gov 
Justice. Equity. 

Support. 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments. may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is 
g&,,�c!tl.n Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications addressed. 

Privacy Act, 1 8  U.S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email. delete and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

From: Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mcv.ba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Rachel Rupert <Rache lRuRert@admin .nv.gov>; Maria Gassaway <.mgassaway.@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Duty Location U pdate 

Marciee-

Looks like HR needs to confirm the address in las Vegas. 

DC 

*NEW phone number* 
Donald Carlson J Budget Advisor J Administrative Services Division 
State of Nevada J Department of Administration 
T: 775-531 -3176 I E: d.carlson@admin.nv.gov 

From: Rachel Rupert <RachelRuRert@admin . nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024e10:17 AM 
To: Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Duty Location U pdate 

Hello, 
HR reached out to me on earlier this week and stated that they need the address D IDS wishes to use confirmed with them 
before it can be created. I let Daniel know as soon as they confirmed that information and not heard anything since. 
Thank you! 

***NEW PHONE NUMBER! 
Rachel Rupert I Administrative Assistant IV I Administrative Services Division 
State of Nevada I Department of Administration 
209 E. Musser Street, Room 304, Carson City, NV 8970 1 -371 6  
T: (775) 531 -31 98 I Cel l :  775-350-0669 I F: (775) 684-0275 I E: RachelRuP-ert@admin.nv.gov 

From: Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: Rachel Rupert <RachelRuRert@admin.nv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Duty Location U pdate 

Hi Rachele-

Do you have an update regarding the question below from DIDS? 
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1 0/7/24, 4:53 PM FW: Duty Location Update - Laura FitzSimmons - Outlook 

Please advise. 

Thanks. 

DC 

*NEW phone number* 
Donald Carlson Budget Advisor I Administrative Services Division I 

State of Nevada I Department of Administration 
T: 775-531 -3 176 E: d.carlson@a<lmin.nv.gll:I 

From: Daniel  Marlow <d marlow@admin .nv.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:25 AM 

To: Marcie Ryba <m ryba@dids.nv.gov>; Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin .nv.gov> 

Subject: RE :  Duty Location Update 

I have our pay c lerk i nvestigating, p lease hold. 

*NEW phone number* 
Daniel Marlow I Administrator 
(775) 53 1-3150 I II Chat or Call me in Teams 

• View my calendar 

From: Marcie Ryba <m ryba@dids.nv.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9 :24 AM 

To: Donald Ca rlson <d .carlson@admin . nv.gov>; Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admine. nv.gov> 

Subject: RE :  Duty Location Update 

Hi, Danie l ,  

C irc l ing back on this one. They are saying we can't change duty location without a physica l  address . 

P lease he lp !  

Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba 

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 9 :46 AM 

To: Donald Carlson <d .carlson@admin . nv.gov>; Danie l  Marlow <dmarlow@admin . nv.gov> 

Subject: FW: Duty Location Update 

Hel lo, 

Seeking assistance. As we d iscussed at that meeting with the governor's office, we would l i ke to create a sate l l ite office in Las Vegas so that 

we can h i re attorneys in Clark County and reimburse them for travel. 

We had i n itial d iscussion with Director Robb  that we can have space at the Mccarren Bu i ld ing (but s ince the purchase of that bu i ld ing is not 

fina l ,  we wi l l  need to do remote work). 

Can you help me  change the duty station to Clark County? Accord ing to Devan i  S i lva I cannot do this u ntil I have a physical address . 

Please he lp .  I need to re imburse travel (as you know) 

Marcie 

From: Jaime Hamtak <jhamtak@dids . nv.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 7 :47 AM 

To: Marcie Ryba <m ryba@dids. nv.gov> 

Cc: Cynthia Atanazio <catanazio@dids .nv.gov> 

Subject: FW: Duty Location Update 

A physical address to change the Ely employees to is requ i re .  P lease see below. -
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• Outlook 

Help Me Find Alternatives to ARPA? 

From Marcie Ryba </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU =EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPD LT)/CN = REC! Pl ENTS/CN = F5B58839B2 B045438BE54BF239A 778C3-MARCI E RYBA> 

Date Thu 3/7/2024 1 0:55 AM 

To Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison < bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov> 

Cc Donald Carlson < d.carlson@admin.nv.gov> ;  Daniel Marlow <dmarlow@admin.nv.gov> 

@ 2 attachments (5 MB) 

5B504 Text.pd!; Final ARPA County Fees Merno.pdf; 

Hello, Director Stephenson and Bridgette, 

Great presentation yesterday! I really liked the shorter version for the Directors. So much easier to understand than prior 
years! And I want more of that muffin! But I suspect we will be fighting the mice for the crumbs. ha 

I am just wanting to update you regarding the NSPD (BA1499) ARPA Funding Request. Taking you back a little bit to this 
past summer . . .  After our meeting with the Mayor of Carson City and the County Manager Nancy Paulson, we discussed the 
loss of revenue that will be caused in the NSPD budget by the corrective action plan. With the transfer of representation from 
the NSPD to the Carson City Public Defender, the NSPD did not collect the amounts from Storey or Carson that are set forth 
in AB504(2023), Section 9.  You encouraged that a possible avenue to cover this revenue shortfall was ARPA funding. 

I did submit a request. Attached for your review, but received a TEAMS message from Kelli E. Anderson that it would not 
move forward and that I should look to other avenues. 

Do you or Bridgette have time to meet with me to discuss other possible revenues? Or do you still think ARP A dollars should 
cover this revenue loss? 

Any help would be appreciated! 
Marcie 

Friday 

Kell i  E. derson Friday 8:44 M 

• Hi .  the work program subm itted ·or ARPA dol lars will not m ove forward at this time, please work with Bridgette for 
alter atives. 

Marcie Ryba I Director 
State of Nevada 

Department oflndigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
(775) 687-8493 (o) 
(775) 431-0527 (c) 
m!)'.h<l@dids.nv.gill'.: 
dids.nv.gill'.: 
Justice. Equity. 
Support. 

NOTICE: This communication. including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, 

dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 . If you are not 
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the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email . delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Ryan Herrick 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1 :45 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Subject: RE: State Public Defender Appointment 

Marcie, 
Patricia Cafferata should receive the documents today appointing her as the State Public Defender. 

As always, please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Ryan Herrick 
Deputy Policy Director 
Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
ryanherric� 
(775) 684-5670 (office) 
(775) 376-291 2  (mobi le) 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: Ryan Herrick <RyanHerrick@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  State Public Defender Appointment 

Hi, Ryan! 
So nice to meet you, too! I am so grateful you have taken the time to help us unravel this conundrum. I am thinking positive about it! 
Very excited to hear that an appointment for the Public Defender has been approved. Cannot wait to hear who it is. 
As a follow up, please find attached the NCSC Rural Workload Study and an Executive Summary of the study. I am happy to talk about it, if you are interested. 
Have a great day, 
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

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may conta in confidentia l information and is intended only for the ind ividual or 
entity to whom it is addressed . Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Commun ications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email , delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Ryan Herrick <RyanHemck@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:27 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: State Public Defender Appointment 

Marcie ,  
It was a pleasure meeting you today! 

I was a ble to confirm that the Governo r  has  approved an appointment for the State Publ ic Defender .  I am t ryi ng to 
confirm where the appointment is in the process, and  I will keep you posted . 

Thatnks,  
Ryan  

Ryan Herrick 
Deputy Policy Director 
Office of Governor Joe Lombardo 
ryanherrick@gov.nv.gov 
(775) 684-5670 (office) 
(775) 376-291 2  (mobi le) 
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• Outloo k  

Re: Requested Update 

From Eve Hanan <eve.hanan@unlv.edu> 

Date Mon 2/1 2/2024 3 :03 PM 

To Marcie Ryba < mryba@dids.nv.gov> 

WARNING - This email orig inated from outside the State of  Nevada.  Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Now I see. Please disregard my last email . 

On Tue, Feb 6, 2024 at 1 1  :57 AM Marcie Ryba <!!J.IY.ba@dids.nv.gov> wrote: 

Hello, Eve, 

Just wanted to follow up  on our pay parity request that was scheduled for I FC. It was pulled from the agenda. 

In the meantime, the NSPD has resigned and the position is vacant. Patty Cafferata is  filling in with leadership 
until a new person is appointed NSPD.  At this time, a new position is vacanth- the Deputy Public Defender 
position in White Pine County. Derrick Penney has started and is serving as the Supervising Deputy in White 
Pine. He is currently traveling back and forth from Las Vegas to p rovide rep resentation. 

Patty Cafferata and J im Hoffman are p rovid ing assistance in covering the White Pine cases until they can be fully 
staffed. 

In the meantime, s ince we have received no a ppl icants for any of the NSPD positions, the positions were filled 
with attorneys from Clark County. We have requested remote work approval. I have attached the remote work 
policy ... as I know you a re concerned, the policy does not allow for travel reimbursement for travel between the 
work location and the assigned work office for report workers. There is concern this is causing an economic 
disincentive to appear in court. See N RS 1 80.320(2) (a). The Department has requested an exemption from this 
to allow reimbursement for travel costs. 

The crux of our issue is that the NSPD does not provide "pay parity," but it is quite hard to determine what pay 
parity should be. The NSPD p rovides rep resentation for several counties - and if we com pare to the DA, this is 
l ike comparing a pples to oranges as DAs in rural counties a re a llowed p rivate p ractice. 

The other issue is that there a re a l imited number of attorneys in the rural counties. Please see the attached 
map. This was created from the State Bar registry for office locations. In White Pine, there are 1 2  attorneys - 1 
is the AG, 4 a re DAs, 1 is married to a DA, 2 a re retired, 2 have p rivate offices and do not want a salaried position 
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where they wou ld  close their office, 1 is an employee of the NSPD that has just been released from 

employment. So . . .  it is c lea r we need to bring them i n  from other  p laces. The NSPD has h i red from the pool of 

over 5,000 attorneys i n  C lark County - but the one attorney is unwi l l ing to move to White P ine, at th is t ime. 

Even if  he wanted to move, there is no rental housing read i ly  ava i lab le and houses on the market a re qu ite 

l im ited. 

Just wanted to p rovid e  that u pdate in case you need it for your next report. 

Marc ie 

Costs Associated with Working from Home: 

The State wi l l  not assume responsibi l ity for operating costs, secure internet connect ivity , 
home maintenance or other costs incurred by employees working remotely. The 
internet connection must have sufficient speed and capacity to accommodate work­
related tasks 

M il eage reimbursement wil l  NOT be provided for travel between the remote work 
location and the asslgned work office for remote workers. Mileage reimbursement may 
be g ranted for travel  between the remote work location and the location of a meeting ,  
etc . ,  that i s  not being held a t  the prima ry duty location ,  in accordance with State and 

Federa l  regulations.  This is inclus ive of requirements in the State Admin istrative 
Manua l ,  particu larly Ulat reimbursed mileage must be reduced by the roundtrip mileage 
between the remote workplace and the assigned work office. 

Marcie Ryba I Director 

State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Jim Wells 
Sent: Friday, March 31 ,  2023 1 :09 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford;Peter P. Handy;Thomas L. Qualls 
Subject: RE: Request to reopen d iscussions 

No. 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:50 AM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls 
<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Request to reopen d iscussions 

Hi,hJim, 

Happy Friday ! 

I was hoping that I could bring something to your attention. As we have d iscussed before, Washoe County recently 
completed a compensation analysis which resulted in a s ignificant increase to the salaries for Washoe County 
employees. I believe the end result is about a 30% increase in salaries and will cause the Washoe County public 
defender's office to have higher salaries than Clark County. 

As you can expect, Clark County has heard of this study and the union is contacting the county for matching increases. 

Now to the point of this email, is there any possible way to reopen the discussion of whether we can increase the 
salaries for our State Public Defenders?The NSPD's salary structure is not competitive with Clark and Washoe County 
currently, and with this proposed increases, they will only be farther behind. We have already seen a mass exodus of 
employees from the State Public Defender's Office and as you know we have a meeting scheduled with the judges of 
the i r  concern of how to cover current cases. 

If the NSPD is unable to handle the caseload, the cases will be sent to appointed counsel. 

Is there any possibility of reopening this discussion? We do not believe we will be able to employ experienced staff, 
which is necessary to cover the more complex cases. 

Attached hereto is a Powerpoint presentation generated by Washoe that reflects 1) thei r  determination that the i r  
lawyers a re grossly underpaid and 2 )  their  plan to fix i t  by way of  large salary changes effective August 1 ,  2023. In 
addition, the first d raft of thei r  proposed salary changes is also attached.  This document reflects Washoe County's sui 
generis determination to change the pay scale of their  classifications, county wide. {There may be some upward 
movement in these numbers ) .  

H istorically, Clark County has always compensated the i r  attorneys at  a hire r  rate, yet we often lose good attorneys to 
Washoe due to the lower workload and less stressful life. As reflected below, even with a 5% cola in July of 2022, thei r  
DOA IV topped out nearly $12K below a Chief DOA. 
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I 49.93 

L10oa3 

37.06 

WASHOE COUNTY PUBLIC ATTORNEY'S ASSOCIATION 
• Effective: 07/01/2022 

I 
Hourly Range Annual Range Class Salary I 

Code Grade Job Class TIiie Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum 
090 A 00 Deputy District Attorney I 37.28 50 05 77 542 40 104,104 00 

�080 A 00_ Oe_21ili' Public Oef�nder I 37.28 50.05 ➔ 77 542 40 4�04000j :(1091 A QQ Deoutv District Attornev ti 42 59 57 46 88 587 20 • 1 19,516 80 
µl\1 A 00 I Oeputy Pu�h,; Defemler II l 42.SSI -1092 

S?.46 ee.�1.20 1 19,S1MO 1 72 38 103 854 40 1 50,550 40 A TT Deputy District Attorney tit 
1- 72 38 103 854.40 1 50.550 40 1082 A TT Deputy Public Defender I l l  

I 1093 A uu Ol!µutv Ololl0it:I AIIUl0lll!V IV 9!i.Sa - I 75.67 1 16 230.40 1 03,033.00 
A uu . Deputy Public Defender IV_ 55.88 J.-.1 78.67 1 16.230 40 163,633.60 

• Reflect> o 5¼ COLA effective 07/01122 

Clark County Prosecutors Assn 
Salary Schedules & Ranges 

July 24, 2021 
eflects .25% P ERS Decrease 

SALARY RANGE 
Sch Class C ode Minimum M idpo i nt M aximum 

P02 �06 1 26 Annual 77,084.80 13,734.40 150, 363.20 

Biweekly 2.,964.80 4,374.40 5,783.20 

curly 54.6S 7 . 9 

P03 �06 1 27 Annual 113, 193.60 1 ,310.40 175.405.40 

Biweekly 4,353.60 5,550.40 6,746.40 

curly 5 .42 69.38 84.33 

Effective August 1, 2023, Washoe County's top of the range wi l l  jump to $230,859 .20. In addition, the starting salary for 
new hires out of law school will be at least $94,577 .60 . 

Here are Department of Indigent Defense Salaries: 

04 533 DEP DIR OF INDIG DEFS SRVS (EA) A E 12 

03 922 DEP PUBLIC DEFENDER-APPELL {EA) B E 9 

03 907  DEP PUBLIC DEFENDER (EA) B E 9 

090 0 9  EXECUTIVE ASSI STANT F N 5 

04 536  EX DIR OF INDIGENT DEFEN $RVS A E 12 

ru.3 607  INVESTIGATOR ( EA) D N 6 

04 502 STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER A E 1 1  

04 0 0 6  SPVG PUB DEF'ENDR-APPEALS A E 1 0  

04 004  SPVG POB DEFENDR-OFFICE A E 1 0  

04 005 SPVG PUB DEFENDR-TRIAL A E 1 0  
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If we do not do something, our  abi l ity to recruit qua l ified candidates, which is a l ready d ifficu lt, wi l l  become 

impossib le .  However, perhaps more concerning is the "bra in  d ra in" we have seen from the m id-level deputies, who 

actua l ly ca rry the heavy l ifting of the burdens of our case loads. We a re a lso concerned that we will not be able to staff 

the White Pine County office next fiscal yea r. 

Thank  you, 

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

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidentia l information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it  is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of th is communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:36 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Dylan K. Tedford 
Subject: RE: Supplemental I nformation Requested 

H i  Marcie, 

Please keep Dylan and I in the loop on your meeting with Carson City. 

On another note, I may have office space available in Ely at the currently closed Ely Conservation Camp. We can d iscuss 
that as we get closer to open ing the office in July. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@d ids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2 :19 PM 
To: Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Bridgette Mackey-Garrison <bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE:  Supplemental Info rmation Requested 

Thanks, J im .  

I appreciate the guidance. As  you can_ guess, the most recent resignation was quite a surprise and i t  was a big blow 
because he is a very experienced trial attorney. We met with members from the G FO yesterday. We are preparing a 
plan and will work with Amy to determine the correct amount to request. 

I just wanted to keep you in the loop in case you hear something from Carson City. The two d istrict court and two 
justice of the peace for Carson have requested a meeting with us on Friday to discuss the State Public Defender. I can 
keep you posted on that meeting if you would l ike. 

Hope you are enjoying this beautiful day. 

Marcie 

From: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2 :13 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Bridgette Mackey-Garrison <bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Supplemental Info rmation Requested 

Hi Marcie, 

Like every other agency, you need to figure out how to complete your mission given the staffing you have and 
contracting with add itional staff when necessary. 
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How was the $107,000 work program calculated and given the vacancies are there additional salary savings that can be 
used to augment your contracting bucket? How many hours would be saved by implementing the software solution and 
how can that be used to reduce your  caseload and need? 

Supplemental appropriations are intended to be a last resort. While they are appropriate to meet unantici pated needs 
they need to show that all possible alternatives, including reducing unnecessary workloads, have been considered . 

Please work with Amy and her staff to determ ine the correct amount of the request. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov .nv .gov> 
Cc: Bridgette Mackey-Garrison <bmgarrison@finance .nv .gov> 
Subject: FW: Supplemental Information Requested 

Hi,hJ im 

I hope you are well. 

I wanted to follow up on the request for a supplemental appropriation for the Nevada State Public Defender so that he 
could contract with appointed counsel to assist with covering some of his caseload. He just received notice that his 
Supervising Trial Deputy Public Defender will be leaving to take a county job. At this point, of his 9 attorney posit ions, 
only 4 are filled . 

Chris Arabia will be meeting with Carson City today to discuss how many cases the Nevada State Public Defender can 
actually cover with cu rrent staffing levels . As the majority of his experienced staff has left, Chris will advise that he is 
unable to appointed to any new felony cases for an undeterm ined period of time . 

We have been actively advertising the posit ions, but have received no qualified applicants for a Supervising deputy 
position . Chris was hoping to enter into contracts to find attorneys to take the felony cases, but we have insufficient 
budgetary authority. We subm itted a work program to move $107,700, but that is insufficient for the number of hours 
we need covered . 

Can you help us come up with ideas on how to solve this problem?  

Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2023 11:51 AM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv .gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids .nv .gov> 
Subject: Supplemental Information Requested 

Hi, Jim, 
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Thank you for taking the time to review this request. 

Caseloads 
As you are aware, Nevada has yet to adopt a workload standard other than as prescribed in NAC 180, 
Section 42 which provides: "The workload of an attorney must allow the attorney to give each client 
the time and effort necessary to ensure effective representation. Any office, organization or attorney 
who provides indigent defense services shall not accept a workload that, by reason of its excessive 
size, interferes with the attorney's competence, diligence or representation of clients under the 
Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct." The Department is currently undergoing a weighted caseload 
and delphi study with National Center for State Courts to determine a workload recommendation for 
our rural offices. This is expected to be completed prior to July 1. 

In the meantime, we can refer to a historical caseload maximum which was prescribed by the National 
Advisory Commission on Criminal Justice Standards and Goals (NAC), a 1973 U.S. Department of 
Justice-funded initiative, in which the ABA Ten Principles state "should in no event be exceeded." 
NAC Standard 13.12 prescribes numerical caseload limits of: 

• 150 felonies per attorney per year; 
• 400 misdemeanors per attorney per year; 
• 200 juvenile delinquencies per attorney per year; or, 
• 25 appeals per attorney per year. 

In the attached spreadsheet, we took all cases for the past year. This may be classified as open or 
closed, but all have been worked on this past year that we are reviewing. In addition, we looked to the 
amount of hours spent on civil/ specialty as these cases don't have a specific caseload recommendation 
so we took the total hours spent on these cases and divided by 1600 hours (which is a full time 
equivalent position - again, these are attorney hours - so actively working on the case - certain items 
like admin responsibilitiese/ training /supervisory duties, etc. are not reported, so the total number of 
hours in a work year is reduced to 1600 to account for this time that isn't tracked) . 

When we add up the total number of cases based upon the above caseloads + the hourly work done on 
Civil/Specialtye- the NSPD needs 8-45 attorneys. The office is currently fully staffed at 9 attorneys (it 
should be noted that this includes the Nevada State Public Defender who also has significant 
administrative duties - so the NSPD should not be expected to carry a full caseload). As a note, we 
are seeing a trend in increasing caseloads. Likely this is due to the delay in filings from COVID, more 
arrests, etc. 

Current staffing in the office is 5 attorneys (including the NSPD) . As a side-note, one attorney is 
expected to be on FMLA due to health reasons within the next few weeks and will be out of the office 
- thus reducing the attorneys working to 4. We need coverage for .5 spots. 

Steps taken thus far to provide coverage: 

1. Contract with Private Counsel until the Positions can be filled: at this time, NSPD has moved 
$25,000 to enter into contracts with counsel. This is provides 167 hours of coverage. One 
contract for $15,000 has been approved wherein all specialty courts will be covered by the 
private counsel. A second contract for $ 10,000 is pending and will be for coverage on 
Thursday and Friday of felony level cases, as needed. 

a. We are paying a contract rate of $150 an hour with is competitive with Washoe, 
Churchill, Lyon, and Elko. At this time, we have found at least 2 individuals willing to 
contract (a 3rd is willing, but does not have the required insurance - as set forth by risk 
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a. 

b .  

2. 

management so we will be unable to contract until that is in place). We believe we will be able to find attorneys to take these contracts at this rate. 2. Work program submitted to move $107,700 to continue contracting until June 30, 2023. (this would provide 718 hours of coverage at the hourly rate of $150). We are hoping this will 
3. Advertise 

be on the April IFC. Job postings for the Chief Appellate and the Deputy Public Defender spots have been posted: on our website, provided to HR, posted with the State Bar, Posted with UNLV Boyd School of Law, sent to our entire listserv of indigent defense providers and word of mouth. The NSPD is also taken steps to post the job posting with law schools outside the state of Nevada (McGeorge and Idaho) . The Public Defender has been cold calling individuals on our appointed counsel list to see whether they are interested, but no experienced attorneys are willing to take a salaried position at the pay level offered. 4. The Public Defender has received 2 applicants. a. One applicant for the deputy public defender position has accepted a spot with a start date of June 12 (he is currently working in a clerkship and has been allowed to leave early in June, but no earlier) .b .  The other applicant withdrew her name from consideration as she does not want to leave Clark County. 
Steps we would like permission to take: 

1. Supplemental Appropriation: 
Provide funds for additional contracts: we would request a supplemental appropriation so that we can continue to recruit (and hopefully fill) these positions. But if we are unable to fill the positions, we will have funding to staff with contract counsel to provide the necessary coverage as required by the 6th Amendment and NRS 180, et al. 
Provide funds for access to software: The above standards were promulgated in 1973. Since that time, one huge contributing factor to increasing the workload of attorneys is reviewing bodycams/dashcams. In 2017, with the passage of SB176, peace officers are required to wear a portable recording device for all interactions with the public. If there are several peace officers on scene for a case, each has their own video which must be reviewed by defense counsel. As you can guess, this is quite time consummg. 
To deal with this increased workload, other states are turning to software, such as Justice Text, to assist. But the NSPD has no funds in its budget for a resource such as this. The pricing is $1,200 per user per year - and would cost the office $13,200 (to provide to 9 attorneyst+ 2 investigators). (This software reviews police video and transcribes them - many videos have several minutes before talking talks place -Justice Text allows you to jump to portions in the video where talking is taking place) We believe this resource would assist the NSPD. c. Total supplement requested: $295,500 (funding for time equivalent to 5 attorneys)will provide software resource and contract . 

Designate a Critical Labor Shortage: there is a critical shortage of indigent defense providers. All counties (even Washoe and Clark) are struggling to have sufficient providers.a critical labor shortage were allowed, we believe we may have some attorneys willing to take If 
on some of the NSPD duties until we can get fully staffed. One attorney, for example, has spoken to me that he would like to take more appointed cases, but cannot due to PERS limitations on his salary. 
To make this designation, as required by NRS 286.523 we have to look at (a) The history of the rate of turnover for the position: 
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2019 - turn-over of 3 attorneys 
2020 - o left (COVID) 
2021 - o left (COVID) 
2022 - turn-over of 3 attorneys 
2023-turn over of 4 attorneys (so far) 
(b) The number of openings for the position and the number of qualified 
candidates for those openings after all other efforts of recruitment have been 
exhausted: 4 openings total - one qualified candidate received which will be filling one 
position in mid-June. 
(c) The length of time the position has been vacant: 2 positions vacant since 

January, 1 since Feb, 1 will be vacant first week of March (in reviewing data, the amount 
of time these positions remain vacant between hiring is increasing) 
(d) The difficulty in filling the position due to special circumstances, 
including, without limitation, special educational or experience 
requirements for the position: the salary of the public defenders is not competitive 
(with AG / District Attorneys / Private Firms), there is a current critical shortage of 
counsel, rural housing costs have increased significantly, and there is a shortage of 
attorneys entering the market (in looking at historical data, only 6 graduates from UNLV 
Boyd School of law go into Government work). 
(e) The history and success of the efforts to recruit for the position, including, 

without limitation, advertising, recruitment outside of this State and all other efforts 
made: See above. 

Please let me know if you need any additional data. Available to discuss, if you want. 

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

NOTICE: This commu ni cation. in cluding any attachments. may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination , or copying of this communication by anyone other than the re cipient is stri ctly 
prohibited by the ele ctronic Communi cations Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended re cipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Jim Wells 
Sent: Friday, March 1 7, 2023 9:56 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Subject: RE: Nevada Bar Foundation Grant Requests 

H i  Marcie, 

That is interesting and disappointing. I didn't see anything on their website restricting grants to 501(c)(3 )s. There is 
some language in the Supreme Court Rule but even it is not clear it has to be to non-profits. 

Have a great weekend. 

J im 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8 :40 AM 
To: J im Wel ls  <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Nevada Bar Foundation Grant Requests 

Hi J im, 

Happy Fr iday! I just wanted to fol low up  on your suggestion to cont in ue to a pply for the State Bar  grants. We 
d id apply for the p ipe l i ne  grant -- hop ing to argue that as a state agency we should sti l l  qua l ify -- for law 
students again, a long with other grant. 
We received a rejection letter from Deputy Executive Director Lisa McGrane, wh ich exp la i ned :  

"We have reviewed the  two Department of  Ind igent Defense grant appl ications submitted to the  Nevada Bar 
Foundation. The Foundation is l imited in its charter to granting to organizations that qua l ify for tax exempt status under 
Code section 501(c) (3 ) .  Although the D IDS is a tax-exempt state agency, it does not have a federa l  501(c) (3 )  I RS tax 
designation. Therefore, we a re unab le to consider the appl ications." 

I appreciate you r  thought to possibly do a work p rogram for the program in the future .  I just thought I wou l d  
pu t  i t  i n  your radar  because LCB doesn 't seem to l ike us coming to  them and  asking for money . . .  bu t  maybe I 
am wrong. 

We look forward to Amy's responses. So gratefu l for your he l p !  

Marcie 

From: Lisa McGrane <LisaM@nvbar.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:04 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Nevada Bar Foundation Grant Requests 
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- Th is  ema i l  o rig inated from outs ide the State of Nevada .  Exercise caut ion when open ing 
l i n ks,  es ec ia ll from u nknown senders.  

�!:IDJ�S!i!: 

attachments o r  c l ick in  

Good morn ing, Marcie . 

We have reviewed the two Department of I ndigent Defense grant applications submitted to the Nevada Bar Foundation. 
The Foundation is l im ited in its charter to granting to organizations that qualify for tax exempt status under Code section 
501(c)(3) . Although the D IDS is a tax-exempt state agency, it does not have a federal 501(c)(3) I RS tax designation . 
Therefore, we are unable to consider the applications. 

If you have any questions, or if our assessment is in error, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

LISA MCGRANE 
Deputy Executive Director 

\, 702 . 3 1 7 . 1448 
Bl l isam@nvbar.org 
'k www. nvbar.org 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Jim Wells 
Sent: Thursday, March 1 6, 2023 1 1  :35 AM 
T o: Marcie Ryba 
Subject: RE: H i l  

H i  Ma rcie, 

I had a conversation with Amy.  I have asked her to work with you on the LCB responses since she needs to p rovide some 
information on a couple of the questions. She can help edit a couple of the others for brevity as wel l .  

I am  not going to  add anymore to  the budget. We have to stop requesting changes at some point. I would a rgue the 
State is a non-profit and should be e l igible but that is up to the state bar. If there a re savings in other operational 
categories, we can discuss a work program to fund these for summer 2024 and look at the benefits to determine 
whether or not to include them in the 2025 budget request. 

I am okay with the reimbursement rates for both attorneys being set at $ 150 per hour. However, I am concerned about 
precedent and expectations .  If the NPD were assigned to take over  this case, would it be done in house using state pa id 
resources? What happens in July when NPD is running the WP County office? As I sa id in the emai l  ear l ier this week, 
comparisons to the White P ine County DA is significantly lower than the $200 per hour  noted in the Sova I report. 

Thanks, 
J im 

From: M a rcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, Ma rch 15, 2023 11 :51 A M  
T o: J i m  Wel ls <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: H i !  

H i,hJ im, 

It is your favorite pa in just checking in ! Happy Wednesday ! 

Just wanted to reach out to check in with you since I wil l  be out for a couple of days .. . I think we have a couple things in 
the hopper 

(1 )  can I agree to pay the $ 150 (the lowest bid) for one / both attorneys on that co-defendant murder case in E ly 
(2) I don't know if you had a chance to review the LCB responses and provide feedback? 
(3) Fina l ly . . . we had a grant to pay a $6,500 stipend per student for a total of two students to work in a public 

defender's office for the summer. This is pa rt of our pipel ine to bring law students to the rura l counties (NRS 
180.320) .  The grant was through the Nevada Bar, but they have changed it to l imit app l icants to non-profits . . . Is 
there anyway to add in $26k ove r  the biennium to continue this rura l pipel ine? 

Thank you ! !  
Ma rcie 

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
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the orig inal message. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: J im Wells 
Sent: Monday, March 1 3, 2023 4:1 8 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba;Chris Nielsen 
Cc: Peter P. Handy;Thomas L. Qualls 
Subject: RE: Budget Amendment Request 

Hi Marcie, 

Using the methodology you used for Churchill County, the hourly rate for White Pine would be about $90. 

Total Budget for FY 2023 - $940,627 Page 18 of final budget report 
(https://whitepinecounty.net/DocumentCenter/View/8676/WPC-Final-State-Form-FY2023?bidld=h) 

The Stoval report showed 5 attorneys in the DA's office (District Attorney, Chief Deputy District Attorney, Deputy DA, DA 
Special Prosecutor and Civil Deputy DA) 

940,627 /5/2080 = $90.45 

There has not been an effort to staff this office yet, so a budget amendment is premature and will not be considered at 
this time. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 8 :28 AM 
To: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Chris N ie lsen <cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P .Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls <ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Budget Amendment Request 

Hi, J im and Chris, 

I am sorry to contact you on a Saturday. 

This is in relation to ensuring we are in compliance with Davis. 

Another issue that I am concerned about is whether there is sufficient funding for the White Pine County office. I had a 
discussion with Michael Wheable, White Pine County Manager, yesterday and discussed building the State Public 
Defender's Office in Ely. Mike advised that the county would like to have an office created with salaried employees. He 
feels that this is a better way to provide publ ic defense services. We discussed that we may not be able to fill the 
positions at the salaried rate and may need to turn to contracts. He advised he was in discussions with Jane Eberhardy 
{the same attorney we were hoping to hire as the Supervising attorney in Ely) to contract at a rate of $150 per hour for 
conflict cases. We advised we were hoping to hire or contract with her, so he is p lanning to back of these negotiations 
until we know more. (Another issue is finding rental space in Ely as nothing is listed on loop net - and there is no county 
space available at this time) 

Again, the NSPD's goal is to build an office there, but the reality is that there are not many attorneys in Ely, Nevada. And 
as you know, the one attorney there has declined the salaried position as the pay is not competitive. See the State Bar 
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I 

of Nevada 2022 annual report which says there are 9,303 active attorneys, and of all attorneys licensed to practice 
(whether active or inactive) only 2.72 percent live in a rural county . 

So, to the Davis concerns, and the purpose of this email, as you know, the stipulated consent judgment requires parity 
with the prosecutor : 

Compensation for public defense services provided by rural counties shall be comparable on an hourly basis to 
that of prosecutors in the same county with comparable experience, and should take into account that 
prosecutors do not pay for overhead or expenses out of their own compensation. 

Davis SCJ, p. 11 1 .  23-26. 

would like to request a budget amendment so that if the NSPD is unable to find salaried employees that he has 
suffic ient funding for contracting with attorneys .  The budget amendment request would be operating authority to 
contract with hourly counsel in the amount of $ 1,142,250 (with budgetary authority to take in approximately $461,448 
from White Pine County for their portion of the office + $14,400 (for the non-indigent defense services work the NSPD 
will be required to do ( 120x$150 =$14,400) ) .  

The County Contract Attorney rates are contained in  the financial status annual reports . The prison litigation i s  
contained in  the excel spreadsheet. The hours for FY21 and 22 were determined by dividing the contract expenses by 
the reporting rate of $100 per h our. The FY23 hourly reporting is from the attached FY23 case time printout from 
LegalServer. 

FY 20 White Pine FY21 FY22 FY23 (2 quarters of 
reporting) 

County Contract $478,393 $543,412 $690,147 $250,495* (lower than 
Attorneys expected because the 

quarterly payment was not 
prepaid in the second 
quarter. Expect to see 2 
quarterly payments of 
$247,595 in quarter 3) 

Prison Litigation $155,392 $17 1,901 $117,256 $96,518 
Estimated Ind igent 7,154 8,075 4,191  (to date) (See FY23 
Defense Hours Case Time Report) 
Worked: 
Non-ind igent hours Estimate at 120 Estimate at 120 24.3 (See FY23 Case Time 
worked - but the hours (attorneys hours (attorneys Report - we expect this to 
NSPD must provide historically have historically have be underreported as Lorien 
coverage: (again, failed to report failed to report shows O hours and issues 
these are not a their non-indigent their non-indigent with compliance for this type 
reimbursable caseload - in caseload - in of reporting as it is not 
expense, but the reviewing their reviewing their considered ind igent defense 
NSPD needs to be support for support for services - but attorneys are 
present for these reporting, reporting, still required to do these 
cases as they are attorneys tend to attorneys tend to cases) 
appointed) bill about 10 hours bill about 10 hours 

a quarter and there a quarter and there 
are 3 attorneys) are 3 attorneys) 

The average of FY 21 and FY 22 hours is :  7,615 attorney hours per year. Using this, at an hourly rate of $150, the public 
defender will need $1, 142,250 to have sufficient funding for contracts. Of course, the county would be expected to pay 
their portion (the maximum contr ibution) to the NSPD in the amount of approximately $461,448 (this is their current 
maximum contribution). 
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As you know, Sova I Solutions believes the hourly rate is $202 using the Churchill County data. ( I  have requested that he 
do the same analysis with White Pine data . )  But I think the attorneys are expecting a rate of $150 as it is being paid by 
Lyon, Elko, Churchill, Ca rson City, White Pine and Nye. On another note, although not a rural county, Washoe is paying 
$150-$200 an hour for appointed work. 

We a re fearful there isn't sufficient funding in the current budget to allow for the required amount of contract funding 
and would request a budget amendment. 

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
entity to whom ii is addressed. Any review, dissemination,  or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message . 
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From: � 
To: Marcie Ryba; Amy L. Stephenson 
Cc: Peter P. Handy; Thomas L. Qualls 
Subject: RE: Legislative Requests 
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:59:53 PM 
Attachments: imaqe00l.png 

image003.ong 
imageoos.ong 
image006.ong 

Hi Marcie, 

I am sti ll working through some of the information. I will need you to make some changes or supply 
additional supporting documents before it goes over. I will get back to you tomorrow. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5 :34 PM 
To: Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids .nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls 
<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Legislative Requests 

Hello, 

I hope you are well. I just wanted to ci rcle back on the information that was sent to you. Do I have 
permission to send it to the legislators? I am j ust concerned about providing it promptly. 

Thank youh! 
Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 10:52 AM 
To: Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: J im Wells <iimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Peter P. Handy <P Handy@dids ov gov>; Thomas L. Qualls 

<ThomasOualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Legislative Req uests 

Hello, J im and Amy, 

Please find the attachments for the legislative requests from the Joint Meeting of the Assembly 
Committee on Ways and Means and the Senate Committee on Finance. Please let me know if it can 
be forwarded to the legislators or  if changes need to be made. 

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
mr:yba@djds.nv.gov 
<lids DY gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other 
than the recipient is strict ly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U .S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Laura FitzSimmons 

From: J im Wells 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1 1  :29 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Amy L. Stephenson;Chris N ielsen;Dylan K. Tedford 
Subject: Today's Hearing 

Good morning Marcie, 

I appreciate your testimony this morning. A couple of questions requested additional information. That information 
needs to be routed through Amy. 

I am concerned with the testimony about not being able to monitor the rural counties. I have not seen documentation 
of the monitoring visits made in the past o r  projected to be made in the future by Deputy D i rector Qual ls. He 
mentioned 83 courts, but there was no discussion of the cases attributable to the indigent for which he has 
oversight. Until we see what that looks l i ke and the time and effort required, saying you do not have sufficient staff is 
not a correct statement. 

As for the comp lex l itigation sufficiency, my understanding is the Lyon County case is not under your jurisdiction because 
they did not opt in for death penalty coverage. To say we owe $86,000 as a result of that case is not an accurate 
statement. Because we are not responsible for a l l  of those costs, using them to state the complex l itigation request is 
insufficient is not correct. There are no imminent death penalty cases to which this funding would app ly .  Therefore, the 
amount is sufficient based on our knowledge today of the counties for which it would apply .  

Please copy me on any information provided to LCB regarding this morning's hearing. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

James R. Wells 
Deputy Chief of Staff to Nevada Governor Joe Lombardo 
Office of the Governor 
101  N. Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 
775.684.5667 
jimwells@gov .nv .gov 
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From: � 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Peter P. Handy; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison; Amy L. Stephenson; Chris Nielsen; Dylan K. Tedford 
Subject: RE: FIXED: Budget Amendment Request -- AMENDED 
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:35:29 PM 
Attachments: image00 1. ong

image003.ong
image004.ong
image006.ong 

Hi Marcie, 

I am sure the set-aside will come up in the hearing Monday. Amy plans on being there to assist and 
answer questions as needed. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:01 PM 
To: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison 
<bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance.nv.gov>; Chris Nielsen 
<cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: F IXED: Budget Amendment Request -- AME N DED 

Hi, J im, 

Thank you so much for the update. This will significantly improve our ability to deliver indigent 
defense services and comply with the Davis mandates. 

Our budget hearing is Monday. We will update it to include th is information. J ust so I know, am I 
allowed to inform the legislators of the $7 million set aside in the biennium? Or will Director 
Stephenson (or a designee) be there to discuss th is? 

Thank you for all this hard work! 
Marcie 

From: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison 
<bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov>; Amy L. Stephenson <astephenson@finance nv.gov>; Chris N ielsen 
<cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE: F IXED: Budget Amendment Requesth-- AME N DED 

Hi Marcie, 
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We a re fi n a l iz i ng budget amendments th is week.  Here is the status of the requests from th is  ema i l :  

Budget 1008 : 
• Additiona l  po l i cy ana lyst - This w i l l  not be approved th is  sess ion .  We added the Management 

Ana lyst. I would l i ke to see a workload ana lysis and we can cons ider th is i n  the futu re. 
• Tra i n i ng - an add itiona l  $30,765 w i l l  be added to each yea r  of the bienn i um .  

Budget 1499e: 
• Rover - I l i ke the concept but given the d ifficu lt ies h i ri ng  I am  not sure add ing  th is posit ion 

makes sense. We can work on a plan i n  the i nter im for next b ienn i um .  
• Move up sta rt d ate for E ly office - approved .  
• Lega l  Secretary at step 10 - approved .  

I rea l ize pay i s  st i l l  a n  issue and  is someth ing we w i l l  need to work on goi ng forward .  R ight now, 
everyone is ask ing for ra ises and  we need to do these systematica l ly or we just create other 
prob lems .  As for the death pena lty a l l otment, if a case comes u p  and  the amount is i nsuffi c ient, we 
can go to the contingency fund  for add it ion a l  do l l a rs .  Add i ng  an amount now without support ing 

documentation doesn't make sense. 

I read the i nformation you sent from Oregon .  I th i nk  it is  im portant to remember we added $7.0 
m i l l ion in the budget for next b ienn i um .  I th i n k  we need to h ave a broader  d i scuss ion over the 
bien n i um  on how best to accomp l i sh you r  agency's m ission and how best to go about fund i ng  pub l i c  
defense. 

I thought I heard your budget hea ring is Monday .  We hope to get these amendments over before 
then but th is  is what w i l l  now be in your 24-25 budget. 

Than ks, 
J im  

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Fr iday, February 17, 2023 3 : 59 PM 
To: J im Wel ls <jimwel ls@gov. nv.gov>; B ridgette Mackey-Ga rrison <bmgarrison@fi nance .env.gov> 

Cc: Peter P. Handy <P . Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: F I XED :  Budget Amendment Request -- AM E N DED 

He l lo, 
I am sorry .  I forgot to f in ish a sentence i n  the memo. This is corrected .  

Tha n k  youe! 
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
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:39:28 AM 
Attachments: image00l.ong 

imaqeO0S.ong 
imaqe002.ong 
image003.png 

Hi Marcie, 

We are finalizing budget amendments this week. Here is the status of the requests from this email: 

Budget 1008 : 
• Additional policy analyst - This will not be approved this session. We added the Management 

Analyst. I would like to see a workload analysis and we can consider this in the future. 
• Training - an additional $30,765 will be added to each year of the biennium. 

Budget 1499 :  

• Rover - I l ike the concept but given the difficulties hiring I am not sure adding this position 
makes sense. We can work on a plan in the interim for next biennium. 

• Move up start date for Ely office - approved. 
• Legal Secretary at step 10 - approved. 

I realize pay is still an issue and is something we will need to work on going forward. Right now, 
everyone is asking for raises and we need to do these systematically or we just create other 
problems. As for the death penalty allotment, if a case comes up and the amount is insufficient, we 
can go to the contingency fund for additional dollars. Adding an amount now without supporting 
documentation doesn't make sense. 

I read the information you sent from Oregon. I think it is important to remember we added $7.0 
m illion in the budget for next biennium. I think we need to have a broader discussion over the 
biennium on how best to accomplish your agency's mission and how best to go about funding public 
defense. 

I thought I heard your budget hearing is Monday. We hope to get these amendments over before 
then but this is what will now be in your 24-25 budget. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:59 PM 
To: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison <bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov> 
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Cc: Peter P .  H a ndy < P . H a n dy@dids . nv.gov> 

Subject: F IXED :  B udget Amend ment Req uest -- AM E N D E D  

H el lo, 
I am sorry. I forgot to fi n i sh  a sentence i n  the memo.  Th is  i s  corrected .  

Thank you !  

Marc ie 

From: M a rcie Ryba 

Sent: F riday, February 17, 2023 3 :57 PM 

To: J im Wel l s  <jimwel ls@gov.nv.gov>; B ri dgette Mackey-Ga rrison <bmga rrison@fi nance . nv.gov> 

Cc: Peter P .  Handy <P . Handy@dids. nv.gov> 

Subject: B udget Amend ment Requ est -- AM E N D E D  

Importance: High 

Hel lo, 

P lease fi nd  attach the budget amendment req uests. After our  conversation today, we d id  move 

some of the req u ests that were subm itted by the mon itor to the end of the req uest. 

I look forwa rd to d iscuss ing these. 

F i ngers crossed .  

Marc ie  

Marcie Ryba I Director 
State of Nevada 

Department of Indigent Defense Services 

896 W Nye Ln, Suite 202 
Carson City NV 89703 
(775) 687-8493 (o) 
(775) 431-0527 (c) 

mryba@dids nv.gov 
<lids nv gov 
Justice. Equity. Support. 

NOTICE: This communication , including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, d issemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other 
than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U.S.C. 251 0-2521e. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emai l, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Jim Wells 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1 ,  2023 6:1 1 PM 
To: Marcie Ryba 
Cc: Chris Nielsen;Amy L. Stephenson 
Subject: RE: Request for Assistance 

Hi Marcie, 

I understand the need to pursue contract assistance while you a re recruiting to fill vacancies. I would l ike to see 
caseloads a nd the progress on recruitments as well as your ability to contract with outside counsel. If the justification is 
there we can support the supplementa l request understanding it will revert at the end of the yea r if not used. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: Jim Wells <j imwells@gov.nv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Request for Assistance 

H i,hJim, 
Here is the ema il with attachments. 

We were hoping to have an opportunity to explore whether we can request a supplemental and whether you would 
support a Critical Shortage designation for our  Nevada State Public Defender Positions s ince we a re 44% vacancy at this 
time. 

Thanks !  
Marcie 

From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Monday, Februa ry 27, 2023 10:31 AM 
To: Chris N ielsen <cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov>; Dylan K. Tedford <dktedford@gov.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L.hQuallsh<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Request for Assistance 

Hello, Chris and Dylan, 

I hope that you are well on this snowy day. I am trying to get a little work in before my internet goes 
out (which it usually does during storms) . 

As you may know, the Nevada State Public Defender is very short-staffed. At this time, they are at 5 of 
the 9 attorney positions filled. 

To address this issue, 
• we have move $3ok from Personnel into Operating. With these funds, we have contracted with 

one individual to cover about 100 hours of work between now and when IFC occurs. We are 
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working on another 1-2 contracts with the remaining $10k, but the individuals we have contacted are exploring getting insurance set up (as required to contract) .• We have received permission to submit a work program to move a little over $107k from Personnel to Operating. This will allow us to continue the above mentioned contract through the end of June. We will use the remaining funds to contract for additional coverage. This work program has been submitted as C62878. (This will give us sufficient funding to be the equivalent of 1 full time contractor). 
As you can guess, the personnel savings are not getting us very far. The going rate for contract counsel in indigent defense right now is $150-200 an hour and our salaried employees are paid about $50 an hour. In short, for every 3 hours a salaried employee can work, we get only 1 hour of contractor coverage. 
We are actively recruiting. However Washoe County is also actively recruiting. The Washoe Alternate 
higherPublic Defender has a current job opening and the pay for a deputy public defender is significantly than we can pay (about $5ok more for a deputy) (see attached job opening for Washoe) . Wehave also learned that John Arrascada recently resigned as the Washoe County Public Defender, so we expect more openings to take place. If additional attorneys decide to leave our office, we hope to have a plan in place. 
As a solution, we have proposed a supplemental budget request for $204,300. These funds, along with the proposed work program to transfer the $107k would give us sufficient funding to contract with the equivalent of 4 full-time attorneys until we can get fully staffed. 
This request to submit a supplement has been denied by the GFO at this time. Instead, it was requested that our office request assistance from the AG's Office for coverage. The Department did request coverage from the AG and this request was denied. See attached Feb 27 letter. 
In the alternative to a supplemental request, the Nevada State Public Defender can conflict pursuant to the 6th Amendment and the BIDS regulations related to workload. This may, however, have a chilling effect on public safety and seems to violates NRS 180-450(6) .• NRS 180 -450(6) allows a county to transfer the responsibility for indigent defense services to the NSPD. Carson City and Storey County has transferred this responsibility to the State.• Under the 6th Amendment and our BIDS regulation section 42, the NSPD must conflict off a case if it has insufficient staff for to provide effective representation. If the NSPD does conflict off the case due to insufficient staff, the case will need to be transferred to conflict counsel. At this time, there is a shortage of indigent defense counsel and even Washoe is struggling to find coverage (they increased the rate they will pay to $200 and hour) . Ifcounsel cannot be selected and appointed within a reasonable period of time, the case could be dismissed pursuant to the 6th Amendment. 
This is what took place in Oregon. https://www.usnews.com/news/us/articles/2022-11-23/oregon­public-defender-shortage-nearly-300-cases-dismissed. (As a side-note, Oregon approved an emergency plan to provide $10 million to solve this indigent defense crisis: https://www.oregonlive.com/politics/2o23/o1/state-finalizes-1om-plan-to-ease-public-defender­crisis.html) . 
We are hoping with the movement of funds into operating by the supplemental request, it will provide the necessary coverage for the Nevada State Public Defender. Is it possible to get permission for this supplemental request to move forward? 
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Any assistance would be greatly appreciated. Please let me know if you need additional information. 

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

From: Craig A. Newby <CNewby@ag.nv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9 :22 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids. nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P. Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L. Qualls <ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov>; Chris R .  Arabia 
<cra rabia@nspd .nv.gov>; Chris N ielsen <cgnielsen@gov.nv.gov>; Teresa Benitez-Thompson <TBThompson@ag.nv.gov>; 
R ikki M. Garate-Poll <rgarate@ag.nv.gov> 
Subject: RE :  Follow-Up 

Hel lo Marcie: 

Attached above is the Office's response to last week's request. 

Thank  you, 

Craig 

Craig A. Newby 
First Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
555 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 3900 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89 1 0 1  
cnewby@ag.nv.gov 
P:  (702) 486-9246 
F: (702) 486-3768 
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From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv .gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 11:27 AM 
To: Teresa Ben itez-Thompson <TBThompson@ag.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P .  Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Thomas L.hQuallsh<ThomasQualls@dids.nv.gov>; Chris R .  Arabia 
<crarabia@nspd.nv .gov>; Craig A. Newby <CNewby@ag.nv .gov> 
Subject: Follow-Up 

Hello, Teresa, 

Thank you so much for speaking with me yesterday. And I look forward to your reply on Monday. 

As a quick recap of the conversation, the Nevada State Public Defender is required to provide indigent 
defense services in those counties that have opted in for representation. At this time, Storey and 
Carson City have opted in. The Nevada State Public Defenders Office is an office of 9 employees, but 
4 have left within a short period of time . . .  leaving the NSPD with an effective 44% vacancy rate. 

We inquired whether any attorneys from the AGs office could be temporarily transferred to a duty 
station at the NSPD. For example, Adam Woodrum is one attorney that left the NSPD just a couple 
weeks ago to go to the AG's office. 

This request was a recommendation from Susan Brown at the GFO as a possible solution. Other 
solutions we are seeking are to transfer funding to contract with individual attorneys, but these 
transfers will only provide sufficient funding for partial coverage and will not really cover all we may 
need to be covered. 

We are actively recruiting, but do not have any prospects at this time. 

Anything you can do would be greatly appreciated. 

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
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AARON D. FORD TERESA BENITEZ­
Attorney General THOMPSON 

Chief of Staff 

CRAIG A. NEWBY 
First .4ssistant Attorney General LESLIE NINO PIRO 

General ConnselSTATE OF NEVADA CHRISTINE JONES BRADY 
Second Assistant Attorney General HEIDI PARRY STERN OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Solicitor Gen.era.I 

555 E .  Washington Ave. ,  Suite 3900 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89 101  

February 27, 2023 

Via Electronic Mail Only 
Marcie Ryba, Director 
Department of Indigent Defense Services 
896 W. Nye Lane, Suite 202 
Carson City, NV 89703 
Mryba@dids.nv.gov 

Re: Reassignment of Office Attorneys 
Dear Director Ryba: 

We are in receipt of your request to reassign attorneys from our Office to 

the Nevada State Public Defenders' Office for criminal defense work. While we 

appreciate the importance of defense counsel within the criminal justice 

system, this Office must deny your request. 

The Attorney General is the chief law enforcement attorney for the State 

of Nevada. Pursuant to NRS 228.080, the Attorney General has the authority to 

appoint deputies "to perform fully the duties of his or her office." Here, I am 

unaware of any duty the Attorney General has as the chief law enforcement 

attorney to represent criminal defendants as a matter of Nevada law, such that 

his deputies can be statutorily directed to satisfy your request. 

To the contrary, Nevada law empowers the Attorney General to exercise 

"supervisory powers over all district attorneys of the State in all matters 

pertaining to the duties of their offices" and to conduct prosecutions "in any 

court of this State." NRS 228. 120. Your request for attorneys from this 

prosecuting law enforcement agency to represent criminal defendants, if 

granted, would create a conflict with the Office's law enforcement function. 

For example, granting such a request could potentially ask Office 

attorneys to prosecute and defend against each other in the same criminal 

matter. Further, the lack of statutory authority for Office attorneys to defend 

such cases creates potential grounds for any aggrieved criminal defendant to 

Telephone: 702-486-3420 • Fa,: 702-486-3768 • Web: ag.nv.gov • E-mail: aginfo(alag.nv.gov 
Twitter: @NevadaAG • Facebook: /NVAttorneyGeneral • YouTube: /NevadaAG 
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Marcie Ryba, Director 
Page 2 
February 27, 2023 

seek post-conviction relief. Finally, to further emphasize the institutional 

conflict, such post-conviction challenges would be defended by additional Office 

attorneys. These institutional conflicts require us to deny your request. 

Under such circumstances, we respectfully suggest evaluating 

alternative, workable solutions with the current administration, specifically his 

Finance Office. We are confident that you will develop a workable solution for 

the Nevada State Public Defenders Office to meet its mission within the bounds 

of applicable law. 

Sincerely, 

Isl Craig A. Newby 
Craig A. Newby 

First Assistant Attorney General 

(702) 486-9246 (office) 

cnewby@ag.nv.gov 

cc: Chris Nielsen, General Counsel 

EMAIL Page 186



From: Marcie Ryba 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Jim Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Bridgette Mackey-Garrison <bmgarrison@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov> 
Subject: Budget Amendment Requesth-- AMENDED 
Importance: High 

Hello, 
Please find attach the budget amendment requests. After our conversation today, we did move 
some of the requests that were submitted by the monitor to the end of the request. 

I look forward to discussing these. 

Fingers crossed. 

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
than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Laura Fitzsimmons 

From: Craig A. Newby 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:45 AM 
To: Marcie Ryba;Amy L. Stephenson 
Cc: J im Wells 
Subject: RE: Good Morning 

Hello Marcie: 

For brief follow up, the Sixth Monitor report stated that the workload study was to be completed January 2023. To the 
extent I have not seen it yet, I am presuming it is not yet complete. 

What is the new timeline for it to be complete, such that I can advise the client on it in the near future? 

Thanks. -Cra ig 

From: Marcie Ryba <mryba@dids.nv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9 :42 AM 
To: Amy L.hStephensonh<astephenson@finance.nv.gov> 
Cc: J im Wells <jimwells@gov.nv.gov>; Craig A. Newby <CNewby@ag.nv.gov> 
Subject: Good Morning 

Hi,eAmy, 

Thank you so much for talking with me last night. 

As we discussed, you were going to forward a copy of the one shots ( of approximately $3.5 million per 
year) for the maximum contribution formula, so that I could accurately relay this information to my 
Board - and a copy of the newly written Budget BDR. Thank you. 

Also, we discussed concerns that we have with the budget and whether we will be able to comply with 
the Davis "Stipulated Consent Judgment." You agreed to try to schedule a meeting with yourself, me 
and Jim Wells, Deputy Chief of Staff to discuss. 

Here are some talking points I was hoping to cover: 
1. Pay parity with the Prosecutors: 

o Like other agencies, the pay of state public defenders is substantially lower than our 
county/muni counterparts. However, the disparity does not stop there. The NSPD 
salary range is not even on track with the pay scale of the Attorney General's Office. 

• Of particular concern is the fact that several positions within DIDS 
are considered to have a higher job classifi.cation using the U.S. 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEO) standards than 
their counterparts in the Attorney General's office, yet receive 
substantially less pay. See p. 5 of the attachment "Comparison of the 
Office of Attorney General to Department of Indigent Defense.o" 

• Further, NAC 180, Section 39 requires parity between the salaried public 
defender and the opposing prosecutor. Our budget request that we submitted 
was to bring us in parity with the AGs office. 

• Current Issues: 
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• Current vacancy at NSPD for attorneys : 20% -- 8 of 10 attorneys filled 
(historical vacancy is 0%). 

• White Pine County - opted in to the NSPD - Davis county - concerned we 
will not find counsel to take employment there at current pay scales. 

o Contract may not be a viable option: Travel Expenses are very high 
for appointed / contract counsel. See billing examples (Redacted 
attachment) . 

o estimated cost: FY 24 FY25 
• DIDS Parity: $44,428 $44,428 
• NSPD Parity: $122,864 $122,864 
• Total : $167,292 $167,292 

o See table below for new proposals: 

Table 1. Proposed Salaries and Job Categorie.s for D IDS Personnel 
Position Title Current Salary Proposed Salary Equivalent AG Position 

Salary 
Executive Director of Ind igent $140.611 $158,347 Assistant Attorney General; 
Defense Services Chief of Staff 
Deputy D i  rector -of Indigent $149,272 General Counsel; Sol icitor 
Defense Services ( EA) $139,346 Genera1I 
State Public Defender $133,012 $143,779 Bureau Ch ief ( EA) 
Assistant Public Defender 
{Formerly Supervis ing Public 
Defender-Office) NEW POSITION 140,611 
Supervising Public Defender ( EA) 
(Formerly Supervis ing Public 
Defender- Appeals, and  
Supervising Public Defender- Chief Deputy Attorney Genera l 
Tria l) $120,344 $133,012 (EA) 

Senior Deputy Publ ic Defender- Sen ior Deputy Attorney 
Appea ls (EAi*  NEW POSITION $107,676-$120,344 Genera l (EA) 
Senior Deputy Publ ic Defender Senior Deputy Attorney 
(EA)• N EW POS.JTION $107,676-$120,344 Genera l (EA) 
Deputy Public Defender -
Appeals (EAi $107,676 $107,676-$120,344 Deputy Attorney Genera l (EA) 
Deputy Public Defender (EA) $107,676 $107,676-$120,344 Deputy Attorney Genera l (EA) 
*This is a new class of position that does not necessari ly requ ire the h ir ing of new attorneys at this time. 
Instead, the presence of this position wiU a l low advancement opportunities for Deputy Publ ic Defenders. 

2. Complex Litigation Unit: Thank you for the proposal of $1ook. 
o Discussion Point: Lyon County has a pending death penalty case (and has opted 

in) . In the first 2 fiscal quarters, death penalty expenses are $85,000. See attached 
Lyon County Financial Reports. 

o Ifwe run out of money, how do we quickly refill? 
3. Policy Unit: Pursuant to Davis we are required to systematically review, on an annual basis, 

the quality and efficiency of public defense counsel. See "Stipulated Consent Judgment," p .  
16. Currently, we have insufficient staff to complete this, along with all our other duties. 

o We had proposed a policy unit - of 2 attorneys that could travel to the rural 
counties and watch court - for this systematic review. 

• NOTE: the Davis monitor has repeatedly commented in her quarterly report of 
her concern of "insufficient department budget for oversight and other 
functions." See Section II of the "Sixth Report of the Monitor."  Failure to 
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develop this systematic review may cause a violation of the "Stipulated Consent Judgment." 
o Estimated cost: FY 24: $379,334 FY 25 $467,049 4. Holistic Defense Unit: Part of our discussion last time was that we needed to show economic benefit for some of our programs. One program we proposed was a "holistic defense" where we provide social workers to public defenders. Studies have shown that 

for every $1 spent on social workers for defense, it saves $4 on the back end (via higher likelihood of probation, less prison time, less time in jail, etc.) . See attached "Social Worker Report. "  We believe providing social workers to our public defenders will reduce their work load (not to mention Clark County and Washoe County have social workers in their public defender offices) and save the state money in the long run. o Estimate cost: approximately $8ook 
Obviously, I am not legal counsel for the Davis case, however, the Department has been tasked to complete the requirements set forth in the judgment. In an effort to best avoid liability for the state, we believe these are necessary to meet our compliance obligations in the "Stipulated Consent Judgment" and comply with NAC 180. 
I look forward to this discussion. 
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
entity to whom it is addressed . Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1 8  U .S.C. 251 0-2521 . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the orig inal message. 
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